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From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Sat Mar 19 10:31:06 EDT 2011
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:

Dealer unable to find and fix cause in a timely manner.

Comments:
Dealer has been working on vehicle for a week now. The issue is that
it
stalls in traffic. While slowing down at a stop light moving at a
slow

speed the RPM's drop and engine quits. Check engine light comes on
and anti

skid light, car jerks and will not shift when restarted until a mile
or two

down the road. Very dangerous in traffic. Beck has car and I have
rental.

Sender Information:

Title: Mr.
First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:



From; i sler.com

To:

Date: Sat Mar 19 16:15:32 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance

Dear N

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in
regards to your 2011 200 Limited.

I am sorry to learn of the problems you have experienced with your
vehicle and your dissatisfaction with the length of the repairs. I do
appreciate the time and effort you took to bring this matter to my
attention.

At this time we strongly advise allowing your Service Department to
further address the issue accordingly. Our dealerships have the
factory training, equipment and information available to them to
diagnose and correct problems with our vehicles. Should your dealer
require factory assistance, it is available through the regional
Business Center.

I thank you for sharing your concerns with us, I have updated your
Customer file to reflect the comments expressed in your email
message.

Thanks again for your email, Dennis.
Sincerely,
Jeff

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 20568149

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2565494

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7291879V65732L0OKM&

Original Message Follows:
US Customer Service - Chrysler Brand Site

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



VIN:
e
Mileage:
2150
Servicing Dealer:
Beck Jeep Chrysler Palatka, f1 32177
Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle
Last N
Addres
Addres

City:

Palatka
State:
FL

Zip:
Email:

Work P




Send To: Chrylser Customer Assistance Center
Typist/Transcriber
P.O. Box 21-8004
Auburn Hills, Ml 48321-8004

Chrysler Customer Assistance Center
Attention: Typist/Transcriber

Image Document Request

Doliar Amount$: 4 70- O

customer name: TR

Requestor PROFS ID: JEDS

CAIR Number: 209387297

VIN# Number: A N-___

- —
Dealer Name & Code: #32 - (ﬂ Al AN

BC Number: 32 District Number: N




st -
@6-@6-'11 15:23 FROM-D 'AMICO CHRYSLER 315-789-257@ T-765 P@eal/eee1 F-673

S o

DATE: 03/01/2411 CNRYSLER EBAVICE CUNTRACTE JOB: ABRVESST

PaGR; | DEALER DIVOICE PROGRAM: ASRYE69E
DEALER: 62125 NEPORT: RECEECHY
P*AMICD CHMRYSLER DODOE JE INVODICS ¥O0; 916771
L T TWWOICE DATS: 02/39/11
GEEEVA, WY 144560340
omm: 32
CONTRACT arroosl THRM DEDOCT TRANE SRC QF
mAEER vIN - CUSTOMDR EANG - DESC e ANODT SALE
15400648 1CIDCIIUIENNDSLZL SCRADEDER g YON § YEARS / 70.000 MILES 100.00 oo 730.00 ¥FIN
e 6 YEARS / 70,800 MILEG 100_00 X =IO IR
By 6 YEARS / 11 QUANTTIY 0.90 o 150.00 VIN

ARFER 70 YUUR MONTHLY STATIMENT OF ACCUUNT POR PAYMEMYT DIRECTIONS.

28V N
~
N
U

iy,

v




From: [

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Wed Jul 20 19:04:11 EDT 2011

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V1ISLOKM)
=0A=0AHello Jeff,=0A=0AI deeply appreciate your prompt response.=0A=
OAWhen =

did Chrysler company post=C2=A0the 2 recalls=C2=A0on your website to
Chrysl=

er =0ADealers?=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0AChampion Chrysler=C2=A0Manager told me
the re=

calls were posted after May 2011.=C2=A0 =0AAnother person told me
there was=

no recall for my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 =0ATouring=C2=A0Sedan.
=C2=A0 =

One of Chrysler Customer Service Representative told me over the =
OAphone t=

hat the recalls was posted in the middle of February 2011.=C2=A0 I
just wan=

t =0Ato know the true story.=0A=0AThe related 2 recalls are=C2=A0for
all 20=

11 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedans or just for =0Amy defective 2011
Chrysler 20=

0 Touring=C2=A0Sedan?=0A=0ASouth Bay Chrysler people told me that
they can'=

t do anything=C2=A0to repair my =0Adefective 2011 Chrysler 200
Touring=C2=

=A0Sedan.=C2=A0 How can your record indicated =0A11-013=C2=A0 2011 JS
3.6L =

EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM=C2=A0 (Completed)?=C2=A0 Now the
=0Ach=

oking and shaking problem of my car is still not properly repaired.
=C2=A0 =

=0A=0ARecall 11-069=C2=A0 2011 JS RT RM 3.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK
TIME -=

I don't know =0Awhat does this mean?=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=0A=0AIt
seems your=

company=C2=A0Chrysler is trying to kick me to South Bay Chrysler
Dealer =

=0Aand they are waiting the required parts from your company.=C2=A0
South B=

ay =0AChrysler=C2=A0people=C2=A0told me to find out when Chrysler
company t=

o find out when =0AChrysler company can ship them the required parts?
=C2=A0=

=0A=0A=0AI paid good money to buy a new car from Chrysler Dealer.=C2
=A0 No=
w I have been =0Adriving a defective 2011 new Chrysler 200 Touring
Sedan fo=

r several months.=C2=A0 =0AWell, I need friutful solution and no more
usele=

ss communication with Chrysler =0Acompany or Chrysler Dealers.=C2=A0
Please=

be fair to your customers and honor your =0Aguys' commitment.=C2=A0
Thank =

you.=0A=C2=A0Best regards _YIU=OAchapmunyiu@sbcglobal.net=
0A=C2=A0=

=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A =0AFrom:
customerassistre <=

customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo: chapmunyiulsbcglobal.net=0ASent:
Wed, =

July 20, 2011 3:14:42 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer
Assista=
nce (KMM7414540v19L0KM) =0A=0ADear [[ill-02=02Thank you for your
response=




=0A=0AWe have sent you an email containing the Document Submission
Link. =
You =0Ashould be receiving it shortly. Please note the link will
expire 1if =
not =0Aused within 7 days.=0A=0AYour concerns regarding this matter
are reg=
rettable. Information =0Aconcerning your inquiry is currently not
available=
Your best resource =0Aconcerning this information is your
authorized Chry=
sler Dealership. They=0Awill be your best resource for further
discussion r=
egarding your concern=0Aand will be provided further information as
it beco=
mes available.=0A=0ARapid Response Transmittals (RRTs) are used as a
means =
for the company =0Ato alert dealer service departments as to prompt
correct=
ive action early=0Aon, to head issues off before they become bigger
matters=
RRTs are thus =0Aintended for internal purposes only.=C2=A0 =0A=
OAIf your=
vehicle qualifies for a specific RRT, in other words, if your =
OAvehicle's=
Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) is on that RRT's VIN list,=0Awe
will b=
e happy to provide you a copy of the RRT in question.=0A=0ARRT #
Descriptio=
n =0A11-013=C2=A0 2011 J3S 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500
RPM=C2=A0 (=
Completed)=0A11-069=C2=A0 2011 JS RT RM 3.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK
TIME=
=C2=A0 =0A=0AOnce a determination has been made by Chrysler Group LLC
that =
a safety =0Arecall is necessary to correct a problem with one of our
produc=
ts, a =0Areport is sent to the National Highway Traffic Safety
Administrati=
on =0A(NHTSA) to advise them of the issue.=C2=A0 Since this typically
occur=
s in the=0Aearly stages of the overall recall process, the wvehicles
involve=
d and =0Athe repair procedure have not been finalized.=C2=A0 Further,
the n=
ecessary =0Arepair parts need to be manufactured and distributed to
our Dea=
lers.=C2=A0 =0AWhen all of this is accomplished, the recall is
"launched".=
=C2=A0 At that =0Atime, involved vehicles are loaded into the
computer and =
our Dealers and=0Acustomers are sent recall notification letters. =
0A=0AThe=
involved vehicle information for a recall is not available until
the=0Arec=
all is launched. Therefore, the information you are seeking is not =
OAyet a=
vailable. If your vehicle is involved in a recall you will be =
OAnotified b=
y U.3. mail.=C2=A0 If the number of recalled vehicles is =
OAsubstantial, of=
ten a phased launch is conducted and notices are sent out=0Acover a
period o=
f time.=0A=0AThe information provided is the extent we can supply at
this t=



ime. A =0Adocumentation link has been provided and any information
provided=

will =0Abe documented in our system. We advise at this time
continuing to =

work =0Awith your authorized Dealership for any further assistance
concerni=

ng =0Athis matter. Any future communication related to this issue
will be =

=0Aretained in corporate records.=0A=0AAlthough a more favorable
response c=

ould not be provided at this time, =0Awe appreciate the opportunity
to revi=

ew your inquiry with you.=0A=0AThanks again for your email.=C2=A0=C2
=A0=C2=

=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=0AJeff
=0A=

=0ACustomer Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer Assistance
Center=

=0A=0AFor any future communications related to this email, please
refer to =

the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =0AEMAIL CASE
NUMBER:=C2=

=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/r=

eply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414540V19LOKM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AOriginal Message
Follows=

=A== =0ADear -=OA=OAThank you for your
following=

two emails.=C2=A0 In fact, I also mailed your =0ACompany a copy of
my emai=

ls and the related attachments. =0A=0A0f course, I would like to
email you =
again the related attachments so =0Athat you guys can find out more
specifi=
cally about my complaints.=C2=A0 =0APlease provide me your email link
at yo=
ur convenience.=C2=A0 Thank you.=0A=0AIf your company Chrysler cannot
send =
the required parts (Camshaft, etc.)=0Ato South Bay Chrysler, how can
they r=
epair my defective 2011 new =0AChrysler 200 Touring Sedan.=C2=A0
Please do =
something to resolve this problem=0Aand let's do less emails. =0A=
OAAslo, p=
lease advise me when 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and recall =0A#
2182) wer=
e posted on your website and what is specifically is each =0Arecall.
=C2=A0 =
=C2=A0 =0A=0ABest regards - Chapmun YIU=0Achapmunyiu@sbcglobal.net=
0A=0A=0A=
=C2=A0 From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:
chapmun=

I O . Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 1:21:42 PM=0ASubject:
Re: Chry=
sler Group LLC Customer Assistance =0A(KMM7414343VS83265L0OKM)=0A=
OADear Chap=
mun:=0A=0AThank you for your response. =0A=0AUnfortunately we cannot
accept=

attachments from this email address. If =0Ayou would like to attach

a docu=
ment to your file, please respond. I will=0Abe more then happy to
provide a=
n electronic documentation link for your =0Ause.=0A=0AThanks again
for your=



email .=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely,
0A=0AJef=

f=0A=0ACustomer Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer
Assistance Cent=

er=0A=0AFor any future communications related to this email, please
refer t=

o the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =0AEMAIL CASE
NUMBER: =

=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/u=

s/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414343V93265L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AFrom:
custom=

erassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

=0ASent: Wed, July 20, 2011 1:18:40 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler Group

LLC Cu=
stomer Assistance =0A(KMM7414336V93102L0OKM)=0A=0ADear -=OA=
OAThank y=
ou for your response. =0A=0AUnfortunately the information you are
seeking i=
s either unavailable or =0Aconsidered proprietary. At this time we
advise c=
ontinuing to work with =0ASouth Bay Chrysler for further assistance.
=0A=0A=
Our dealerships have the factory training, equipment and information
=0Aava=
ilable to them to diagnose and correct problems with our wvehicles. =
0OAShoul=
d your dealer require factory assistance, it is available through =
OAthe re=
gional Business Center.=0A=0AYour comments have been documented your
Custom=
er File.=0A=0AThanks again for your email, -.=C2=AO =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=
=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=0AJeff =0A=0ACustomer Service Representative
=0ACh=

rysler Customer Assistance Center=0A=0AFor any future communications
relate=
d to this email, please refer to the=0Afollowing information: =
OAREFERENCE =
NUMBER: =0AEMAIL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
O0Ahttp://www.ch=

rysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=
3DKMM7414336V93102L0KM&=0A=
=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AOriginal Message Follows:=0A-——-———————————————————— =
OACHRYS=

LER 072011=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ACHAPMUN K.
YIU=C2=A0=

=0A1354 Lobby Circle,=C2=A0 Harbor City ,=C2=A0 CA=C2=A0 90710 ,=C2
=A0 U. =

s. a.=c2=n0 =0AE-mail:=c2=A0 | I -0 -0~
(Office 310-=

416-1210 x 814 or 310-606-8263=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Home 310-326-2346)
=0A=C2=
=A0 =0A=C2=A0 =0A=C2=A0 CHRYSLER=C2=A0 CUSTOMER=C2=A0 CENTER=C2=A0
=C2=A0 =

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 July
20, 201=

1=C2=A0 =0AP. 0.=C2=A0 BOX 21 - 8004=0A=C2=A0 AUBURN HILLS ,=C2=A0
MI=C2=A0=

48321-8004=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0 =

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 SENT BY =0AEMAIL TO CHRYSLER=0A=C2
=70 =



=0ADear Chrysler Executives,=0A=C2=A0 =0ARe:=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Your
Ref.:=

21110879 Case No0.21078695 (Manager REANA)=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=70 =

—c2=n0 =c2=A0 (kM7408091v68895L0kM) VIN 1c3BC1rG3EN||Hr=c2=r0
OAThan=

k you for your email in reply to my complaint of my defective 2011 =
OAnew C=

hrysler 200 Touring Sedan purchased from Champion Chrysler in=C2=A0
OADown=

ey ,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 on Saturday, Jan-22-2011.=C2=A0 I would
like to=

=0Asummarize a few more important points to your Company for my
several =

=0Amonths=E2=80=99 unsettled complaint in your official record.=C2=A0
=0A=

=C2=A0 =0AExhibit 11 =E2=80=93 lst time check:=C2=A0 I told the
Service Adv=

isor with Champion =0AChrysler that I felt my new car with choking
and shak=

ing problem.=C2=A0 He =0Atold me that everything will be taken care
of but =

in vain.=C2=A0 Around 2 =0Aweeks later, the engine light of my car
turned o=

n.=C2=A0 =0AExhibit AA =E2=80=93 Jun-28-2011, I took my car to South
Bay Ch=

rysler for =0Aservice.=C2=A0 Please refer to Exhibit AA car service
stateme=

nt for more =0Adetails (parts required and recalls).=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =
0AA week=

later I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that the =
OArequired par=

ts for repairing my car are still not shipped to them from =
OAChrysler Comp=

any.=C2=A0 Few days later, I called=C2=A0 Chrysler=C2=A0 Customer=C2
=A0 =0A=

Service=C2=A0 Center=C2=A0 and was advised that the Case No0.21078695
Manage=

r, =0AReana will contact me later.=C2=A0 On Tuesday, Jul-12-2011
Reana call=

ed me =0Aand advised me that the required parts to repair my car are
still =
not =0Aavailable and she does not know when the required parts will
be =0Aa=
vailable.=C2=A0 Finally, I told Reana that I shall call her one month
later=

=0Ato find out when the required parts to fix my car will be
available.=C2=
=A0 =0AFrom Exhibit AA =E2=80=93 South Bay Chrysler Service statement
point=

C** =0Aindicated that there are 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and
recall =
=0A#2182) .=C2=A0 Please advise me when these 2 recalls were posted on
your =
=0Awebsite and what is each recall.=C2=A0 Also advise me what kinds
of part=

s are=0Arequired to repair my car.=C2=A0 Champion Chrysler people
told me 2=

different=0Astories.=C2=A0 Today on your website it indicated that
No Inco=
mplete Recall =0Aor Customer Satisfaction Notification Exist. =
0AExhibit BB=

=E2=80=93 On Monday Jul-11-2011, I took my car back to Champion =
OAChrysle=



r (sold me the car) again because their Principal, Paul Antepara =
OAtold me=

that they can repair the problem of my car and they have the =
OAparts.=C2=
=A0 Please refer to Exhibit BB service statement for more details.=C2
=70 =
=0ATheir Chief Mechanic and me drove my car for around 15 minutes in
the =
=0Anear by service streets.=C2=A0 The gentleman told me to leave my
car the=

re.=C2=A0 =0ATheir Service Manager told me that they are going to
repair my=

car =0Aimmediately.=C2=A0 From their service statement, they did not
indic=

ate for =0Achanging any parts.=C2=A0 The choking and shaking problem
of my =

car was =0Aslightly better during the first hour.=C2=A0 The choking
and sha=

king problem =0Aocf my car started again from the next day.=C2=A0 On
Thursda=

y, Jul-14-2011 I =0Aemailed the Service Manager and their Principal,
Paul A=
ntepara that they=0Adid not fix the problem of my car.=C2=A0 For more
detai=

ls, please refer to =0AExhibit CC attached.=C2=A0 Up to this writing,
I hav=

e not received any reply =0Afrom Champion Chrysler where I bought my
car. =
=0ALast week, I called your=C2=A0 Customer=C2=A0 Service=C2=A0
Center=C2=A0=

and was advised =0Athat my complaint case No0.21078695 was already
closed.=

=C2=A0 Honestly, it =0Amakes me quite nervous that your case Manager
Reana =

is still working for=0Amy complaint and your record indicated my
complaint =

case was closed.=C2=A0 =0APlease note on your record to ship the
required p=

arts for repairing my =0Acar to South Bay Chrysler in=C2=A0 Hawthorne
,=C2=

=A0 Torrance ,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 .=C2=A0 =0A=0AI believe that
Chrysler=

would not sell any defective car to their =0Acustomers and don=E2=80
=99t c=

are for their guaranteed warranty.=C2=A0 To be fair to =0Ame, please
advise=

me in writing by email approximately when Chrysler =0Awill ship the
requir=

ed parts to South Bay Chrysler in=C2=A0 Hawthorne ,=C2=A0 =0ATorrance
,=C2=

=A0 California=C2=A0 to repair the choking and shaking problem of my=
OAcar.=

=C2=A0 Within next 2 months from the date hereof, if the required
parts =0A=

are not shipped to South Bay Chrysler in=C2=A0 Hawthorne ,=C2=A0
Torrance ,=

=C2=A0 =0ACalifornia=C2=A0 to repair the choking and shaking problem
of my =

car, I =0Ashall be forced to report my complaint to Consumer Council
and se=

ek =0Aproper legal action.=C2=A0 Thank you.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =
OABest reg=

ards - [N ¢ zv=c I 0 - 07 -02=0A=0A=0AFrom:

custom=



erassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

=0ASent: Sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler Group
LLC Cu=

stomer Assistance =0A(KMM7410096v4910410KM) =0a=0ADear ([T o2=
OAThank y=

ou for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in =
OAregards to =

your 2011 200. =0A=0AI am sorry to learn of the problems you have
experienc=

ed with your =0Avehicle. Your concerns, particularly in view of the
inconve=
nience =0Ainvolved in this issue, is understandable and I appreciate
the ti=
me and =0Aeffort you took to bring this matter to my attention.=0A=
OAYour f=

iles have been updated to reflect the information provided in your=
OArecent=

email message.=0A=0AAt this time we advise allowing Southern Bay
Chrysler =

the opportunity to=0Afurther assist with your inquiry. Should your
dealer r=

equire factory =0Aassistance, it is available through the regional
Business=

Center.=0A=0AThanks again for your email, _=C2=AO =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=

=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=0AJeff =0A=0ACustomer Service
Repres=

entative =0AChrysler Customer Assistance Center=0A=0AFor any future
communi=

cations related to this email, please refer to the=0Afollowing
information:=

=0AREFERENCE NUMBER: 21110979=0AEMATL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =
OAREPLY =

LINK: =0Ahttp://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?

trk ID=3DKMM=

7410096V49104LO0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A0Original Message Follows:=

————————————— =0ARecall Information - Chrysler Brand Site=0ABrief
Descriptio=

n: =0AChrysler Case No0.21078695 - the choking and shaking problem of
my new=

=0A2011=0AChrysler Tourning is still not completely fixed. I want
your com=
pany to=0Areopen my case and deal with South Bay Chrysler under TAG
T7912. =

I am =0Anot=0Ahappy with your Dealer Champion=0A=0AComments:=0AI am
not hap=
py with your Dealer Champion Chrysler trying to fix my car =0Athe=
0A2nd tim=

e. South Bay Chrysler told me they need to replace the Camshaft =
OAof=0Amy =

car and are waiting the part from Chrysler Company. From now on, I=
OAshall =

deal with South Bay Chrysler only. Please don't contact Champion=
OAChrysler=

in Downey, CA for my 2011 200 Chrysler Touring anymore. Thank=0Ayou.
=0A=0A=

=0A=0AVIN:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 BN504904=0AMileage:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=

=A0 4200=0AServicing Dealer:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ATitle:=0A=C2
=A0 =C2=

=A0 =C2=A0 Mr.=0AFirst Name:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Chapmun=0AMiddle
Initia=



1:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ALast Name:=0A=C2=A0 =c2=20 =c2=A0 ||}
OAAddres=

s 1:=0a=c2=a0 =c2=n0 =c2=a0 |||} 22 ess 2:=0a=c2=n0
—C2=A0 =

=C2=A0 =0ACity:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Harbor City=0AState:=0A=C2=A0
—C2=A0=

=C2=A0 CA=0AZip:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 -AEmail:=OA=C2=AO =C2
=70 =C2=

=10 OAWork Phone:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0




From:
To: customerassistre@chrysler.com
Date: Thu Jul 14 14:40:44 EDT 2011
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information

Brief Description:

Chrysler Case No0.21078695 - the choking and shaking problem of my new
2011 Chrysler Tourning is still not completely fixed. I want your
company to reopen my case and deal with South Bay Chrysler under TAG
T7912. I am not happy with your Dealer Champion

Comments:
I am not happy with your Dealer Champion Chrysler trying to fix my
car the
2nd time. South Bay Chrysler told me they need to replace the
Camshaft of

my car and are waiting the part from Chrysler Company. From now on,
I

shall deal with South Bay Chrysler only. Please don't contact
Champion

Chrysler in Downey, CA for my 2011 200 Chrysler Touring anymore.
Thank
you.

Sender Information:

Title: Mr.
First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:



From: [

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Mon Jul 25 19:30:44 EDT 2011

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V1ISLOKM)
=0A=C2=A0Hello Jeff,=0A=0AI think you have received all my supporting
docum=

ents sent to you via a separate =0Aemail .=0A=0AToday, I called South
Bay Ch=

rysler and was advised that they are still waiting =0Areply and
shipment of=

the required parts from Chrysler Company.=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0AI hope you
can te=

1l me simply how long I still have to wait for Chrysler Company =
OAto=C2=A0=

resolve my complaint for my=C2=A0new and defective Chrysler 200
Touring wit=
h =0Aspecific written guarantee by your company.=C2=A0 I don't think
it is =

fair for you =0Aguys just kick me to South Bay Chrysler while they
are wait=

ing technical=C2=A0reply =0Aand parts from Chyrsler company.=C2=A0 I
bought=

the new=C2=A0Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan =0Abecause I trust Chrysler
compan=

y and not Champion Chrysler.=0ABest regards - -IU=
Odlllllllllllilllll

lobal.net=0A310 326 2346 =0A=0A=0A=0A=

0A =0A=

From: I - O ATo : customerassistre
<custom=

erassistre@chrysler.com>=0ASent: Wed, July 20, 2011 4:03:02 PM=
OASubject: C=

hrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V19LOKM)=0A=0A=0A=
0A=0AHel=

lo Jeff,=0A=0A1 deeply appreciate your prompt response.=0A=0AWhen did
Chrys=

ler company post=C2=A0the 2 recalls=C2=A0on your website to Chrysler
=0ADea=

lers?=C2=A0 =OA=OA=0_Chrysler=C2=AOManager told me the
recalls wer=

e posted after May 2011.=C2=A0 =0AAnother person told me there was no
recal=

1l for my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 =0ATouring=C2=A0Sedan.=C2=A0 One
of Ch=

rysler Customer Service Representative told me over the =0Aphone that
the r=

ecalls was posted in the middle of February 2011.=C2=A0 I just want =
OAto k=

now the true story.=0A=0AThe related 2 recalls are=C2=A0for all 2011

Chrysl=
er 200 Touring Sedans or just for =0Amy defective 2011 Chrysler 200
Touring=
=C2=A0Sedan?=0A=0ASouth Bay Chrysler people told me that they can't
do anyt=

hing=C2=A0to repair my =0Adefective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring=C2
=A0Sedan.=
=C2=A0 How can your record indicated =0A11-013=C2=A0 2011 JS 3.6L
EXHAUST V=

IBRATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM=C2=A0 (Completed)?=C2=A0 Now the =
OAchoking and=

shaking problem of my car is still not properly repaired.=C2=A0 =0A=
OA=0AR=
ecall 11-069=C2=A0 2011 JS RT RM 3.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK TIME -
I don'=



t know =0Awhat does this mean?=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=0A=0AIt seems your
compan=

y=C2=A0Chrysler is trying to kick me to South Bay Chrysler Dealer =
OAand th=

ey are waiting the required parts from your company.=C2=A0 South Bay
=0AChr=

ysler=C2=A0people=C2=A0told me to find out when Chrysler company to
find ou=

t when =0AChrysler company can ship them the required parts?=C2=A0 =
0A=0A=

=0AI paid good money to buy a new car from Chrysler Dealer.=C2=A0 Now
I hav=

e been =0Adriving a defective 2011 new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan for
sever=

al months.=C2=A0 =0AWell, I need friutful solution and no more
useless comm=

unication with Chrysler =0Acompany or Chrysler Dealers.=C2=A0 Please
be fai=

r to your customers and honor your =0Aguys' commitment.=C2=A0 Thank
you.=0A=

=0A=0A=

=0A=0A=0A =0AFrom: customerassistre
<custome=

rassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo: —OASent: Wed,
July 20=

, 2011 3:14:42 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer
Assistance (KM=
M7414540V1SLOKM)=0A=0ADear _=OA=OAThank you for your response.
=0A=
=0AWe have sent you an email containing the Document Submission Link.
You =
=0Ashould be receiving it shortly. Please note the link will expire
if not =
=0Aused within 7 days.=0A=0AYour concerns regarding this matter are
regrett=

able. Information =0Aconcerning your inquiry is currently not
available. Yo=
ur best resource =0Aconcerning this information is your authorized
Chrysler=

Dealership. They=0Awill be your best resource for further discussion
regar=
ding your concern=0Aand will be provided further information as it
becomes =

available.=0A=0ARapid Response Transmittals (RRTs) are used as a
means for =

the company =0Ato alert dealer service departments as to prompt
corrective =

action early=0Aon, to head issues off before they become bigger
matters. RR=
Ts are thus =0Aintended for internal purposes only.=C2=A0 =0A=0AIf
your veh=

icle qualifies for a specific RRT, in other words, if your =
OAvehicle's Veh=

icle Identification Number (VIN) is on that RRT's VIN list,=0Awe will
be ha=
ppy to provide you a copy of the RRT in question.=0A=0ARRT #
Description =
=0A11-013=C2=A0 2011 JS 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM=C2
=A0 (Co=
mpleted)=0A11-069=C2=A0 2011 JS RT RM 3.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK
TIME=C2=
=A0 =0A=0AOnce a determination has been made by Chrysler Group LLC
that a s=



afety =0Arecall is necessary to correct a problem with one of our
products,=

a =0Areport is sent to the National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration =
=0A (NHTSA) to advise them of the issue.=C2=A0 Since this typically
occurs 1i=
n the=0Aearly stages of the overall recall process, the wvehicles
involved a=
nd =0Athe repair procedure have not been finalized.=C2=A0 Further,
the nece=
ssary =0Arepair parts need to be manufactured and distributed to our
Dealer=
5.=C2=A0 =0AWhen all of this is accomplished, the recall is
"launched".=C2=
=A0 At that =0Atime, involved vehicles are loaded into the computer
and our=

Dealers and=0Acustomers are sent recall notification letters. =0A=
OAThe in=
volved vehicle information for a recall is not available until the=
OArecall=

is launched. Therefore, the information you are seeking is not =
OAyet avai=
lable. If your vehicle is involved in a recall you will be =
OAnotified by U=
.S5. mail.=C2=A0 If the number of recalled wvehicles is =0Asubstantial,
often=

a phased launch is conducted and notices are sent out=0Aover a
period of t=
ime.=0A=0AThe information provided is the extent we can supply at
this time=

A =0Adocumentation link has been provided and any information
provided wi=
11 =0Abe documented in our system. We advise at this time continuing
to wor=
k =0Awith your authorized Dealership for any further assistance
concerning =
=0Athis matter. Any future communication related to this issue will
be =0Ar=
etained in corporate records.=0A=0AAlthough a more favorable response
could=

not be provided at this time, =0Awe appreciate the opportunity to
review y=
our inquiry with you.=0A=0AThanks again for your email.=C2=A0=C2=A0
=C2=A0 =
=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=0AJeff =
0A=0ACus=
tomer Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer Assistance Center=
0A=0AFo=
r any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the=0Afo=
llowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =0AEMAIL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0
26033=
01 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wcecs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?=
trk ID=3DKMM7414540V19L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AOriginal Message Follows:=

——————————————————— =0ADear Jeff,=0A=0AThank you for your following
two emai=
1s.=C2=A0 In fact, I also mailed your =0ACompany a copy of my emails
and th=
e related attachments. =0A=0A0f course, I would like to email you
again the=

related attachments so =0Athat you guys can find out more
specifically abo=



ut my complaints.=C2=A0 =0APlease provide me your email link at your
conven=

ience.=C2=A0 Thank you.=0A=0AIf your company Chrysler cannot send the
requi=

red parts (Camshaft, etc.)=0Ato South Bay Chrysler, how can they
repair my =
defective 2011 new =0AChrysler 200 Touring Sedan.=C2=A0 Please do
something=

to resolve this problem=0Aand let's do less emails. =0A=0AAslo,
please adv=

ise me when 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and recall =0A#2182) were
posted =

on your website and what is specifically is each =0Arecall.=C2=A0 =C2
=70 =
=on=onBest regards |G, 00~
0A=C2=A0 =

From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

global.net=0ASent: Wed, July 20, 2011 1:21:42 PM=0ASubject: Re:
Chrysler Gr=

oup LLC Customer Assistance =0A(KMM7414343V93265L0KM)=0A=0ADear
Chapmun:=0A=

=0AThank you for your response. =0A=0AUnfortunately we cannot accept
attach=
ments from this email address. If =0Ayou would like to attach a
document to=

your file, please respond. I will=0Abe more then happy to provide an
elect=

ronic documentation link for your =0Ause.=0A=0AThanks again for your
email.=
=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=
0AJeff=0A=0A=

Customer Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer Assistance
Center=0A=
=0AFor any future communications related to this email, please refer
to the=
=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =0AEMAIL CASE NUMBER:
=C2=A0 =

2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =

OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply=

.Jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414343V93265L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AFrom:
customerassis=

tre <customerassistrel@chrysler.com>=0ATo: _
OASent: =
Wed, July 20, 2011 1:18:40 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC
Customer As=

sistance =0A(KMM7414336v93102L0KM) =0A=0ADear [[iff-02=c2Thank you
for yo=
ur response. =0A=0AUnfortunately the information you are seeking is
either =
unavailable or =0Aconsidered proprietary. At this time we advise
continuing=

to work with =0ASouth Bay Chrysler for further assistance. =0A=0AOur
deale=

rships have the factory training, equipment and information =
OAavailable to=

them to diagnose and correct problems with our vehicles. =0AShould
your de=
aler require factory assistance, it is available through =0Athe
regional Bu=

siness Center.=0A=0AYour comments have been documented your Customer
File.=
=0A=0AThanks again for your email, -C2=AO =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =0A=



=0ASincerely, =0A=0AJeff =0A=0ACustomer Service Representative =
OAChrysler =

Customer Assistance Center=0A=0AFor any future communications related
to th=

is email, please refer to the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE
NUMBER: =

=0AEMATL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.=

com/weces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414336V93102LO0KM&=0A=
0A=0A=

=0A=0A=0AOriginal Message Follows:=0A--———————-——————————————— =
OACHRYSLER 07=

2011=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ACHAPMUN K. YIU=C2=A0
=0A13=

54 Lobby Circle,=C2=A0 Harbor City ,=C2=A0 CA=C2=A0 90710 ,=C2=A0 U.
S. A.=

=c2=A0 =0AE-mail:=c2=A0 [NNINGGGEEEEE >-.0 -0~ (Office
310-416-1=

210 x 814 or 310-606-8263=c2=A0 =c2=A0 =C2=A0 Home || KEGTGTczNGG-
0A=C2=A0 =

=0A=C2=A0 =0A=C2=A0 CHRYSLER=C2=A0 CUSTOMER=C2=A0 CENTER=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=

=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 July 20,
2011=

=C2=A0 =0AP. 0.=C2=A0 BOX 21 - 8004=0A=C2=A0 AUBURN HILLS ,=C2=A0
MI=C2=A0 =

48321-8004=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
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

=c2=A0 =C2=A0 (KMM7408091v68895L0KM) VIN 1c3BC1FG3BN|jjjjjjfor=c2=ro
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
OAExhibit BB=

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
=p0 =
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

king problem =0Acf my car started again from the next day.=C2=A0 On
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

ards -~ - 0 7.~ 02A=0A=0A=0A=0AFrom:
custom=

erassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

=0ASent: Sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler Group
LLC Cu=

stomer Assistance =0A(KMM7410096v49104L0KM) =0A=0nDear [0~
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

Center.=0A=0AThanks again for your email, -C2=AO =C2=A0 =C2
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
=A0 =C2=A0 Mr.=0AFirst Name:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 ||| P ida1e
Initia=
1:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ALast Name:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=AO-
OAAddres=
s 1:=0a=c2=n0 =c2=A0 =c2=A0 || KGR cciress 2:=0a=c2=A0
=C2=A0 =
=C2=A0
=C2=A0=
=C2=A0 CA=0AZip:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 [EEOAEmail:=0A=C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=

—20 N * ok Phone:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0

OACity:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Harbor City=0AState:=0A=C2=A0



rrom: [N

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Wed Aug 17 01:02:17 EDT 2011

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V1ISLOKM)
=0A=0AHello Wayne & Richard,=0A=0APlease help to forward a copy of my
email=

to your Service Consultant,=C2=A0Mr. =O_.=OA=OAIt was
a ple=

asure to meet with you and_ on Friday, Aug-12-2011 morning.=C2
=70 =

=0AYou guys are great and very helpful.=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0AT regret to
advise y=

ou that the repair work your Engineer / Mechanic did under =0Ayour
TAG T663=

7=C2=A0on Friday, Aug-12-2011=C2=A0did not solve the slightly shaking
probl=

em =0Aof my new 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring.=C2=A0 Please tell me
whether you=

want me to =0Abring my car to your Repair Shop again or you have to
seek a=
dvice from Chrysler =0ACompany what your Engineer / Mechanic have to
do for=

the next step.=C2=A0 If I am not =0Awrong the shaking problem should
not h=

appen for a new car, unless you say it is =0Anormal for all=C2
=A0Chrysler n=

ew cars.=C2=A0 Please comment and thank you.=0A=0ASincerely - —
YIU=

=0notfic<|j  =c2=r0<=t . [ c2=r0=c2=r0 =0n=0n=02A=02=0A=

0A =

=0AFrom: Chapmun Yiu

N - 0T

0: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ASent: Mon, July
25, 2=

011 4:30:37 PM=0ASubject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM741454=

0v19L0KM) =0A=0A=0A=0A=C2=A0Hello [ =02=0AT think you have received
all m=

y supporting documents sent to you via a separate =0Aemail.=0A=
OAToday, I c=

alled South Bay Chrysler and was advised that they are still waiting
=0Arep=

ly and shipment of the required parts from Chrysler Company.=C2=A0 =
0A=0A=
=0AI hope you can tell me simply how long I still have to wait for
Chrysler=

Company =0Ato=C2=A0resolve my complaint for my=C2=A0new and
defective Chry=

sler 200 Touring with =0Aspecific written guarantee by your company.
=C2=A0 =

I don't think it is fair for you =0Aguys just kick me to South Bay
Chrysler=

while they are waiting technical=C2=A0reply =0Aand parts from
Chyrsler com=
pany.=C2=A0 I bought the new=C2=A0Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan =
OAbecause I t=

rust Chrysler company and not Champion Chrysler.=0ABest regards -

I -
1u=0/ N 0310 326 2346 =0A=0A=0A=0A=

0A =

OATo: cust=

omerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ASent: Wed, July 20,
2011 4:0=




3:02 PM=0ASubject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414540V1SLOK=
M)=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AHello Jeff,=0A=0ATI deeply appreciate your prompt
response.=

=0A=0AWhen did Chrysler company post=C2=A0the 2 recalls=C2=A0on your
websit=

e to Chrysler =0ADealers?=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0AChampion Chrysler=C2
=A0Manager tol=

d me the recalls were posted after May 2011.=C2=A0 =0AAnother person
told m=

e there was no recall for my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 =
OATouring=C2=A0Se=

dan.=C2=A0 One of Chrysler Customer Service Representative told me
over the=

=0Aphone that the recalls was posted in the middle of February 2011.
=C2=A0=

I just want =0Ato know the true story.=0A=0AThe related 2 recalls
are=C2=

=A0for all 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedans or just for =0Amy
defective 201=

1 Chrysler 200 Touring=C2=A0Sedan?=0A=0ASouth Bay Chrysler people
told me t=

hat they can't do anything=C2=A0to repair my =0Adefective 2011
Chrysler 200=

Touring=C2=A0Sedan.=C2=A0 How can your record indicated =0A11-013=C2
=A0 20=

11 Js 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM=C2=A0 (Completed)?=C2
=A0 No=

w the =0Achoking and shaking problem of my car is still not properly
repair=

ed.=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0ARecall 11-069=C2=A0 2011 JS RT RM 3.6L MIL P0128
OR LONG=

CRANK TIME - I don't know =0Awhat does this mean?=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0
=0A=0A=

It seems your company=C2=A0Chrysler is trying to kick me to South Bay
Chrys=

ler Dealer =0Aand they are waiting the required parts from your
company.=C2=

=A0 South Bay =0AChrysler=C2=A0people=C2=A0told me to find out when
Chrysle=

r company to find out when =0AChrysler company can ship them the
required p=

arts?=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0AI paid good money to buy a new car from Chrysler
Deale=

r.=C2=A0 Now I have been =0Adriving a defective 2011 new Chrysler 200
Touri=

ng Sedan for several months.=C2=A0 =0AWell, I need friutful solution
and no=

more useless communication with Chrysler =0Acompany or Chrysler
Dealers.=

=C2=A0 Please be fair to your customers and honor your =0Aguys'
commitment.=

=C2=A0 Thank you.=0A=C2=A0Best regards —_

.net=0A=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0A=0A=0A =0AFrom:
custo=
merassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

=0ASent: Wed, July 20, 2011 3:14:42 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler Group
LLC Cu=

stomer Assistance (KMM7414540vV19L0KM)=0A=0ADear || R o~=0~rThank
you for=

your response. =0A=0AWe have sent you an email containing the
Document Sub=



mission Link. You =0Ashould be receiving it shortly. Please note the
link w=
111 expire if not =0Aused within 7 days.=0A=0AYour concerns regarding
this =
matter are regrettable. Information =0Aconcerning your inquiry is
currently=

not available. Your best resource =0Aconcerning this information is
your a=
uthorized Chrysler Dealership. They=0Awill be your best resource for
furthe=
r discussion regarding your concern=0Aand will be provided further
informat=
ion as it becomes available.=0A=0ARapid Response Transmittals (RRTs)
are us=
ed as a means for the company =0Ato alert dealer service departments
as to =
prompt corrective action early=0Aon, to head issues off before they
become =
bigger matters. RRTs are thus =0Aintended for internal purposes only.
=C2=A0=

=0A=0AIf your vehicle qualifies for a specific RRT, in other words,
if you=
r =0Avehicle's Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) is on that RRT's
VIN lis=
t,=0Awe will be happy to provide you a copy of the RRT in question.=
0A=0ARR=
T # Description =0A11-013=C2=A0 2011 JS 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT
2200 - 25=
00 RPM=C2=A0 (Completed)=0A11-069=C2=A0 2011 JS RT RM 3.6L MIL PO0128
OR LON=
G CRANK TIME=C2=A0 =0A=0AOnce a determination has been made by
Chrysler Gro=
up LLC that a safety =0Arecall is necessary to correct a problem with
one o=
f our products, a =0Areport is sent to the National Highway Traffic
Safety =
Administration =0A(NHTSA) to advise them of the issue.=C2=A0 Since
this typ=
ically occurs in the=0Aearly stages of the overall recall process,
the vehi=
cles involved and =0Athe repair procedure have not been finalized.=C2
=A0 Fu=
rther, the necessary =0Arepair parts need to be manufactured and
distribute=
d to our Dealers.=C2=A0 =0AWhen all of this is accomplished, the
recall is =
"launched".=C2=A0 At that =0Atime, involved vehicles are loaded into
the co=
mputer and our Dealers and=0Acustomers are sent recall notification
letters=

=0A=0AThe involved vehicle information for a recall is not
available unti=
1 the=0Arecall is launched. Therefore, the information you are
seeking is n=
ot =0Ayet available. If your vehicle is involved in a recall you will
be =
=0Anotified by U.3. mail.=C2=A0 If the number of recalled vehicles is
=0Asu=
bstantial, often a phased launch is conducted and notices are sent
out=0Aov=
er a period of time.=0A=0AThe information provided is the extent we
can sup=
ply at this time. A =0Adocumentation link has been provided and any
informa=



tion provided will =0Abe documented in our system. We advise at this
time c=

ontinuing to work =0Awith your authorized Dealership for any further
assist=

ance concerning =0Athis matter. Any future communication related to
this is=

sue will be =0Aretained in corporate records.=0A=0AAlthough a more
favorabl=

e response could not be provided at this time, =0Awe appreciate the
opportu=

nity to review your inquiry with you.=0A=0AThanks again for your
email.=C2=

=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =0A=
OASincerely, =0A=

=0AJeff =0A=0ACustomer Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer
Assistan=

ce Center=0A=0AFor any future communications related to this email,
please =

refer to the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =0AEMAIL
CASE NU=

MBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand fo=

rms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414540V19L0OKM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AOriginal

Message=

Follows:=0A-———-———————————————————— =0ADear Jeff,=0A=0AThank you for
your f=
ollowing two emails.=C2=A0 In fact, I also mailed your =0ACompany a
copy of=

my emails and the related attachments. =0A=0A0f course, I would like
to em=
ail you again the related attachments so =0Athat you guys can find
out more=

specifically about my complaints.=C2=A0 =0APlease provide me your
email li=
nk at your convenience.=C2=A0 Thank you.=0A=0AIf your company
Chrysler cann=
ot send the required parts (Camshaft, etc.)=0Ato South Bay Chrysler,
how ca=
n they repair my defective 2011 new =0AChrysler 200 Touring Sedan.=C2
=A0 Pl=
ease do something to resolve this problem=0Aand let's do less emails.
=0A=
=0AAslo, please advise me when 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and
recall =0A=

#2182) were posted on your website and what is specifically is each =
OAreca=
11.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=0ABest regards - Chapmun YIU=

t=0A=0A=0A=C2=A0 From: customerassistre
<customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0AT=
o: I -0 Wed, July 20, 2011 1:21:42 PM=
OASubject=

Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance =0A
(KMM7414343V93265L0KM) =0A=
=0ADear Chapmun:=0A=0AThank you for your response. =0A=
OAUnfortunately we c=
annot accept attachments from this email address. If =0Ayou would
like to a=
ttach a document to your file, please respond. I will=0Abe more then
happy =
to provide an electronic documentation link for your =0Ause.=0A=
OAThanks ag=
ain for your email.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=
OASincerel=



y, =0A=0AJeff=0A=0ACustomer Service Representative =0AChrysler
Customer Ass=

istance Center=0A=0AFor any future communications related to this
email, pl=

ease refer to the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =
OAEMATL CA=

SE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wcecs/bra=

nd forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414343V93265L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=
0A=0AFr=

om: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

obal.net=0ASent: Wed, July 20, 2011 1:18:40 PM=0ASubject: Re:
Chrysler Grou=
p LLC Customer Assistance =0A(KMM7414336V93102L0KM)=0A=0ADear
Chapmun:=0A=
=0AThank you for your response. =0A=0AUnfortunately the information
you are=

seeking i1s either unavailable or =0Aconsidered proprietary. At this
time w=
e advise continuing to work with =0ASouth Bay Chrysler for further
assistan=
ce. =0A=0AOur dealerships have the factory training, equipment and
informat=
ion =0Aavailable to them to diagnose and correct problems with our
vehicles=

=0AShould your dealer require factory assistance, it is available
through=

=0Athe regional Business Center.=0A=0AYour comments have been

documented y=
our Customer File.=0A=0AThanks again for your email, -=C2=AO
=C2=A0 =

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=0AJeff =0A=0ACustomer Service
Representa=

tive =0AChrysler Customer Assistance Center=0A=0AFor any future
communicati=

ons related to this email, please refer to the=0Afollowing
information: =0A=

REFERENCE NUMBER: =0AEMAIL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK:
=0Ahtt=

p://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=
3DKMM7414336Vv9310=

2LO0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AOriginal Message Follows:=

-=0ACHRYSLER 072011=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =
0 -
vyIu=c2=A0 =0AIIINGGEEEEEN - >-~0 Harbor City ,=C2=A0 CA=C2=A0
90710 ,=

—c2=n0 U. 5. a.=c2=a0 =02E-mail:=c2=20 |G -0
=0A (0=

ffice C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Home

346)=0A=C2=A0 =0A=C2=A0 =0A=C2=A0 CHRYSLER=C2=A0 CUSTOMER=C2=A0
CENTER=C2=
=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0

=C2=A0 J=

,=C2=
=A0 MI=C2=A0 48321-8004=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=

=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 SENT BY =0AEMAIL TO
CHRYSLER=

=0A=C2=A0 =0ADear Chrysler Executives,=0A=C2=A0 =0ARe:=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0 =



Your Ref.: 21110979 Case No.21078695 (Manager REANA)=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0=

=c2=n0 =c2=n0 =c2=A0 (KkMM7408091v68895L0kM) VIN 1c3Bc1rG3EN |||
0A=C2=A0=

=0AThank you for your email in reply to my complaint of my defective
2011 =

=0Anew Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan purchased from Champion Chrysler
in=C2=A0=

=0ADowney ,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 on Saturday, Jan-22-2011.=C2=A0 I
would=

like to =0Asummarize a few more important points to your Company for
my se=

veral =0Amonths=E2=80=99 unsettled complaint in your official record.
=C2=A0=

=0A=C2=A0 =0AExhibit 11 =E2=80=93 lst time check:=C2=A0 I told the
Service=

Advisor with Champion =0AChrysler that I felt my new car with
choking and =

shaking problem.=C2=A0 He =0Atold me that everything will be taken
care of =
but in vain.=C2=A0 Around 2 =0Aweeks later, the engine light of my
car turn=

ed on.=C2=A0 =0AExhibit AA =E2=80=83 Jun-28-2011, I took my car to
South Ba=

y Chrysler for =0Aservice.=C2=A0 Please refer to Exhibit AA car
service sta=

tement for more =0Adetails (parts required and recalls).=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=0LARA =
week later I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that the =
OArequired=

parts for repairing my car are still not shipped to them from =
OAChrysler =

Company.=C2=A0 Few days later, I called=C2=A0 Chrysler=C2=A0
Customer=C2=A0=

=0AService=C2=A0 Center=C2=A0 and was advised that the Case
No.21078695 Ma=

nager, =0AReana will contact me later.=C2=A0 On Tuesday, Jul-12-2011
Reana =

called me =0Aand advised me that the required parts to repair my car
are st=

111 not =0Aavailable and she does not know when the required parts
will be =

=0Aavailable.=C2=A0 Finally, I told Reana that I shall call her one
month 1=

ater =0Ato find out when the required parts to fix my car will be
available=

.=C2=A0 =0AFrom Exhibit AA =E2=80=93 South Bay Chrysler Service
statement p=

oint C** =0Aindicated that there are 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013
and reca=

11 =0A#2182).=C2=A0 Please advise me when these 2 recalls were posted
on yo=
ur =0Awebsite and what is each recall.=C2=A0 Also advise me what
kinds of p=

arts are=0Arequired to repair my car.=C2=A0 Champion Chrysler people
told m=

e 2 different=0Astories.=C2=A0 Today on your website it indicated
that No I=
ncomplete Recall =0Aor Customer Satisfaction Notification Exist. =
0AExhibit=

BB =E2=80=93 On Monday Jul-11-2011, I took my car back to Champion =
OAChry=

sler (sold me the car) again because their Principal, Paul Antepara =
OAtold=



me that they can repair the problem of my car and they have the =
OAparts.=
=C2=A0 Please refer to Exhibit BB service statement for more details.
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

stomer Assistance =0A(KMM7410096V49104L0OKM)=0A=0ADear Chapmun:=0A=
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

Center.=0A=0AThanks again for your email, -.=C2=AO =C2=A0 =C2
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
=n0 =c2=n0 Mr.=0AFirst Name:=0a=c2=A0 =c2=a0 =c2=n0 |||
Initia=

1:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ALast Name:=0A=c2=h0 =c2=A0 =c2=A0 [}
OAAddres=



s 1:=0a=c2=n0 =c2=a0 =c2=A0 (|| e 2:=0a=c2=r0

=C2=A0 =
=C2=A0 =0ACity:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Harbor City=0AState:=0A=C2=A0

—C2=A0=
—C2=A0 CA=0AZip:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 -OAEmail:=OA=C2=AO —c2
—A0 =C2=

POAWOH{ Phone:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Aug 17 13:14:25 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414540V19L0OKM)

Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center,
your emails are important to us!

We are very sorry to learn of the issues you have had with your
vehicle.

Your email was reviewed and has been forwarded to a more appropriate
area for their attention and response. Someone there will contact you
by phone within approximately one business day addressing your issue.

This referral action will provide the best opportunity for your
request.

Thanks again for your email and have a wonderful day!
Sincerely,
Matt

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2603301

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7443143V1265LOKM&

Original Message Follows:

Hello Wayne & Richard,

Please help to forward a copy of my email to your Service Consultant,
Mr. Richard Akerson.

It was a pleasure to meet with you and Richard on Friday, Aug-12-2011
morning. You guys are great and very helpful.

I regret to advise you that the repair work your Engineer / Mechanic
did under your TAG T6637 on Friday, Aug-12-2011 did not solve the

slightly shaking problem of my new 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring. Please
tell me whether you want me to bring my car to your Repair Shop again
or you have to seek advice from Chrysler Company what your Engineer /

Mechanic have to do for the next step. If I am not wrong the shaking
problem should not happen for a new car, unless you say it is normal
for all Chrysler new cars. Please comment and thank you.

Sincer

Office



rrom: [

To: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
Sent: Mon, July 25, 2011 4:30:37 PM
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V19LOKM)

Hello Jeff,

I think you have received all my supporting documents sent to you via
a separate email.

Today, I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that they are
still waiting reply and shipment of the required parts from Chrysler
Company.

I hope you can tell me simply how long I still have to wait for
Chrysler Company to resolve my complaint for my new and defective
Chrysler 200 Touring with specific written guarantee by your company.
I don't think it is fair for you guys just kick me to South Bay
Chrysler while they are waiting technical reply and parts from
Chyrsler company. I bought the new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan
because I trust Chrysler company and not Champion Chrysler.

rrom: N

To: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 4:03:02 PM
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V19LOKM)

Hello Jeff,
I deeply appreciate your prompt response.

When did Chrysler company post the 2 recalls on your website to
Chrysler Dealers?

Champion Chrysler Manager told me the recalls were posted after May
2011. Another person told me there was no recall for my defective
2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan. One of Chrysler Customer Service
Representative told me over the phone that the recalls was posted in
the middle of February 2011. I just want to know the true story.

The related 2 recalls are for all 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedans or
just for my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan?

South Bay Chrysler people told me that they can't do anything to
repair my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan. How can your
record indicated 11-013 2011 Js 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 -
2500 RPM (Completed)? Now the choking and shaking problem of my car
is still not properly repaired.

Recall 11-069 2011 JS RT RM 3.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK TIME - T



don't know what does this mean?

It seems your company Chrysler is trying to kick me to South Bay
Chrysler Dealer and they are waiting the required parts from your
company. South Bay Chrysler people told me to find out when Chrysler
company to find out when Chrysler company can ship them the required
parts?

I paid good money to buy a new car from Chrysler Dealer. ©Now I have
been driving a defective 2011 new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan for
several months. Well, I need friutful solution and no more useless
communication with Chrysler company or Chrysler Dealers. Please be
fair to your customers and honor your guys' commitment. Thank you.

From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
To:

Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 3:14:42 PM
Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414540V19L0OKM)

pear [N

Thank you for your response.

We have sent you an email containing the Document Submission Link.
You

should be receiving it shortly. Please note the link will expire if
not

used within 7 days.

Your concerns regarding this matter are regrettable. Information
concerning your inquiry is currently not available. Your best
resource

concerning this information is your authorized Chrysler Dealership.
They

will be your best resource for further discussion regarding your
concern

and will be provided further information as it becomes available.

Rapid Response Transmittals (RRTs) are used as a means for the
company

to alert dealer service departments as to prompt corrective action
early

on, to head issues off before they become bigger matters. RRTs are
thus

intended for internal purposes only.

If your vehicle qualifies for a specific RRT, in other words, if your
vehicle's Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) is on that RRT's VIN
list,

we will be happy to provide you a copy of the RRT in question.

RRT # Description

11-013 2011 JS 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM
(Completed)

11-069 2011 JS RT RM 3.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK TIME



Once a determination has been made by Chrysler Group LLC that a
safety

recall is necessary to correct a problem with one of our products, a
report is sent to the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
(NHTSA) to advise them of the issue. Since this typically occurs in
the

early stages of the overall recall process, the vehicles involved and
the repair procedure have not been finalized. Further, the necessary
repair parts need to be manufactured and distributed to our Dealers.
When all of this is accomplished, the recall is "launched". At that
time, involved vehicles are loaded into the computer and our Dealers
and

customers are sent recall notification letters.

The involved vehicle information for a recall is not available until
the

recall is launched. Therefore, the information you are seeking is not
yet available. If your vehicle is involved in a recall you will be
notified by U.S. mail. If the number of recalled vehicles is
substantial, often a phased launch is conducted and notices are sent
out

over a period of time.

The information provided is the extent we can supply at this time. A
documentation link has been provided and any information provided
will

be documented in our system. We advise at this time continuing to
work

with your authorized Dealership for any further assistance concerning
this matter. Any future communication related to this issue will be
retained in corporate records.

Although a more favorable response could not be provided at this
time,
we appreciate the opportunity to review your inquiry with you.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Jeff

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the

following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2603301

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7414540V19LOKME&

Original Message Follows:

Dear Jeff,

Thank you for your following two emails. In fact, I also mailed your
Company a copy of my emails and the related attachments.

Of course, I would like to email you again the related attachments so



that you guys can find out more specifically about my complaints.
Please provide me your email link at your convenience. Thank you.

If your company Chrysler cannot send the required parts (Camshaft,
etc.)

to South Bay Chrysler, how can they repair my defective 2011 new
Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan. Please do something to resolve this
problem

and let's do less emails.

Aslo, please advise me when 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and recall
#2182) were posted on your website and what is specifically is each
recall.

From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
To:
Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 1:21:42 PM
Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414343V93265L0OKM)

Thank you for your response.

Unfortunately we cannot accept attachments from this email address.
If

you would like to attach a document to your file, please respond. I
will

be more then happy to provide an electronic documentation link for
your

use.

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
trk ID=KMM7414343V93265L0OKM&

From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
To:

Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 1:18:40 PM

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414336V93102L0OKM)

Dear Chapmun:



Thank you for your response.

Unfortunately the information you are seeking is either unavailable
or

considered proprietary. At this time we advise continuing to work
with

South Bay Chrysler for further assistance.

Our dealerships have the factory training, equipment and information
available to them to diagnose and correct problems with our vehicles.
Should your dealer require factory assistance, it is available
through

the regional Business Center.

Your comments have been documented your Customer File.

Thanks again for your email, -

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
trk ID=KMM7414336V93102LOKM&

Original Message Follows:

CHRYSLER 072011

Harbor City , CA -, U. 3. A.

E-mail:
(Office
CHRYSLER CUSTOMER CENTER July 20, 2011
P. O. BOX 21 - 8004
AUBURN HILLS , MI 48321-8004 SENT BY

EMATL TO CHRYSLER

Dear Chrysler Executives,

Re: Your Ref.: 21110979 Case No0.21078695 (Man A)
(KMM7408091V68895L0KM) VIN 1C3BCLlFG3BN

Thank you for your email in reply to my complaint of my defective

2011

new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan purchased from Champion Chrysler in

Downey , California on Saturday, Jan-22-2011. I would like to

summarize a few more important points to your Company for my several
months? unsettled complaint in your official record.

Exhibit 11 ? 1st time check: I told the Service Advisor with



Champion

Chrysler that I felt my new car with choking and shaking problem. He
told me that everything will be taken care of but in vain. Around 2
weeks later, the engine light of my car turned on.

Exhibit AA ? Jun-28-2011, I took my car to South Bay Chrysler for
service. Please refer to Exhibit AA car service statement for more
details (parts required and recalls).

A week later I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that the
required parts for repairing my car are still not shipped to them
from

Chrysler Company. Few days later, I called Chrysler Customer
Service Center and was advised that the Case No0.21078695 Manager,
Reana will contact me later. On Tuesday, Jul-12-2011 Reana called me
and advised me that the required parts to repair my car are still not
available and she does not know when the required parts will be
available. Finally, I told Reana that I shall call her one month
later

to find out when the required parts to fix my car will be available.
From Exhibit AA ? South Bay Chrysler Service statement point C**
indicated that there are 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and recall

#2182). Please advise me when these 2 recalls were posted on your
website and what is each recall. Also advise me what kinds of parts
are

required to repair my car. Champion Chrysler people told me 2
different

stories. Today on your website it indicated that No Incomplete
Recall

or Customer Satisfaction Notification Exist.
Exhibit BB ? On Monday Jul-11-2011, I took my car back to Champion
Chrysler (sold me the car) again because their Principal, Paul

Antepara

told me that they can repair the problem of my car and they have the
parts. Please refer to Exhibit BB service statement for more
details.

Their Chief Mechanic and me drove my car for around 15 minutes in the
near by service streets. The gentleman told me to leave my car
there.

Their Service Manager told me that they are going to repair my car
immediately. From their service statement, they did not indicate for
changing any parts. The choking and shaking problem of my car was
slightly better during the first hour. The choking and shaking
problem

of my car started again from the next day. On Thursday, Jul-14-2011
I
emailed the Service Manager and their Principal, Paul Antepara that

they

did not fix the problem of my car. For more details, please refer to
Exhibit CC attached. Up to this writing, I have not received any
reply

from Champion Chrysler where I bought my car.

Last week, I called your Customer Service Center and was advised
that my complaint case No.21078695 was already closed. Honestly, it
makes me gquite nervous that your case Manager Reana is still working
for

my complaint and your record indicated my complaint case was closed.
Please note on your record to ship the required parts for repairing

my

car to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne , Torrance , California

I believe that Chrysler would not sell any defective car to their
customers and don?t care for their guaranteed warranty. To be fair
to

me, please advise me in writing by email approximately when Chrysler
will ship the required parts to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne ,



Torrance , California to repair the choking and shaking problem of
my

car. Within next 2 months from the date hereof, if the required
parts

are not shipped to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne , Torrance ,
California to repair the choking and shaking problem of my car, I
shall be forced to report my complaint to Consumer Council and seek
proper legal action. Thank you.

Best regards —-

From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>

Sent: sat, July , : 49 PM

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7410096V49104L0OKM)

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in
regards to your 2011 200.

I am sorry to learn of the problems you have experienced with your
vehicle. Your concerns, particularly in view of the inconvenience
involved in this issue, is understandable and I appreciate the time
and

effort you took to bring this matter to my attention.

Your files have been updated to reflect the information provided in
your
recent email message.

At this time we advise allowing Southern Bay Chrysler the opportunity
to

further assist with your inquiry. Should your dealer require factory
assistance, it is available through the regional Business Center.

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

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21110979

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2603301

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7410096V49104LOKM&

Original Message Follows:

Recall Information - Chrysler Brand Site



Brief Description:

Chrysler Case No0.21078695 - the choking and shaking problem of my new
2011

Chrysler Tourning is still not completely fixed. I want your company
to

reopen my case and deal with South Bay Chrysler under TAG T7912. I am
not

happy with your Dealer Champion

Comments:

I am not happy with your Dealer Champion Chrysler trying to fix my
car

the

2nd time. South Bay Chrysler told me they need to replace the
Camshaft

of

my car and are waiting the part from Chrysler Company. From now on, I
shall deal with South Bay Chrysler only. Please don't contact
Champion

Chrysler in Downey, CA for my 2011 200 Chrysler Touring anymore.
Thank

you.
VIN:
B
Mileage:
4200

Servicing Dealer:

Title:
Mr.

First

Middl

Last

Addre

Addre

City:
Harbor City
State:
CA
Zip:

Email

Work




rrom: [N

To: customerassist@chrysler.com

Date: Thu Nov 17 15:33:44 EST 2011

Subject: Reply to Chrysler Group LLC (KMM7414343V93265L0OKM)
Reply Comments:

To:

CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com
Cc: Wayne.Ferrin@southbaycpj.com
Sent: Thu,

November 17, 2011 12:31:59 PM
Subject: Chrysler Update
Case$#:21248699

Hello Meghan,

I regret to advise you that in

addition to a few problems (previously recorded in your file - cannot
be

properly fixed by your authorized South Bay - California Dealer) of
my 200

Chrysler Touring, there is one more additional problem.

On Monday,

Oct-31-2011 morning when I was going to work, my car engine dropped
dead at

the traffic light.

On Monday, Oct-31-2011 evening when I was

returning home, my car engine dropped dead at the traffic light
again.

Today, Nov-17-2011 morning when I was going to work, my car engine
dropped dead at the traffic light.

As you know that my car suddenly

dropped dead is quite dangerous because the cars behind mine will
always

try to start their cars when the traffic light turns green and my
still

stopping (not moving).

I don't know whether or not it is normal for

Chrysler cars. I have never experienced the same problem before for
my

cars used up to 5 years. It is really hard to believe that Chrysler
Company Experts cannot find a proper way to repair my car in a normal
condition.




rrom: [N

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Thu Nov 17 17:05:11 EST 2011

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7443143V1265L0OKM)

Thu, November 17, 2011 1:58:25 PM=0ARe: Chrysler Update
Casef:21248699=0AFr=

om: NN > 7. 0View Contact =0ATo:
CAC Cas=

e Manager@chrysler.com =0A =0A=0A=C2
=A0-———=

—-— Transcript of session follows —---——- =0A... while talking to
odbmap0l.out.=

extra.chrysler.com. :=0A<<< 554 5.7.1 <unknown[53.231.96.248]>: Client
host =

rejected: Access denied=0A554 5.0.0 Service unavailable=0AReporting-
MTA: dn=

s; odmsp089-ipmp.oddc.chrysler.com=0AReceived-From-MTA: DNS;
odbmap02.extra=

.chrysler.com=0AArrival-Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2011 15:32:00 -0500 (EST)=
0A=0AFi=

nal-Recipient: RFC822; cac case manager@chrysler.com=0AAction:
failed=0ASta=

tus: 5.5.0=0ADiagnostic-Code: SMTP; 554 5.7.1 <unknown
[53.231.96.248]1>: Cli=

ent host rejected: =0AAccess denied=0ALast-Attempt-Date: Thu, 17 Nov
2011 1=

5:32:00 -0500 (EST)=0A=0AFw: Chrysler Update Case#:21248699=
OAChrysler Upda=

te Case#:21248699=0AThursday, November 17, 2011 12:31:59 PM=0AFrom: =

ATo: =0A""
<CAC Case Managerlchrysler=
.com>=0AHello Meghan,=0A=0AI regret to advise you=C2=A0that in
addition to =

a few problems (previously recorded =0Ain your file - cannot be=C2
=A0proper=

ly fixed by your authorized South Bay - =0ACalifornia=C2=A0Dealer)=C2
=A0of =

my 200 Chrysler Touring, there is one more additional =0Aproblem.=C2
=A0 =0A=

=0A=0A0On=C2=A0Monday, 0Oct-31-2011 morning when I was going to work,
my car =

engine dropped =0Adead at the traffic light.=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=0A=0A=
0AOn=

=C2=A0Monday, Oct-31-2011=C2=A0evening when I was returning home, my
car en=

gine dropped =0Adead at the traffic light again.=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=
0A=0ATod=

ay, Nov-17-2011 morning when I was going to work, my car engine
dropped dea=

d =0Aat the traffic light.=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=0A=0AAs you know that my
car s=

uddenly dropped dead is quite dangerous because the =0Acars behind
mine wil=

1l always try to start their cars when the traffic light =0Aturns
green and =
my still stopping (not moving) .=0A=0A=0AI don't know whether or not
it is n=

ormal for Chrysler cars.=C2=A0 I have never =0Aexperienced the same
problem=

before for my cars used up to 5 years.=C2=A0 It is =0Areally hard to
belie=

ve that Chrysler Company Experts cannot find a proper way to =



OArepair my c=

ar in a normal condition.=0A=0ABest regards —_

0
lobal.net NN i cc Hours 10:00 am to 5:00 pm)=
0A=0A=

=0A=0A=0A=0A =oarron: [

-net>=OATo: CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com=0ASent: Thu,

August 18=

, 2011 2:28:38 PM=0ASubject: Chrysler Update Case#:21248699=0A=0A=
OAHello M=

eghan,=0A=0AThank you for your email message.=C2=A0 Please be advised
that =

I have been dealing =0Awith=C2=A0Chrysler Company for the last
almost=C2=A0=

2 months.=C2=A0 Below are the people with =0AChrysler Company I used
to dea=

1l with.=C2=A0 Are you replacing REANA or my case got =0Aduplicated??
=C2=A0 =

I hope to make my case simply and not dealing with too many =
OApeople.=C2=

=A0 Please advise and thank you once again.=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0AJeff=0A=
OACustom=

er Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer Assistance Center=0A=
OAFor a=

ny future communications related to this email, please refer to the=
OAfollo=

wing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =0AEMAIL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0
2603301 =

=0AREPLY LINK: =

OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk=
_ID=3DKMM7414343V93265L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0ACHRYSLER - CASE # 21078695=
0A=C2=

=A0=0ACALL REANA, CASE MANAGERFOR MY 2011 CHRYSLER 200 TOURING
TRANSMISSION=

PROBLEM - =0ACASE # 21078695.=C2=A0 NEEDS TO REPLACE CAMSHAFT =E2=80
=A6.27=

22=0a=c2-nosest regards - [N A
OAHome=C2=

=no=c2=no=c2=n0 || G :o:::c-=c2=ro=c2=no=co=no ||| N
X 814=

=0A=0A=C2=A0=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A =0AFrom:

"CAC Ca=

se Manaierﬁchrysler.com" <CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

bcglobal . .net=0ASent: Thu, August 18, 2011 1:23:05 PM=0ASubject:
Chrysler Up=

date Case#:21248699=0A=0ADear Customer: =0A=0ACase #: 21248699 VIN:
1C3BC1F=

G3BN504904=C2=A0 Vehicle Description: CHRYSLER 200 =0ATOURING 4-DOOR
SEDAN=

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=

=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0 =

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=0A=0AMy name is Meghan and I have been assigned as
your C=

ase Manager. Here is some =0Ainformation that will be helpful for you
to ha=

ve:=0A=0AYour case number:21248699=0AChrysler Case Management
telephone num=

ber: 800.763.8422=0AMy direct extension: 66123=0AMy work hours: 8:00
am - 3=

:30 pm Mountain Time Monday - Friday=0A=0ANote: This is a system



generated =
message.Please do not reply.=0A=0ASincerely,=0AMEGHAN=0ACustomer
Care.=0A=

=0A=0A=0A=C2=A0=0A=0A=0A=0A =0AFrom:
custome=

ent: Wed, Augus ’ :14:47 AM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler Group
LLC Cu=

stomer Assistance (KMM7443143v1265L0kM)=0a=0nDear [[for-0anank
you f=
or contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center, your =0Aemails
are i=
mportant to us!'=0A=0AWe are very sorry to learn of the issues you
have had =
with your vehicle.=0A=0AYour email was reviewed and has been
forwarded to a=

more appropriate =0Aarea for their attention and response. Someone
there w=
111 contact you by=0Aphone within approximately one business day
addressing=

your issue.=0A=0AThis referral action will provide the best
opportunity fo=

r your request.=0A=0A=0AThanks again for your email and have a
wonderful da=
y!=0A=0ASincerely,=0A=0AMatt=0A=0ACustomer Service Representative=
OAChrysle=

r Customer Assistance Center=0A=0AFor any future communications
related to =
this email, please refer to the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE
NUMBE=
R: =0AEMATL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysle=

r.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7443143V1265LOKM&=0A=
0A=0A=
=0A=0A=0AOriginal Message Follows:=0A--———————-——————————————— =0AHello
Wayne=

& Richard,=0A=0APlease help to forward a copy of my email to your
Service =
Consultant, =0AMr. Richard Akerson.=0A=0AIt was a pleasure to meet
with you=

and Richard on Friday, Aug-12-2011 =0Amorning.=C2=A0 You guys are
great an=
d very helpful. =0A=0AT regret to advise you that the repair work
your Engi=
neer / Mechanic did=0Aunder your TAG T6637 on Friday, Aug-12-2011 did
not s=
olve the slightly =0Ashaking problem of my new 2011 Chrysler 200
Touring.=
=C2=A0 Please tell me =0Awhether you want me to bring my car to your
Repair=

Shop again or you =0Ahave to seek advice from Chrysler Company what
your E=
ngineer / Mechanic =0Ahave to do for the next step.=C2=A0 If I am not
wrong=

the shaking problem =0Ashould not happen for a new car, unless you
say it =
is normal for all =0AChrysler new cars.=C2=A0 Please comment and
thank you.=

0A=0A=

=oa=oa=oarron: NN, -
customerassistr=

e <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ASent: Mon, July 25, 2011 4:30:37



PM=0AS=

ubject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V1SLOKM)=
0A=0A=0A=

=0A=0AHello Jeff,=0A=0AI think you have received all my supporting
document=

s sent to you via a =0Aseparate email.=0A=0AToday, I called South Bay
Chrys=

ler and was advised that they are still =0Awaiting reply and shipment
of th=

e required parts from Chrysler Company. =0A=0AI hope you can tell me
simply=

how long I still have to wait for Chrysler=0ACompany to resolve my
complai=

nt for my new and defective Chrysler 200 =0ATouring with specific
written g=

uarantee by your company.=C2=A0 I don't think =0Ait is fair for you
guys Jju=

st kick me to South Bay Chrysler while they =0Aare waiting technical
reply =

and parts from Chyrsler company.=C2=A0 I bought =0Athe new Chrysler
200 Tou=

ring Sedan because I trust Chrysler company and =0Anot Champion
Chrysler.=

~0plonzest regards - [ T 0 2¢

2346=

customera=

ssistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ASent: Wed, July 20, 2011
4:03:02 =

PM=0ASubject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414540V19L0OKM) =0A=

=0A=0A=0A=0AHello Jeff,=0A=0AT deeply appreciate your prompt
response.=0A=

=0AWhen did Chrysler company post the 2 recalls on your website to

Chrysler=
=0ADealers? =0A=0AChampion Chrysler Manager told me the recalls were
posted=

after May =0A2011.=C2=A0 Another person told me there was no recall
for my=

defective 2011 =0AChrysler 200 Touring Sedan.=C2=A0 One of Chrysler
Custom=

er Service =0ARepresentative told me over the phone that the recalls
was po=

sted in the=0Amiddle of February 2011.=C2=A0 I just want to know the
true s=

tory.=0A=0AThe related 2 recalls are for all 2011 Chrysler 200
Touring Seda=

ns or =0Ajust for my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan?=0A=
OASouth =

Bay Chrysler people told me that they can't do anything to repair =
OAmy def=

ective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan.=C2=A0 How can your record =
OAindica=

ted 11-013=C2=A0 2011 JS 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM=C2
=p0 =

=0A (Completed) ?=C2=A0 Now the choking and shaking problem of my car
is stil=

1 not=0Aproperly repaired.=C2=A0 =0A=0ARecall 11-0695=C2=A0 2011 JS RT
RM 3.=

6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK TIME - I don't=0Aknow what does this mean?
=C2=A0=

=C2=A0 =0A=0AIt seems your company Chrysler is trying to kick me to
South =

Bay =0AChrysler Dealer and they are waiting the required parts from



your =
=0Acompany.=C2=A0 South Bay Chrysler people told me to find out when
Chrysl=

er =0Acompany to find out when Chrysler company can ship them the
required =

=0Aparts? =0A=0AI paid good money to buy a new car from Chrysler
Dealer.=C2=

=A0 Now I have =0Abeen driving a defective 2011 new Chrysler 200
Touring Se=

dan for several=0Amonths.=C2=A0 Well, I need friutful solution and no
more =

useless =0Acommunication with Chrysler company or Chrysler Dealers.
=C2=A0 P=

lease be fair=0Ato your customers and honor your guys' commitment.=C2
=A0 Th=

ank you.=0A=0ABest regards - Chapmun YIU=O_
0A=0A=

=0A=0A=0A=0AFrom: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=

Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 3:14:42 PM=

OASubject: Re:=
Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V19LOKM)=0A=0ADear

Chapm=

un:=0A=0AThank you for your response. =0A=0AWe have sent you an email
conta=

ining the Document Submission Link. You =0Ashould be receiving it
shortly. =

Please note the link will expire if not =0Aused within 7 days.=0A=
OAYour co=
ncerns regarding this matter are regrettable. Information =
OAconcerning you=

r inquiry is currently not available. Your best resource =
OAconcerning this=

information is your authorized Chrysler Dealership. They=0Awill be
your be=

st resource for further discussion regarding your concern=0Aand will
be pro=
vided further information as it becomes available.=0A=0ARapid
Response Tran=

smittals (RRTs) are used as a means for the company =0Ato alert
dealer serv=

ice departments as to prompt corrective action early=0Aon, to head
issues o=

ff before they become bigger matters. RRTs are thus =0Aintended for
interna=

1 purposes only.=C2=A0 =0A=0AIf your vehicle qualifies for a specific
RRT, =

in other words, if your =0Avehicle's Vehicle Identification Number
(VIN) is=

on that RRT's VIN list,=0Awe will be happy to provide you a copy of
the RR=
T in question.=0A=0ARRT # Description =0A11-013=C2=A0 2011 JS 3.6L
EXHAUST =
VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM=C2=A0 (Completed)=0A11-069=C2=A0 2011 JS
RT RM=

3.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK TIME=C2=A0 =0A=0AOnce a determination
has bee=
n made by Chrysler Group LLC that a safety =0Arecall is necessary to
correc=

t a problem with one of our products, a =0Areport is sent to the
National H=

ighway Traffic Safety Administration =0A(NHTSA) to advise them of the
issue=

.=C2=A0 Since this typically occurs in the=0Aearly stages of the



overall re=

call process, the vehicles involved and =0Athe repair procedure have
not be=
en finalized.=C2=A0 Further, the necessary =0Arepair parts need to be
manuf=
actured and distributed to our Dealers.=C2=A0 =0AWhen all of this is
accomp=
lished, the recall is "launched".=C2=A0 At that =0Atime, involved
vehicles =
are loaded into the computer and our Dealers and=0Acustomers are sent
recal=
1 notification letters. =0A=0AThe involved vehicle information for a
recall=

is not available until the=0Arecall is launched. Therefore, the
informatio=
n you are seeking is not =0Ayet available. If your vehicle is
involved in a=

recall you will be =0Anotified by U.S3. mail.=C2=A0 If the number of
recall=
ed vehicles is =0Asubstantial, often a phased launch is conducted and
notic=
es are sent out=0Aover a period of time.=0A=0AThe information
provided is t=
he extent we can supply at this time. A =0Adocumentation link has
been prov=
ided and any information provided will =0Abe documented in our
system. We a=
dvise at this time continuing to work =0Awith your authorized
Dealership fo=

r any further assistance concerning =0Athis matter. Any future
communicatio=
n related to this issue will be =0Aretained in corporate records.=0A=
OAAlth=
ough a more favorable response could not be provided at this time,

OAwe ap=
preciate the opportunity to review your inquiry with you.=0A=0AThanks
again=

for your email.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=
OASincerely, =

=0A=0AJeff =0A=0ACustomer Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer
Assis=

tance Center=0A=0AFor any future communications related to this
email, plea=

se refer to the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =
OAEMAIL CASE=

NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wcecs/brand=
_forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414540V1SLOKM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=
OAOriginal Mess=

age Follows:=0A-———-——————————————————— =0ADear Jeff,=0A=0AThank you
for you=

r following two emails.=C2=A0 In fact, I also mailed your =0ACompany
a copy=

of my emails and the related attachments. =0A=0A0f course, I would
like to=

email you again the related attachments so =0Athat you guys can find
out m=
ore specifically about my complaints.=C2=A0 =0APlease provide me your
email=

link at your convenience.=C2=A0 Thank you.=0A=0AIf your company
Chrysler c=
annot send the required parts (Camshaft, etc.)=0Ato South Bay
Chrysler, how=

can they repair my defective 2011 new =0AChrysler 200 Touring Sedan.



=C2=A0=

Please do something to resolve this problem=0Aand let's do less
emails. =
=0A=0AAslo, please advise me when 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and
recall =
=0A#2182) were posted on your website and what is specifically is
each =0Ar=
ecall.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=0ABest regards - Chapmun YIU=

.net=0A=0A=0A=C2=A0 From: customerassistre
<customerassistre@chrysler.com>=

=oaTo: [ 0 cnt: VWed, July 20, 2011 1:21:42
PM=0ASub=
ject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance =0A
(KMM7414343V93265L0KM) =

=0A=0ADear =0A=0AThank you for your response. =0A=
OAUnfortunately w=
e cannot accept attachments from this email address. If =0Ayou would
like t=

o attach a document to your file, please respond. I will=0Abe more
then hap=

py to provide an electronic documentation link for your =0Ause.=0A=
OAThanks=

again for your email.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=
OASince=

rely, =0A=0AJeff=0A=0ACustomer Service Representative =0AChrysler
Customer =
Assistance Center=0A=0AFor any future communications related to this
email,=

please refer to the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =
OAEMATIL=

CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wcecs/=
brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414343V93265L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=
0A=0A=
=0AFrom: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:
I

I 2 Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 1:18:40 PM=0ASubject: Re:
Chrysler=

Group LLC Customer Assistance =0A(KMM7414336V93102L0KM)=0A=0ADear
Chapmun:=
=0A=0AThank you for your response. =0A=0AUnfortunately the
information you =

are seeking is either unavailable or =0Aconsidered proprietary. At
this tim=

e we advise continuing to work with =0ASouth Bay Chrysler for further
assis=
tance. =0A=0AOur dealerships have the factory training, equipment and
infor=
mation =0Aavailable to them to diagnose and correct problems with our
vehic=
les. =0AShould your dealer require factory assistance, it is
available thro=
ugh =0Athe regional Business Center.=0A=0AYour comments have been
documente=
d your Customer File.=0A=0AThanks again for your email,-CZ
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

=0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =0AEMAIL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY




LINK: =

=0Ahttp://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=
3DKMM741433=

6V93102L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AOriginal Message Follows:=
OA-———————————————— =

——————— =0ACHRYSLER 072011=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =

o x. rv=c2=x0. oA R = o cicy —co-no cazco

=A0 90=
710 ,=C2=A0 U.

S. A.=C2=A0 =0AE-mail:=C2=A0
2=A0 =

=0A (otrice s : 514 or [[EEGEGEGE :-20 =c2=r0 =c2=r0

=0A=C2=A0 =0A=C2=A0 =0A=C2=A0 CHRYSLER=C2=A0 CUSTOMER=C2=A0

CENTER=

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=

=A0 July 20, 2011=C2=A0 =0AP. 0.=C2=A0 BOX 21 - 8004=0A=C2=A0 AUBURN
HILLS =

,=C2=A0 MI=C2=A0 48321-8004=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0=

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 SENT BY =0AEMAIL TO
CHRYS=

LER=0A=C2=A0 =0ADear Chrysler Executives,=0A=C2=A0 =0ARe:=C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=

=A0 Your Ref.: 21110979 Case No0.21078695 (Manager REANA)=0A=C2=A0 =C2
=70 =

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 (KMM7408091V68895L0OKM) VIN
1c38c1rG3EN | o~=

=C2=A0 =0AThank you for your email in reply to my complaint of my
defective=

2011 =0Anew Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan purchased from Champion
Chrysler in=

=C2=A0 =0ADowney ,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 on Saturday, Jan-22-2011.
=C2=A0 I=

would like to =0Asummarize a few more important points to your
Company for=

my several =0Amonths=E2=80=89 unsettled complaint in your official
record.=

=C2=A0 =0A=C2=A0 =0AExhibit 11 =E2=80=93 1lst time check:=C2=A0 I told
the s=

ervice Advisor with Champion =0AChrysler that I felt my new car with
chokin=

g and shaking problem.=C2=A0 He =0Atold me that everything will be
taken ca=

re of but in vain.=C2=A0 Around 2 =0Aweeks later, the engine light of
my ca=

r turned on.=C2=A0 =0AExhibit AA =E2=80=93 Jun-28-2011], I took my car
to So=

uth Bay Chrysler for =0Aservice.=C2=A0 Please refer to Exhibit AA car
servi=

ce statement for more =0Adetails (parts required and recalls).=C2=A0
=C2=A0=

=0AA week later I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that the
=0Are=

quired parts for repairing my car are still not shipped to them from
=0AChr=

ysler Company.=C2=A0 Few days later, I called=C2=A0 Chrysler=C2=A0
Customer=

=C2=A0 =0AService=C2=A0 Center=C2=A0 and was advised that the Case
No.21078=

695 Manager, =0AReana will contact me later.=C2=A0 On Tuesday, Jul-
12-2011 =

Reana called me =0Aand advised me that the required parts to repair



my car =
are still not =0Aavailable and she does not know when the required
parts wi=

11 be =0Aavailable.=C2=A0 Finally, I told Reana that I shall call her
one m=

onth later =0Ato find out when the required parts to fix my car will
be ava=

ilable.=C2=A0 =0AFrom Exhibit AA =E2=80=93 South Bay Chrysler Service
state=
ment point C** =0Aindicated that there are 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-
013 an=
d recall =0A#2182) .=C2=A0 Please advise me when these 2 recalls were
posted=

on your =0Awebsite and what is each recall.=C2=A0 Also advise me
what kind=

s of parts are=0Arequired to repair my car.=C2=A0 Champion Chrysler
people =

told me 2 different=0Astories.=C2=A0 Today on your website it
indicated tha=

t No Incomplete Recall =0Aor Customer Satisfaction Notification
Exist. =0AE=
xhibit BB =E2=80=93 On Monday Jul-11-2011, I took my car back to
Champion =
=0AChrysler (sold me the car) again because their Principal, Paul
Antepara =
=0Atold me that they can repair the problem of my car and they have
the =0A=
parts.=C2=A0 Please refer to Exhibit BB service statement for more
details.=
=C2=A0 =0ATheir Chief Mechanic and me drove my car for around 15
minutes in=

the =0Anear by service streets.=C2=A0 The gentleman told me to leave
my ca=

r there.=C2=A0 =0ATheir Service Manager told me that they are going
to repa=

ir my car =0Aimmediately.=C2=A0 From their service statement, they
did not =

indicate for =0Achanging any parts.=C2=A0 The choking and shaking
problem o=

f my car was =0Aslightly better during the first hour.=C2=A0 The
choking an=

d shaking problem =0Acf my car started again from the next day.=C2=A0
On Th=

ursday, Jul-14-2011 I =0Aemailed the Service Manager and their
Principal, P=

aul Antepara that they=0Adid not fix the problem of my car.=C2=A0 For
more =

details, please refer to =0AExhibit CC attached.=C2=A0 Up to this
writing, =

I have not received any reply =0Afrom Champion Chrysler where I
bought my c=

ar. =0ALast week, I called your=C2=A0 Customer=C2=A0 Service=C2=A0
Center=

=C2=A0 and was advised =0Athat my complaint case No.21078695 was
already cl=

osed.=C2=A0 Honestly, it =0Amakes me quite nervous that your case
Manager R=

eana is still working for=0Amy complaint and your record indicated my
compl=

aint case was closed.=C2=A0 =0APlease note on your record to ship the
requi=

red parts for repairing my =0Acar to South Bay Chrysler in=C2=A0
Hawthorne =

,=C2=A0 Torrance ,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 .=C2=A0 =0A=0AI believe



that Chry=

sler would not sell any defective car to their =0Acustomers and
don=E2=80=
=99t care for their guaranteed warranty.=C2=A0 To be fair to =0Ame,
please =
advise me in writing by email approximately when Chrysler =0Awill
ship the =

required parts to South Bay Chrysler in=C2=A0 Hawthorne ,=C2=A0 =
OATorrance=

,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 to repair the choking and shaking problem
of my=
=0Acar.=C2=A0 Within next 2 months from the date hereof, if the
required pa=

rts =0Aare not shipped to South Bay Chrysler in=C2=A0 Hawthorne ,=C2
=A0 Tor=

rance ,=C2=A0 =0ACalifornia=C2=A0 to repair the choking and shaking
problem=

of my car, I =0Ashall be forced to report my complaint to Consumer
Council=

and seek =0Aproper legal action.=C2=A0 Thank you.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =0AB=
est regards [ - - o7~ 07~ 07=07=
OAFrom:=

customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

1l.net=0ASent: Sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler
Group L=

LC Customer Assistance =0A(KMM7410096V49104LOKM)=0A=0ADear Chapmun:=
0A=0ATh=

ank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in =
OAregard=

s to your 2011 200. =0A=0AI am sorry to learn of the problems you
have expe=

rienced with your =0Avehicle. Your concerns, particularly in view of
the in=

convenience =0Ainvolved in this issue, is understandable and I
appreciate t=
he time and =0Aeffort you took to bring this matter to my attention.=
O0A=0AY=

our files have been updated to reflect the information provided in
your=0Ar=

ecent email message.=0A=0AAt this time we advise allowing Southern
Bay Chry=

sler the opportunity to=0Afurther assist with your inquiry. Should
your dea=

ler require factory =0Aassistance, it is available through the
regional Bus=

iness Center.=0A=0AThanks again for your email,_C2=AO =C2=A0
=C2=
=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=0AJeff =0A=0ACustomer
Service=

Representative =0AChrysler Customer Assistance Center=0A=0AFor any
future =

communications related to this email, please refer to the=0Afollowing
infor=
mation: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: 21110879=0AEMAIL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0
2603301 =
=0AREPLY LINK: =

OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk=
_ID=3DKMM7410096V49104L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A0Original Message
Follows:=0A--=

—————————————————————— =0ARecall Information - Chrysler Brand Site=
OABrief D=

escription: =0AChrysler Case No.21078695 - the choking and shaking



problem =

of my new =0A2011=0AChrysler Tourning is still not completely fixed.
I want=

your company to=0Areopen my case and deal with South Bay Chrysler
under TA=

G T7912. I am =0Anot=0Ahappy with your Dealer Champion=0A=0AComments:
=0AI a=
m not happy with your Dealer Champion Chrysler trying to fix my car =
OAthe=

=0A2nd time. South Bay Chrysler told me they need to replace the
Camshaft =

=0Aof=0Amy car and are waiting the part from Chrysler Company. From
now on,=

I=0Ashall deal with South Bay Chrysler only. Please don't contact
Champion=
=0AChrysler in Downey, CA for my 2011 200 Chrysler Touring anymore.
Thank=
=0Ayou.=0A=0A=0A=0AVIN:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 BN504904=0AMileage:=
0A=C2=A0=

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 4200=0AServicing Dealer:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =
OATitle:=0A=
=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Mr.=0AFirst Name:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0

id=

dle Initial:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ALast Name:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
-+0 [
u=0aAddress 1:=0a=c2=a0 =c2=A0 =c2=A0 ||| KGN :-cccess 2:
0A=C2=
=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ACity:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Harbor City=
OAState:=0A=
=c2=A0 =Cc2=A0 =C2=A0 CA=0AZip:=0A=C2=A0 =c2=A0 =C2=A0[jjjjjo2ernai1:=
0A=C2=
=n0 =c2=a0 =c2=a0||} - 2o« rhone:=0a=c2=A0 =C2
=70 =

=c2=z0 I



From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Thu Nov 17 17:46:01 EST 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7443143V1265L0OKM)

Dea -

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
trk ID=KMM7539509V69961LOKM&

Original Message Follows:

Re: Chrysler Update Case$#:21248699
From:

View Contact

To:

CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com

————— Transcript of session follows —---——-
while talking to odbmapOl.out.extra.chrysler.com.:

<<< 554 5.7.1 <unknown[53.231.96.248]>: Client host rejected: Access
denied

554 5.0.0 Service unavailable

Reporting-MTA: dns; odmsp08S8-ipmp.oddc.chrysler.com
Received-From-MTA: DNS; odbmap02.extra.chrysler.com
Arrival-Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2011 15:32:00 -0500 (EST)

Final-Recipient: RFC822; cac case manager@chrysler.com

Action: failed

Status: 5.5.0

Diagnostic-Code: SMTP; 554 5.7.1 <unknown[53.231.96.248]>: Client



host rejected: Access denied
Last-Attempt-Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2011 15:32:00 -0500 (EST)

Fw: Chrysler Update Case#:21248699
Chrysler Update Case#:21248699
Thursday, November 17, 2011 12:31:59 PM

From:
.

To:
"" <CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com>

Hello Meghan,

I regret to advise you that in addition to a few problems (previously
recorded in your file - cannot be properly fixed by your authorized
South Bay - California Dealer) of my 200 Chrysler Touring, there is
one more additional problem.

On Monday, Oct-31-2011 morning when I was going to work, my car
engine dropped dead at the traffic light.

On Monday, Oct-31-2011 evening when I was returning home, my car
engine dropped dead at the traffic light again.

Today, Nov-17-2011 morning when I was going to work, my car engine
dropped dead at the traffic light.

As you know that my car suddenly dropped dead is quite dangerous
because the cars behind mine will always try to start their cars when
the traffic light turns green and my still stopping (not moving).

I don't know whether or not it is normal for Chrysler cars. I have
never experienced the same problem before for my cars used up to 5
years. It is really hard to believe that Chrysler Company Experts
cannot find a proper way to repair my car in a normal condition.

ce Hours 10:00 am to 5:00 pm)

rrom

To: CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com
Sent: Thu, August 18, 2011 2:28:38 PM
Subject: Chrysler Update Case$#:21248699

Hello Meghan,

Thank you for your email message. Please be advised that I have been
dealing with Chrysler Company for the last almost 2 months. Below
are the people with Chrysler Company I used to deal with. Are you
replacing REANA or my case got duplicated?? I hope to make my case
simply and not dealing with too many people. Please advise and thank
you once again.



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

CHRYSLER - CASE # 21078695

CALL REANA, CASE MANAGER FOR MY 2011 CHRYSLER 200 TOURING
TRANSMISSION PROBLEM - CASE # 210786385. NEEDS TO REPLACE CAMSHAFT

From: "CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com"
<CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com>
To:

Sent: Thu, August 18, 2011 1:23:05 PM
Subject: Chrysler Update Case$#:21248699

Dear Customer:

Case #: 21248699 VIN: 1C3BClFG3BN504904 Vehicle Description:
CHRYSLER 200 TOURING 4-DOOR SEDAN

My name is Meghan and I have been assigned as your Case Manager. Here
is some information that will be helpful for you to have:

Your case number:21248699

Chrysler Case Management telephone number: 800.763.8422

My direct extension: 66123

My work hours: 8:00 am - 3:30 pm Mountain Time Monday - Friday

Note: This is a system generated message.Please do not reply.
Sincerely,

MEGHAN
Customer Care.

From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>



To:

Sent: Wed, August 17, 2011 10:14:47 AM

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7443143V1265L0OKM)

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center,
your
emails are important to us!

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
by

phone within approximately one business day addressing your issue.

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
did

under your TAG T6637 on Friday, Aug-12-2011 did not solve the
slightly

shaking problem of my new 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring. Please tell me
whether you want me to bring my car to your Repair Shop again or you
have to seek advice from Chrysler Company what your Engineer /
Mechanic

have to do for the next step. If I am not wrong the shaking problem
should not happen for a new car, unless you say it is normal for all
Chrysler new cars. Please comment and thank you.



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
a
separate email.

Today, I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that they are
still

wailting reply and shipment of the required parts from Chrysler
Company.

I hope you can tell me simply how long I still have to wait for

Chrysler

Company to resolve my complaint for my new and defective Chrysler 200
Touring with specific written guarantee by your company. I don't
think

it is fair for you guys just kick me to South Bay Chrysler while they
are waiting technical reply and parts from Chyrsler company. I
bought

the new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan because I trust Chrysler company
and
not Champion Chrysler.

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
Dealers?

Champion Chrysler Manager told me the recalls were posted after May
2011. Another person told me there was no recall for my defective
2011



Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan. One of Chrysler Customer Service
Representative told me over the phone that the recalls was posted in
the

middle of February 2011. I just want to know the true story.

The related 2 recalls are for all 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedans or
just for my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan?

South Bay Chrysler people told me that they can't do anything to
repair

my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan. How can your record
indicated 11-013 2011 JS 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM
(Completed)? Now the choking and shaking problem of my car is still
not

properly repaired.

Recall 11-069 2011 JS RT RM 3.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK TIME - I
don't
know what does this mean?

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
several

months. Well, I need friutful solution and no more useless
communication with Chrysler company or Chrysler Dealers. Please be
fair

to your customers and honor your guys' commitment. Thank you.

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

11-013 2011 Js 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM
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
Thanks again for your email, Chapmun.

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
P. 0. BOX 21 - 8004

AUBURN HILLS , MI 48321-8004 SENT BY
EMATL TO CHRYSLER

Dear Chrysler Executives,

Re: Your Ref.: 21110979 Case No0.21078695 (Manager REANA)
(KMM7408091V6E8895L,0KM) VIN 1C3BC1FG3BN_

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
Service Center and was advised that the Case No0.21078685 Manager,
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

Sent: Sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49 PM

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7410096V49104LOKM)

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

s
Mileage:

4200
Servicing Dealer:

Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middl

Last

Addre

Address

City:



Harbor City
State:
CA

Zip:
Email

Work




From:

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Mon Jan 02 15:46:34 EST 2012

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7539509V69961L0OKM)

Dear Chrysler Manager,

1. Sept-01-2011 around 5,070 miles, I changed o0il by Chrysler South
Bay

2. Nov-22-2011 T took my 2011 new 200 Chrysler Touring to repair the
stall car
problem at Chrysler South Bay.

3. During the last 2 days, I found 0il Change Required light turned
on

around 7,800 miles. I was told by a Service Agent at Chrysler South
Bay that my

car needs to reset the computer.

4. Would it be possible that the computer installed on my new 200

Chrysler
Touring needs to be serviced almost every 1 to 2 months????

————— Original Message —--——-

> From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>

> To:

> Sent: Thu, November 17, 2011 2:46:51 PM

> Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7539509V69961L0OKM)

>

> Dear [

>

> Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center,
your

> emails are important to us!

>

> Your email was reviewed and has been forwarded to a more
appropriate

> area for their attention and response. Someone there will contact
you by

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

VVVVVYVVYVYVYV



>

> For any future communications related to this email, please refer
to the

> following information:

> REFERENCE NUMBER:

> EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2603301

> REPLY LINK:

>http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?

trk ID=KMM7539509V69961LOKM&

>

>
>
>
>
> Original Message Follows:

Thu, November 17, 2011 1:58:25 PM

\%

Re: Chrysler Update Case$#:21248699
F'rom:

View Contact

o:

CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com

VVVVVVVVYVYVVYV
H

\%

————— Transcript of session follows —---——-

> ... while talking to odbmapOl.out.extra.chrysler.com.:

> <<< 554 5.7.1 <unknown[53.231.96.248]>: Client host rejected:
Access

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
ost

rejected: Access denied

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

I regret to advise you that in addition to a few problems
previously
> recorded in your file - cannot be properly fixed by your authorized
> South Bay - California Dealer) of my 200 Chrysler Touring, there is

~VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVITVVVVVVYVVYVYV



one
> more additional problem.

>

> On Monday, Oct-31-2011 morning when I was going to work, my car
engine

> dropped dead at the traffic light.

>

>

> On Monday, Oct-31-2011 evening when I was returning home, my car
engine

dropped dead at the traffic light again.

Today, Nov-17-2011 morning when I was going to work, my car engine
dropped dead at the traffic light.

As you know that my car suddenly dropped dead is quite dangerous
ecause

the cars behind mine will always try to start their cars when the
traffic light turns green and my still stopping (not moving).

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

Best regards -

ce Hours 10:00 am to 5:00 pm)

From:
To: CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com
Sent: Thu, August 18, 2011 2:28:38 PM

Subject: Chrysler Update Case$#:21248699

Hello Meghan,

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVVDOVYVVYVYVY

\%

Thank you for your email message. Please be advised that I have
been

> dealing with Chrysler Company for the last almost 2 months. Below
are

> the people with Chrysler Company I used to deal with. Are you
replacing

> REANA or my case got duplicated?? I hope to make my case simply
and not

> dealing with too many people. Please advise and thank you once
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
trk ID=KMM7414343V93265L0KM&
>

CHRYSLER - CASE # 21078695

vV VVVYV

> CALL REANA, CASE MANAGER FOR MY 2011 CHRYSLER 200 TOURING
TRANSMISSION
> PROBLEM - CASE # 21078695. NEEDS TO REPLACE CAMSHAFT ?.727227?

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> From: "CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com"
<CAC Case Manager@chrysler.com>

> To:

> Sent: Thu, August 18, 2011 1:23:05 PM
> Subject: Chrysler Update Case#:21248699
>

> Dear Customer:

>

> Case #: 21248699 VIN: 1C3BC1FG3BN- Vehicle Description:

CHRYSLER
> 200 TOURING 4-DOOR SEDAN

>

> My name is Meghan and I have been assigned as your Case Manager.
Here 1is

some information that will be helpful for you to have:

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV



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

trk ID=KMM7443143V1265LOKMé&

>

>

>

>

>

> Original Message Follows:
> ________________________
> Hello Wayne & Richard,

>

> Please help to forward a copy of my email to your Service
Consultant,

> Mr. Richard Akerson.

>

> It was a pleasure to meet with you and Richard on Friday, Aug-12-
2011

> morning. You guys are great and very helpful.

>

> I regret to advise you that the repair work your Engineer /
Mechanic did

> under your TAG T6637 on Friday, Aug-12-2011 did not solve the
slightly

> shaking problem of my new 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring. Please tell
me

> whether you want me to bring my car to your Repair Shop again or
you

> have to seek advice from Chrysler Company what your Engineer /
Mechanic

> have to do for the next step. If I am not wrong the shaking
problem

> should not happen for a new car, unless you say it is normal for



all
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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVVYV

I think you have received all my supporting documents sent to you
via a

> separate email.

>

> Today, I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that they are
still

> waiting reply and shipment of the required parts from Chrysler
Company.

>

> I hope you can tell me simply how long I still have to wait for
Chrysler

> Company to resolve my complaint for my new and defective Chrysler
200

> Touring with specific written guarantee by your company. I don't
think

> it is fair for you guys Jjust kick me to South Bay Chrysler while
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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVYV

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

> Representative told me over the phone that the recalls was posted
in the

> middle of February 2011. I just want to know the true story.

>

> The related 2 recalls are for all 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedans
or

> just for my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan?

>

> South Bay Chrysler people told me that they can't do anything to
repair

> my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan. How can your record
> indicated 11-013 2011 Js 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500
RPM

> (Completed)? Now the choking and shaking problem of my car is
still not

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
> company. South Bay Chrysler people told me to find out when
Chrysler

> company to find out when Chrysler company can ship them the
required

> parts?

>

> I paid good money to buy a new car from Chrysler Dealer. Now I
have

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

VVVVYVYVYV

> From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
> To:

> Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 3:14:42 PM

> Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414540V19L0OKM)

Thank you for your response.

VVVYVVYV

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

>
>
>
>

>

> If your vehicle qualifies for a specific RRT, in other words, if
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

> recall is necessary to correct a problem with one of our products,
a

> report is sent to the National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration

> (NHTSA) to advise them of the issue. Since this typically occurs
in the

> early stages of the overall recall process, the vehicles involved
and

> the repair procedure have not been finalized. Further, the
necessary

> repalr parts need to be manufactured and distributed to our
Dealers.

> When all of this is accomplished, the recall is "launched". At
that

> time, involved vehicles are loaded into the computer and our
Dealers and

> customers are sent recall notification letters.

>

> The involved vehicle information for a recall is not available
until the

> recall is launched. Therefore, the information you are seeking is
not

> yet available. If your vehicle is involved in a recall you will be
> notified by U.S. mail. If the number of recalled vehicles is

> substantial, often a phased launch is conducted and notices are
sent out

> over a period of time.

The information provided is the extent we can supply at this time.

documentation link has been provided and any information provided
will



> be documented in our system. We advise at this time continuing to
work

> with your authorized Dealership for any further assistance
concerning

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

>

> Thank you for your following two emails. In fact, I also mailed
your

> Company a copy of my emails and the related attachments.

>

> Of course, I would like to email you again the related attachments
50

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

>

> Aslo, please advise me when 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and
recall

> #2182) were posted on your website and what is specifically is each
> recall.

From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
To:
Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 1:21:42 PM

VVVVVYVVYV



> Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance

> (KMM7414343V93265L0KM)

>

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

>

> vear [N

>

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

>

> Our dealerships have the factory training, equipment and
information

> available to them to diagnose and correct problems with our
vehicles.

> Should your dealer require factory assistance, it is available
through

> the regional Business Center.

Your comments have been documented your Customer File.

vV VvV Vv



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

Harbor City , CA
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
(KMM7408091V68895L0KM) VIN 1C3BC1FG3BNh

VVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVYV

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
> summarize a few more important points to your Company for my
several

> months? unsettled complaint in your official record.

>

> Exhibit 11 ? 1st time check: I told the Service Advisor with
Champion

> Chrysler that I felt my new car with choking and shaking problem.
He

> told me that everything will be taken care of but in vain. Around
2

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



> Reana will contact me later. On Tuesday, Jul-12-2011 Reana called
me

> and advised me that the required parts to repair my car are still
not

> available and she does not know when the required parts will be

> available. Finally, I told Reana that I shall call her one month
later

> to find out when the required parts to fix my car will be
available.

> From Exhibit AA ? South Bay Chrysler Service statement point C**
> indicated that there are 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and recall

> #2182). Please advise me when these 2 recalls were posted on your
> website and what is each recall. Also advise me what kinds of
parts are

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

> told me that they can repair the problem of my car and they have
the

> parts. Please refer to Exhibit BB service statement for more
details.

> Their Chief Mechanic and me drove my car for around 15 minutes in
the

> near by service streets. The gentleman told me to leave my car
there.

> Their Service Manager told me that they are going to repair my car
> immediately. From their service statement, they did not indicate
for

> changing any parts. The choking and shaking problem of my car was
> slightly better during the first hour. The choking and shaking
problem

> of my car started again from the next day. On Thursday, Jul-14-
2011 1T
> emailed the Service Manager and their Principal, Paul Antepara that

they

> did not fix the problem of my car. For more details, please refer
to

> Exhibit CC attached. Up to this writing, I have not received any
reply

> from Champion Chrysler where I bought my car.

> Last week, I called your Customer Service Center and was
advised

> that my complaint case No.21078685 was already closed. Honestly,
it

> makes me quite nervous that your case Manager Reana is still
working for

> my complaint and your record indicated my complaint case was
closed.

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

> me, please advise me in writing by email approximately when
Chrysler

> will ship the required parts to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne ,



> Torrance , California to repair the choking and shaking problem
of my

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

pea: [N

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

>

> At this time we advise allowing Southern Bay Chrysler the
opportunity to

> further assist with your inquiry. Should your dealer require
factory

> assistance, it is available through the regional Business Center.

Thanks again for your email,-

Sincerely,

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVYV

Jeff

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

VVVVVVVYVVYVYV

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

>

vV V VYV



> Original Message Follows:

> Recall Information - Chrysler Brand Site

> Brief Description:

> Chrysler Case No0.21078695 - the choking and shaking problem of my
new

> 2011

> Chrysler Tourning is still not completely fixed. I want your
company to

> reopen my case and deal with South Bay Chrysler under TAG T7812. I
am

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVYVYVYVYV




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Mon Jan 02 16:54:03 EST 2012

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7539509V69961L0OKM)

Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center,
your emails are important to us!

Our records show that you have contacted us by email and we are
currently addressing your concern. We have updated your file to
reflect the latest information you provided in the email message.

If your concerns have not been addressed, or you have other concerns,
please email or contact the Chrysler Group Customer Care Center by
telephone at 1-800-CHRYSLER (247-9753).

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
trk ID=KMM7584078V41243LOKM&

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

HAPPY NEW YEAR




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

!1ew !on!ac!

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVISVVVVVYVVYVVYV

I regret to advise you that in addition to a few problems
(previously

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
because

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

VVVVVVVVYVVYVVYV

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
again

>

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

>

> case #: 21248699 vIN: 1c3BC1FG3ENJ] venicie pescription:
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

pear (IS

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center,
your

> emails are important to us!

>

> We are very sorry to learn of the issues you have had with your
vehicle.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVVYV

>

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

>_

> eron:

> To: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
> Sent: Mon, July 25, 2011 4:30:37 PM
> Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V1SLOKM)

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

To: customerassistre <customerassistrelchrysler.com>

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

Iv

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

VVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYV

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

EMAIL TO CHRYSLER
Dear Chrysler Executives,

Re: Your Ref.: 21110979 Case No0.21078695 (Manager REANA)
(KMM7408091V68895LOKM) VIN 1C3BC1FG3BNh

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

VVVVVVDNDYV

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYV



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

> further assist with your ingquiry. Should your dealer require
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

> reopen my case and deal with South Bay Chrysler under TAG T7912. I
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

>

vV VVYVYV
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VIN:
-
Mileage:
4200
Servicing Dealer:

Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle
Last
Addres
Addres

City:

Harbor City
State:
CA

Zip:
Email

Work




From:

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Fri Jan 06 11:51:58 EST 2012

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V1ISLOKM)
=0A=0AHello Wayne,=0A=0AThank you for your phone call to my home
yesterday.=

=0A=0AWell, the previous problems (slightly shaking and stalled car)
=C2=A0s=

eem slow down =0Abut there is a new problem I discovered around 2
weeks ago=

.=C2=A0 Frankly, the =0Ashaking problem is on and off.=C2=A0 =0A=0A=
OATI cha=

nged the o0il of my 200 Chrysler Touring around 5,070 miles from your
=0Acom=

pany.=C2=A0 2 weeks ago, the mileage of my car was around 7,500
miles.=C2=

=A0 When I =0Astarted the car, shortly 'Change 0il Required' light
was turn=

ed on and =0Adisappeared quickly.=C2=A0 I checked the o0il level was
slightl=

y below the bottom =0Acf=C2=A0safe zone.=C2=A0 I put some oil to
slightly h=

igher than the safe bottom level.=C2=A0 =0AThe 'Change 0il Required’
light =

still turned on.=C2=A0 I was told by one of of =0AChrysler Service
Represen=

tative that my car needs to reset the computer program =0Aor change
oil.=C2=

=A0 =0A=0A=0ARegarding your letter asking me to extend the warranty
of my c=

ar, I can tell you =0Ahonestly that I don't need it because 3 years
or 36,0=

00 miles=C2=A0warranty by =0AChrysler Company is enough for me.=C2=A0
If yo=

u want to contact me again, please=C2=A0call =0Ame at my office
number 310-=

416-1210 X 814 from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm.=C2=A0 Thank you =0Aand=C2
=A0Ohave a=

nice day.=0A=C2=A0=0ABest regards —_
=0AOffice 310-416-1210 X 814=C2=A0=0A=0A=0A>=0A>From: _

<Wayne.Ferrin@sonicautomotive.com>=
=0A>Sent: Wed, August 17, 2011 10:25:21 PM=0A>Subject: Chrysler Group
LLC C=
ustomer Assistance (KMM7414540V1SLOKM)=0A>=0A>=0A>Hello Wayne,=0A>=
0A>Thank=

you for your reply.=C2=A0 I can stop by on Friday, Oct-19-2011=C2
=A0mornin=

g.=C2=A0 Yes =0A>when I drove a few miles, I feel the engine slightly
shaki=

ng.=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>=C2=A0Best regards —_A>
net=0A>310=C2=A0416 1210 X 814=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>=
0A =
=0AFrom: "Ferrin, Wayne"
<Wayne.Ferrin@sonicautomotive.com=

>=0>To: [ - 07> Cc: "Akerson,
Richard" =

<Richard.Akerson@southbaycpj.com>=0A>Sent: Wed, August 17, 2011
8:08:18 PM=

=0A>Subject: RE: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414540V1SLOKM) =




=0A>=0A>=0A>We can set an appointment at your convenience. Is this a
condit=

ion you can show =0A>the technician? My understanding was the
reprogramming=

of the vehicle=E2=80=99s PCM was =0A>to correct the issue it was in
for. P=

lease advise of the date you can bring it =0A>in for inspection.=0A>
=C2=A0=

=0A>=C2=A0=0A>=C2=A0=0A>Thank You,=0A>=C2=A0=0A>Wayne Ferrin=0A>South
Bay C=

JD=0A>310-542-0800 ext. 3049=0A>310-542-6344 Fax=0A>=C2=A0=0A>

OA>Sent: Tuesday, August 16,

2011 10=
:02 PM=0A>To: Ferrin, Wayne=0A>Cc: customerassistre@chrysler.com=0A>
Subject=

Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V19LOKM)=0A>=C2
=A0=0A>=
=C2=A0=0A>Hello Wayne & Richard,=0A>=C2=A0=0A>Please help to forward
a copy=

of my email to your Service Consultant,=C2=A0Mr. =0A>Richard
Akerson.=0A>=
=C2=A0=0A>It was a pleasure to meet with you and Richard on Friday,
Aug-12-=
2011 morning.=C2=A0 =0A>You guys are great and very helpful.=C2=A0 =
0A>=0A>=
=C2=A0=0A>I regret to advise you that the repair work your Engineer /
Mecha=
nic did under =0A>your TAG T6637=C2=A0on Friday, Aug-12-2011=C2=A0did
not s=
olve the slightly shaking problem =0A>cf my new 2011 Chrysler 200
Touring.=
=C2=A0 Please tell me whether you want me to =0A>bring my car to your
Repai=
r Shop again or you have to seek advice from Chrysler =0A>Company
what your=

Engineer / Mechanic have to do for the next step.=C2=A0 If I am not
=0A>wWr=
ong the shaking problem should not happen for a new car, unless you
say it =
is =0A>normal for all=C2=A0Chrysler new cars.=C2=A0 Please comment
and than=
=A0ext=
814=C2=A0=C2=A0 =0A>=C2=A0=0A>=C2=A0=0A>=C2=A0=0A>=

~oa=or>Fron [ -
custo=

merassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0A>Sent: Mon, July 25,
2011 4:3=

0:37 PM=0A>Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414540V19L0=

KM)=0A>=0A>=C2=A0Hello Jeff,=0A>=C2=A0=0A>I think you have received
all my =

supporting documents sent to you via a separate =0A>email .=0A>=C2=A0=
0A>Tod=

ay, I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that they are still
wailting=

=0A>reply and shipment of the required parts from Chrysler Company.
=C2=A0 =

=0A>=0A>=C2=A0=0A>I hope you can tell me simply how long I still have
to wa=

it for Chrysler Company =0A>to=C2=A0resoclve my complaint for my=C2
=A0new an=

0A




d defective Chrysler 200 Touring with =0A>specific written guarantee
by you=

r company.=C2=A0 I don't think it is fair for you =0A>guys just kick
me to =

South Bay Chrysler while they are waiting technical=C2=A0reply =0A>
and part=

s from Chyrsler company.=C2=A0 I bought the new=C2=A0Chrysler 200
Touring 3=

edan =0A>because I trust Chrysler company and not Champion Chrysler.=
0A>=C2=

=n0=0a>Best regards — [ KG——- o310
326 23=

46 =0A>=C2=A0=0A>=C2=A0=0A>=0A =0A=0A>

OA>To: customerassistre

<customerassi=

stre@chrysler.com>=0A>Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 4:03:02 PM=0A>Subject:
Chrys=

ler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V1SLOKM)=0A>=C2=A0=0A>
Hello Je=

ff,=0A>=C2=A0=0A>I deeply appreciate your prompt response.=0A>=C2=A0=
0A>Whe=

n did Chrysler company post=C2=A0the 2 recalls=C2=A0on your website
to Chry=

sler =0A>Dealers?=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>=C2=A0=0A>Champion Chrysler=C2
=A0Manager to=

1d me the recalls were posted after May 2011.=C2=A0 =0A>Another
person told=

me there was no recall for my defective 2011 Chrysler 200 =0A>
Touring=C2=

=A0Sedan.=C2=A0 One of Chrysler Customer Service Representative told
me ove=

r the =0A>phone that the recalls was posted in the middle of February
2011.=

=C2=A0 I just want =0A>to know the true story.=0A>=C2=A0=0A>The
related 2 r=

ecalls are=C2=A0for all 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring Sedans or Jjust for
=0A>my=

defective 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring=C2=A0Sedan?=0A>=C2=A0=0A>South
Bay Chr=

ysler people told me that they can't do anything=C2=A0to repair my =
OA>defe=

ctive 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring=C2=A0Sedan.=C2=A0 How can your record
indic=

ated =0A>11-013=C2=A0 2011 Js 3.6L EXHAUST VIBRATION AT 2200 - 2500
RPM=C2=

=A0 (Completed)?=C2=A0 Now the =0A>choking and shaking problem of my
car is=

still not properly repaired.=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>=0A>Recall 11-069=C2=A0
2011 Js=

RT RM 3.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK TIME - I don't know =0A>what does
this =
mean?=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=0A>It seems your company=C2=A0Chrysler is
trying t=

o kick me to South Bay Chrysler Dealer =0A>and they are waiting the
require=

d parts from your company.=C2=A0 South Bay =0A>Chrysler=C2
=A0people=C2=A0to=

1ld me to find out when Chrysler company to find out when =0A>Chrysler
compa=

ny can ship them the required parts?=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>=C2=A0=0A>1 paid
good mo=

ney to buy a new car from Chrysler Dealer.=C2=A0 Now I have been =0A>
drivin=



g a defective 2011 new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan for several months.
=C2=A0=

=0A>Well, I need friutful solution and no more useless communication
with =

Chrysler =0A>company or Chrysler Dealers.=C2=A0 Please be fair to
your cust=

omers and honor your =0A>guys' commitment.=C2=A0 Thank you.=0A>=C2=A0
=0A>Be=

st regards - [ - >~ 2=A0 =0A>
=C2=A0=

=0A>=C2=A0=0A>=0A =0A=0A>
From:customerassist=

re <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0A>To: _
OA>Sent:=

Wed, July 20, 2011 3:14:42 PM=0A>Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC
Customer =
Assistance (KMM7414540v19L0kM)=0A>=0A>Dear [[2>=02>mhank you
for yo=

ur response. =0A>=0A>We have sent you an email containing the
Document Subm=

ission Link. You =0A>should be receiving it shortly. Please note the
link w=

111 expire if not =0A>used within 7 days.=0A>=0A>Your concerns
regarding th=

is matter are regrettable. Information =0A>concerning your inquiry is
curre=

ntly not available. Your best resource =0A>concerning this
information is y=

our authorized Chrysler Dealership. They=0A>will be your best
resource for =

further discussion regarding your concern=0A>and will be provided
further i=

nformation as it becomes available.=0A>=0A>Rapid Response
Transmittals (RRT=

s) are used as a means for the company =0A>to alert dealer service
departme=

nts as to prompt corrective action early=0A>on, to head issues off
before t=

hey become bigger matters. RRTs are thus =0A>intended for internal
purposes=

only.=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>If your vehicle qualifies for a specific RRT, in
other=

words, if your =0A>vehicle's Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) is
on tha=

t RRT's VIN list,=0A>we will be happy to provide you a copy of the
RRT in g=

uestion.=0A>=0A>RRT # Description =0A>11-013=C2=A0 2011 JS 3.6L
EXHAUST VIB=

RATION AT 2200 - 2500 RPM=C2=A0 (Completed)=0A>11-069=C2=A0 2011 J3
RT RM 3=

.6L MIL P0128 OR LONG CRANK TIME=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>Once a determination
has bee=

n made by Chrysler Group LLC that a safety =0A>recall is necessary to
corre=

ct a problem with one of our products, a =0A>report is sent to the
National=

Highway Traffic Safety Administration =0A>(NHTSA) to advise them of
the is=

sue.=C2=A0 Since this typically occurs in the=0A>early stages of the
overal=

1l recall process, the wvehicles involved and =0A>the repair procedure
have n=

ot been finalized.=C2=A0 Further, the necessary =0A>repair parts need
to be=




manufactured and distributed to our Dealers.=C2=A0 =0A>When all of
this is=

accomplished, the recall is "launched".=C2=A0 At that =0A>time,
involved v=

ehicles are loaded into the computer and our Dealers and=0A>customers
are s=

ent recall notification letters. =0A>=0A>The involved vehicle
information f=

or a recall is not available until the=0A>recall is launched.
Therefore, th=

e information you are seeking is not =0A>yet available. If your
vehicle is =

involved in a recall you will be =0A>notified by U.S. mail.=C2=A0 If
the nu=
mber of recalled vehicles is =0A>substantial, often a phased launch
is cond=
ucted and notices are sent out=0A>over a period of time.=0A>=0A>The
informa=

tion provided is the extent we can supply at this time. A =0A>
documentation=

link has been provided and any information provided will =0A>be
documented=

in our system. We advise at this time continuing to work =0A>with
your aut=
horized Dealership for any further assistance concerning =0A>this
matter. A=
ny future communication related to this issue will be =0A>retained in
corpo=

rate records.=0A>=0A>Although a more favorable response could not be
provid=

ed at this time, =0A>we appreciate the opportunity to review your
inquiry w=

ith you.=0A>=0A>Thanks again for your email.=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0=
=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>Sincerely, =0A>=0A>Jeff =0A>=0A>
Customer =

Service Representative =0A>Chrysler Customer Assistance Center=0A>=
OA>For a=
ny future communications related to this email, please refer to the=
0A>foll=

owing information: =0A>REFERENCE NUMBER: =0A>EMAIL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0
26033=

01 =0A>REPLY LINK: =0A>
http://www.chrysler.com/weces/brand forms/us/reply.js=
p?trk ID=3DKMM7414540V19LOKM&=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>0Original Message
Follows:=

=0A>———————— =0A>Dear Jeff,=0A>=0A>Thank you for your
follow=
ing two emails.=C2=A0 In fact, I also mailed your =0A>Company a copy
of my =

emails and the related attachments. =0A>=0A>0f course, I would like
to emai=
1l you again the related attachments so =0A>that you guys can find out
more =

specifically about my complaints.=C2=A0 =0A>Please provide me your
email li=
nk at your convenience.=C2=A0 Thank you.=0A>=0A>If your company
Chrysler ca=
nnot send the required parts (Camshaft, etc.)=0A>to South Bay
Chrysler, how=

can they repair my defective 2011 new =0A>Chrysler 200 Touring
Sedan.=C2=
=A0 Please do something to resolve this problem=0A>and let's do less
emails=



=0A>=0A>Aslo, please advise me when 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013
and rec=
all =0A>#2182) were posted on your website and what is specifically
is each=

=0A>recall.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A>=0A>Best regards —_A>

sbcglobal.net=0A>=0A>=0A>=C2=A0 From: customerassistre
<customerassistre@ch=

rysler.com>=0A>To: _OA>Sent: Wed, July 20,
2011 1:2=

1:42 PM=0A>Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance =0A>
(KMM7414=

343v93265L0KM) =0A>=0A>Dear NG =02>=0A>Thank you for your
response. =0A=

>=0A>Unfortunately we cannot accept attachments from this email
address. If=

=0A>you would like to attach a document to your file, please
respond. I wi=

11=0A>be more then happy to provide an electronic documentation link
for yo=
ur =0A>use.=0A>=0A>Thanks again for your email.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0 =
=C2=A0
Repre=
sentative =0A>Chrysler Customer Assistance Center=0A>=0A>For any
future com=
munications related to this email, please refer to the=0A>following
informa=

tion: =0A>REFERENCE NUMBER: =0A>EMAIL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0A>
REPLY =

LINK: =0A>http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?

trk ID=3DKM=
M7414343V93265L0KM&=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>From: customerassistre
<cust=

omerassistre@chrysler.com>=0A>To: _OA>Sent:
Wed, Ju=

ly 20, 2011 1:18:40 PM=0A>Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer
Assistan=

ce =0A> (KMM7414336v93102L0kM) =0a>=0A>Dear [l =02>=02>Thank you
for you=

r response. =0A>=0A>Unfortunately the information you are seeking is
either=

unavailable or =0A>considered proprietary. At this time we advise
continui=

ng to work with =0A>South Bay Chrysler for further assistance. =0A>=
0A>Our =

dealerships have the factory training, equipment and information =0A>
availa=

C2=A0 =0A>=0A>Sincerely, =0A>=0A>Jeff=0A>=0A>Customer Service

ble to them to diagnose and correct problems with our vehicles. =0A>
Should =
your dealer require factory assistance, it is available through =0A>
the reg=

ional Business Center.=0A>=0A>Your comments have been documented your
Custo=

mer File.=0A>=0A>Thanks again for your email, _=C2=AO =C2=A0
=C2=A0 =

=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>Sincerely, =0A>=0A>Jeff =0A>=0A>Customer Service
Representat=

ive =0A>Chrysler Customer Assistance Center=0A>=0A>For any future
communica=

tions related to this email, please refer to the=0A>following
information: =

=0A>REFERENCE NUMBER: =0A>EMATL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0A>REPLY
LINK: =



=0A>http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=
3DKMM74143=
36V93102LO0KM&=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>0Original Message Follows:=

——————————————— =0A>CHRYSLER 072011=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0=

—or- >0 Harbor City

=C2=A0 =

CA=C2=A0 =C2=A0 U. S. A.=C2=A0 =0A>E-mail:=C2=A0

=A0 Home 310-326-2346)=0A>=C2=A0 =0A>=C2=A0 =0A>=C2=A0 CHRYSLER=C2=A0
CUSTO=

MER=C2=A0 CENTER=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=

=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 July 20, 2011=C2=A0 =0A>P. 0.=C2=A0 BOX 21 - 8004=
0A>=C2=

=A0 AUBURN HILLS ,=C2=A0 MI=C2=A0 48321-8004=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=

=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
SENT BY =

=0A>EMATL TO CHRYSLER=0A>=C2=A0 =0A>Dear Chrysler Executives,=0A>=C2
=A0 =0A=

>Re:=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Your Ref.: 21110979 Case No.21078695
(Manager REAN=

A)=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0

(KMM7408091 OKM) VIN =

1C3BC1FG3BNWOA>=C2=AO =0A>Thank you for your email in reply to
my com=
plaint of my defective 2011 =0A>new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan
purchased fr=
om Champion Chrysler in=C2=A0 =0A>Downey ,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 on
Saturd=
ay, Jan-22-2011.=C2=A0 I would like to =0A>summarize a few more
important p=
oints to your Company for my several =0A>months=E2=80=89 unsettled
complain=
t in your official record.=C2=A0 =0A>=C2=A0 =0A>Exhibit 11 =E2=80=93
st ti=
me check:=C2=A0 I told the Service Advisor with Champion =0A>Chrysler
that =
I felt my new car with choking and shaking problem.=C2=A0 He =0A>told
me th=
at everything will be taken care of but in vain.=C2=A0 Around 2 =0A>
weeks 1=
ater, the engine light of my car turned on.=C2=A0 =0A>Exhibit AA =E2=
80=93 =

Jun-28-2011, I took my car to South Bay Chrysler for =0A>service.=C2
=A0 Ple=
ase refer to Exhibit AA car service statement for more =0A>details
(parts r=
equired and recalls) .=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A>A week later I called South
Bay Chry=

sler and was advised that the =0A>required parts for repairing my car
are s=
till not shipped to them from =0A>Chrysler Company.=C2=A0 Few days
later, I=

called=C2=A0 Chrysler=C2=A0 Customer=C2=A0 =0A>Service=C2=A0
Center=C2=A0 =
and was advised that the Case No0.21078695 Manager, =0A>Reana will
contact m=
e later.=C2=A0 On Tuesday, Jul-12-2011 Reana called me =0A>and
advised me t=



hat the required parts to repair my car are still not =0A>available
and she=

does not know when the required parts will be =0A>available.=C2=A0
Finally=

, I told Reana that I shall call her one month later =0A>to find out
when t=

he required parts to fix my car will be available.=C2=A0 =0A>From
Exhibit A=
A =E2=80=93 South Bay Chrysler Service statement point C** =0A>
indicated th=

at there are 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and recall =0A>#2182).=C2
=A0 Ple=

ase advise me when these 2 recalls were posted on your =0A>website
and what=

is each recall.=C2=A0 Also advise me what kinds of parts are=0A>
required t=

o repailr my car.=C2=A0 Champion Chrysler people told me 2 different=
OA>stor=

ies.=C2=A0 Today on your website it indicated that No Incomplete
Recall =0A=

>or Customer Satisfaction Notification Exist. =0A>Exhibit BB =E2=80=
93 On M=

onday Jul-11-2011, I took my car back to Champion =0A>Chrysler (sold
me the=

car) again because their Principal, Paul Antepara =0A>told me that
they ca=

n repair the problem of my car and they have the =0A>parts.=C2=A0
Please re=

fer to Exhibit BB service statement for more details.=C2=A0 =0A>Their
Chief=

Mechanic and me drove my car for around 15 minutes in the =0A>near
by serv=

ice streets.=C2=A0 The gentleman told me to leave my car there.=C2=A0
=0A>T=

heir Service Manager told me that they are going to repair my car =
0A>immed=

iately.=C2=A0 From their service statement, they did not indicate for
=0A>c=

hanging any parts.=C2=A0 The choking and shaking problem of my car
was =0A>=

slightly better during the first hour.=C2=A0 The choking and shaking
proble=
m =0A>of my car started again from the next day.=C2=A0 On Thursday,
Jul-14-=

2011 T =0A>»emailed the Service Manager and their Principal, Paul
Antepara t=

hat they=0A>did not fix the problem of my car.=C2=A0 For more
details, plea=

se refer to =0A>Exhibit CC attached.=C2=A0 Up to this writing, I have
not r=

eceived any reply =0A>from Champion Chrysler where I bought my car. =
0OA>Las=

t week, I called your=C2=A0 Customer=C2=A0 Service=C2=A0 Center=C2=A0
and w=

as advised =0A>that my complaint case No0.21078695 was already closed.
=C2=A0=

Honestly, it =0A>makes me quite nervous that your case Manager Reana
is st=

111 working for=0A>my complaint and your record indicated my
complaint case=

was closed.=C2=A0 =0A>Please note on your record to ship the
required part=

s for repairing my =0A>car to South Bay Chrysler in=C2=A0 Hawthorne ,
=C2=A0=



Torrance ,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 .=C2=A0 =0A>=0A>I believe that
Chrysler =
would not sell any defective car to their =0A>customers and don=E2=80
=99t c=

are for their guaranteed warranty.=C2=A0 To be fair to =0A>me, please
advis=

e me in writing by email approximately when Chrysler =0A>will ship
the requ=

ired parts to South Bay Chrysler in=C2=A0 Hawthorne ,=C2=A0 =0A>
Torrance ,=

=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 to repair the choking and shaking problem of
my=0A>=

car.=C2=A0 Within next 2 months from the date hereof, if the required
parts=

=0A>are not shipped to South Bay Chrysler in=C2=A0 Hawthorne ,=C2=A0
Torra=

nce ,=C2=A0 =0A>California=C2=A0 to repair the choking and shaking
problem =

of my car, I =0A>shall be forced to report my complaint to Consumer
Council=

and seek =0A>proper legal action.=C2=A0 Thank you.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =0Aa=

>Best regards - [ - 0> 07>~
0A>=0A>=

=0A>From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0A>To:

-OA>Sent: Sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49 PM=0A>Subject:

Re: Chry=
sler Group LLC Customer Assistance =0A>(KMM7410096V49104L0OKM)=0A>=0A>

0A>=0A>Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer
Assistance Ce=
nter in =0A>regards to your 2011 200. =0A>=0A>I am sorry to learn of
the pr=
oblems you have experienced with your =0A>vehicle. Your concerns,
particula=
rly in view of the inconvenience =0A>involved in this issue, is
understanda=
ble and I appreciate the time and =0A>effort you took to bring this
matter =
to my attention.=0A>=0A>Your files have been updated to reflect the
informa=
tion provided in your=0A>recent email message.=0A>=0A>At this time we
advis=
e allowing Southern Bay Chrysler the opportunity to=0A>further assist
with =
your inquiry. Should your dealer require factory =0A>assistance, it
is avai=
lable through the regional Business Center.=0A>=0A>Thanks again for
your em=
ail, Chapmun.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A>=0A>
Sincerely, =
=0A>=0A>Jeff =0A>=0A>Customer Service Representative =0A>Chrysler
Customer =
Assistance Center=0A>=0A>For any future communications related to
this emai=
1, please refer to the=0A>following information: =0A>REFERENCE
NUMBER: 2111=
0979=0A>EMAIL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0A>REPLY LINK: =0A>
http://www.chr=
ysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=
3DKMM7410096V49104L0KM&=0A>=
=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>Original Message Follows:=



=0A>Recall Information - Chrysler Brand Site=0A>Brief Description: =
OA>Chry=

sler Case No.21078695 - the choking and shaking problem of my new =
0A>2011=

=0A>Chrysler Tourning is still not completely fixed. I want your
company to=

=0A>reopen my case and deal with South Bay Chrysler under TAG T7912.
I am =

=0A>not=0A>happy with your Dealer Champion=0A>=0A>Comments:=0A>T am
not hap=

py with your Dealer Champion Chrysler trying to fix my car =0A>the=
0a>2nd t=

ime. South Bay Chrysler told me they need to replace the Camshaft =
0a>0f=0A=

>my car and are waiting the part from Chrysler Company. From now on,
I=0A>s=

hall deal with South Bay Chrysler only. Please don't contact
Champion=0A>Ch=

rysler in Downey, CA for my 2011 200 Chrysler Touring anymore. Thank=
OA>you=

.=0A>=0A>=0A>=0A>VIN:=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 BN504904=0A>Mileage:=
0A>=C2=

=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 4200=0A>Servicing Dealer:=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =
OA>Tit=

le:=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Mr.=0A>First Name:=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0

0A>Middle Initial:=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A>Last Name:=0A>=C2

=A0 =C2=

=20 =c2=a0l-0A>Address 1:=0a>=c2=a0 =c2=a0 =c2=a0 KNGcTczhzmzIgE

>A=

ddress 2:=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A>City:=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
Harbor =

City=0A>State:=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 CA=0A>Zip:=0A>=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0 9=
B i -02>-c2-n0 =c2=20 =c2=a0 [ KGN -
Work Pho=

ne:=0a>=c2=20 =c2=a0 =c2=20 || KK



From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Fri Jan 06 12:36:30 EST 2012

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414540V19L0OKM)

pear [

Thank you for your response.

I have updated your file to reflect the information provided in your
recent email message. It will be provided to your Case Manager for
their attention and review.

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
trk ID=KMM7588350V71390LOKM&

Original Message Follows:

Hello Wayne,

Thank you for your phone call to my home yesterday.

Well, the previous problems (slightly shaking and stalled car) seem
slow down but there is a new problem I discovered around 2 weeks ago.

Frankly, the shaking problem is on and off.

I changed the o0il of my 200 Chrysler Touring around 5,070 miles from

your company. 2 weeks ago, the mileage of my car was around 7,500
miles. When I started the car, shortly 'Change 0il Required' light
was turned on and disappeared quickly. I checked the o0il level was

slightly below the bottom of safe zone. I put some o0il to slightly
higher than the safe bottom level. The 'Change 0il Required' light
still turned on. I was told by one of of Chrysler Service
Representative that my car needs to reset the computer program or
change oil.

Regarding your letter asking me to extend the warranty of my car, I
can tell you honestly that I don't need it because 3 years or 36,000

miles warranty by Chrysler Company is enough for me. If you want to
contact me again, please call me at my office number_

B rom 10:00 am to 4:00 pm. Thank you and have a nice day.



From:

To: "Ferrin, Wayne" <Wayne.Ferrin@sonicautomotive.com>

Sent: Wed, August 17, 2011 10:25:21 PM

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7414540V19LOKM)

Hello Wayne,

Thank you for your reply. I can stop by on Friday, Oct-19-2011
morning. Yes when I drove a few miles, I feel the engine slightly
shaking.

From: "Ferrin, Wavyne" <Wavyne.Ferrin@sonicautomotive.com>
To}

Cc: "Akerson, Richard" <Richard.Akerson@southbaycpj.com>
Sent: Wed, August 17, 2011 8:08:18 PM

Subject: RE: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414540V19LOKM)

We can set an appointment at your convenience. Is this a condition
you can show the technician? My understanding was the reprogramming
of the vehicle?s PCM was to correct the issue it was in for. Please
advise of the date you can bring it in for inspection.

Thank You,

Wayne Ferrin

South Bay CJD
310-542-0900 ext. 3049
310-542-6344 Fax

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 10:02 PM

To: Ferrin, Wayne

Cc: customerassistre@chrysler.com

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

rrom - [

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

e |

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
(KMM7408091V68895L0KM) VIN 1C3BC1FG3B_

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

Sent: oat, July , : 49 PM
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

=
Mileage:

4200
Servicing Dealer:

Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle

Last N

Addres

Address 2:

City:

Harbor City
State:

CA

Zip:

Email:

Work



rrom: [N

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com
Date: Mon Jan 09 12:09:25 EST 2012
Subject: CHRYSLER SERVICE APPOINTMENT
Hello Wayne,

Good morning. Thank you for your help from time to time. I would
like to
schedule an appointment to repair the 0il Change Required - warning

signal of my

2011 200 Chrysler Touring car on coming Friday, Jan-13-2012 between
7:00 to 8:00

am.

Should ask for you when I arrive your repair shop or I can contact
any one of
your Advisors?

Please also advise me if the '0il Change' is really required, the
warning signal

whould stay on for a while or just flash and disappear after few
seconds.

I am going to copy this email with my historical problems to Chrysler
Comany

because I am really getting more frustrated with Chrysler Company
people not

taking full responsibility of their products (cars) sold to me. I
don't want to

take my new car to your Repair Shop again and again so often.

1. On May 20, 2011 I took my new 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring to
Champion

Chrysler for the 1lst time maintenance service. I told the Service
Representative

that I felt my vehicle idle rough (sometimes it was choking when
driving in slow

speed). When I took back my vehicle around two hours later, the
Service
Representative told me that my vehicle is okay and no more problems.

2. After around two weeks later, I discovered the Engine Light was
on turn. I

took my vehicle to South Bay Chrysler (SBC - Hawthorne Blvd.) for
service.

3. Jun-28-2011 ? I took my 2011 200 Chrysler Touring car to South
Bay
Chrysler for repair. The Service Representative told me that there

was a recall



for my vehicle. They need to replace the Camshaft in my vehicle.
They (SBC TAG

T7912) have order the camshaft from Chrysler. The required part
Camshaft was

not available.

4. Aug-12-2011 SBC just performed REFLASH and RESET THE COMPUTER
PART of my
car because it is not necessary to change the Camshaft.

5. Sept-01-2011 I changed 0il around 5070 miles by SBC.

6. Nov-22-2011 T took my 200 Chrysler Touring to SCB to repair
for stalled

car problem. The Service Representative told me that they need to
RESET THE

COMPUTER PART OF MY CAR AGAIN.

7. In late December 2011 (around 7,500 miles), I found the ?CHANGE
OIL

REQUIRED? light turn on shortly after I started my and the light
disappeared

shortly. I was advised that the COMPUTER PART OF MY CAR was not
proper set and
needs to reset again.

8. IS 200 CHRYSLER TOURING SO UNRELIABLE AND NEEDS SERVICE EVERY 2
MONTHS?

Around Dec-20-2011, one Chrysler Customer Service Advisor called me
and advised

me that they had forwarded my complaint to Chrysler California
Regional Office.

Chrysler California Regional Representative will contact me shortly
regarding my

request to trade-in my lemon 200 Chrysler Touring for a normal and
good Chrysler

car. Up to this writing, nobody from Chrysler California Regional
Office has
called me.

9. Below is a self explanatory email I sent to SBC.

Sent: Friday, January ’ : AM

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
slow down

but there is a new problem I discovered around 2 weeks ago. Frankly,
the shaking

problem is on and off.

2 weeks ago, the mileage of my car was around 7,500 miles. When T
started the



car, shortly 'Change 0il Required' light was turned on and
disappeared quickly.

I checked the o0il level was slightly below the bottom of safe zone.
put some

0il to slightly higher than the safe bottom level. The 'Change 0il
Required'

light still turned on. I was told by one of Chrysler Service
Representative that

my car needs to reset the computer program or change oil.

Regarding your letter asking me to extend the warranty of my car, I
can tell you

honestly that I don't need it because 3 years or 36,000 miles
warranty by

Chrysler Company is enough for me. If you want to contact me again,
please call

me at my office number _rom 10:00 am to 4:00 pm.
Thank you

and have a nice day.

I



From: customerassistre@chrysler.com
To: IIIl!I!I!'I!I!!I!!!l!!l!l'li!!
Date: a u : : 2011

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
and effort you took to bring this matter to my attention.

Your files have been updated to reflect the information provided in
your recent email message.

At this time we advise allowing Southern Bay Chrysler the opportunity
to further assist with your inquiry. Should your dealer require
factory assistance, it is available through the regional Business
Center.

Thanks again for your email, _

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
am not

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

o
Mileage:

4200
Servicing Dealer:

Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle
Last N
Addres
Addres

City:

Harbor City

State:

CA

Zip:
Email:

Work P




From: Wayne.Ferrin@sonicautomotive.com

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Mon Jan 09 13:13:18 EST 2012

Subject: RE: CHRYSLER SERVICE APPOINTMENT

We have you scheduled for your required maintenance on Friday the
13th, We look forward to seeing you then.

Thank You,

Wayne Ferrin

Service and Parts Director
South Bay CJD

Voice 310-370-6344

Fax 310-542-6344

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 95:09 AM
To: Ferrin, Wayne

Cc: customerassistre

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

From

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 8:51 AM

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

I checked the o0il level was slightly below the bottom of safe zone. I
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

me at my office number _from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm.
Thank you

and have a nice day.




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Mon Jan 09 16:20:13 EST 2012
Subject: Re: CHRYSLER SERVICE APPOINTMENT
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
trk ID=KMM7591887V44013LOKM&

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

me at my office number_from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm.
Thank you

and have a nice day.




From:

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Wed Jul 20 15:41:47 EDT 2011

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7410096V49104LOKM)

=C2=A0=0ACHRYSLER 072011=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2
=A0=C2=

City, C=

AN v. s. A.=0aE-mail:=c2=20 NG - o -

310-41=
6-1210 x 814 or_2=AO=C2=AO=C2=AO=C2=AO=C2=AO Home-

6)=0A=C2=A0=0A=C2=A0=0ACHRYSLER CUSTOMER CENTER=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2
=A0=C2=

=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2
=p0 =

=C2=A0=C2=A0July 20, 2011=C2=A0=0AP. O. =0ABOX 21-8004=0AAUBURN
HILLS, MI 4=
8321-8004=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0
=C2=A0=

=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0
=C2=A0=

SENT BY EMATL TO CHRYSLER=0A=C2=A0=0ADear Chrysler Executives,=0A=C2
=A0=0Aa=

Re:=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 Your Ref.: 21110879 Case
No.21078695 (Man=

ager REANA)=0A=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0
=C2=A0=

=C2=A0 (KMM7408091V68895L0OKM) VIN 1C3BC1FG3BN-OA=C2=AO=OAThank
you fo=

r your email in reply to my complaint of my defective 2011 new =
OAChrysler =

200 Touring Sedan purchased from Champion Chrysler in Downey,
OACalifornia=

on Saturday, Jan-22-2011.=C2=A0 I would like to summarize a few more
=0Aim=
portant points to your Company for my several months=E2=80=99
unsettled com=
plaint in =0Ayour official record.=C2=A0 =0A=0A=C2=A0=0A=081. Exhibit
11 =
=E2=80=93 1st time check:=C2=A0 I told the Service Advisor with
Champion =
=0AChrysler that I felt my new car with choking and shaking problem.
=C2=A0 =
He told me =0Athat everything will be taken care of but in vain.=C2
=A0 Arou=
nd 2 weeks later, the =0Aengine light of my car turned on.=C2=A0 =0A=
0A=0A=
=092. Exhibit AA =E2=80=83 Jun-28-2011, I took my car to South Bay
Chrysler=

for service.=C2=A0 =0APlease refer to Exhibit AA car service
statement for=

more details (parts =0Arequired and recalls) .=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=0A=
0A=093.=

A week later I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that the
required=

=0Aparts for repairing my car are still not shipped to them from
Chrysler =

Company.=C2=A0 =0AFew days later, I called Chrysler Customer Service
Center=

and was advised that =0Athe Case No0.21078695 Manager, Reana will
contact m=

e later.=C2=A0 On Tuesday, =0AJul-12-2011 Reana called me and advised



me th=

at the required parts to repair my =0Acar are still not available and
she d=

oes not know when the required parts will =0Abe available.=C2=A0
Finally, I=

told Reana that I shall call her one month later to =0Afind out when
the r=

equired parts to fix my car will be available.=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0A=0094.
From Ex=

hibit AA =E2=80=93 South Bay Chrysler Service statement point C**
indicated=

=0Athat there are 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and recall #2182).
=C2=A0 P=

lease advise =0Ame when these 2 recalls were posted on your website
and wha=

t is each recall.=C2=A0 =0AAlso advise me what kinds of parts are
required =

to repair my car.=C2=A0 Champion =0AChrysler people told me 2
different sto=

ries.=C2=A0 Today on your website it indicated =0Athat No Incomplete
Recall=

or Customer Satisfaction Notification Exist.=0A=0A=095. Exhibit BB
=E2=80=

=93 On Monday Jul-11-2011, I took my car back to Champion Chrysler =
0A(sold=

me the car) again because their Principal, Paul Antepara told me
that they=

=0Acan repair the problem of my car and they have the parts.=C2=A0
Please =

refer to =0AExhibit BB service statement for more details.=C2=A0
Their Chie=

f Mechanic and me =0Adrove my car for around 15 minutes in the near
by serv=

ice streets.=C2=A0 The =0Agentleman told me to leave my car there.=C2
=A0 Th=

eir Service Manager told me that =0Athey are going to repair my car
immedia=

tely.=C2=A0 From their service statement, they =0Adid not indicate
for chan=

ging any parts.=C2=A0 The choking and shaking problem of my =0Acar
was slig=

htly better during the first hour.=C2=A0 The choking and shaking
problem =

=0Aof my car started again from the next day.=C2=A0 On Thursday, Jul-
14-201=

1 I emailed =0Athe Service Manager and their Principal, Paul Antepara
that =

they did not fix the =0Aproblem of my car.=C2=A0 For more details,
please r=

efer to Exhibit CC attached.=C2=A0 Up =0Ato this writing, I have not
receiv=

ed any reply from Champion Chrysler where I =0Abought my car.=0A=0A=
096. La=

st week, I called your Customer Service Center and was advised that
my =0Ac=

omplaint case No0.21078695 was already closed.=C2=A0 Honestly, it
makes me g=

uite =0Anervous that your case Manager Reana is still working for my
compla=

int and your =0Arecord indicated my complaint case was closed.=C2=A0
Please=

note on your record to =0Aship the required parts for repairing my
car to =

South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne, =0ATorrance, California.=C2=A0=C2=A0



=0A=
=0A=0AI believe that Chrysler would not sell any defective car to
their cus=
tomers and =0Adon=E2=80=99t care for their guaranteed warranty.=C2=A0
To be=

fair to me, please advise me in =0Awriting by email approximately
when Chr=
ysler will ship the required parts to =0ASouth Bay Chrysler in
Hawthorne, T=
orrance, California to repair the choking and =0Ashaking problem of
my car.=
=C2=A0 Within next 2 months from the date hereof, if the =0Arequired
parts =
are not shipped to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne, Torrance,
OACalifornia=

to repair the choking and shaking problem of my car, I shall be =
OAforced =
to report my complaint to Consumer Council and seek proper legal
action.=C2=
=A0 =0AThank you.=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=0A=0ABest regards -

=0A I 0 2 =C2=A0 =0A=0A=0A=0A=
0A =
=0AFrom: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=

ASent: Sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49 PM=

OASubject: Re:=

Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7410086V49104L0OKM)=0A=
OADear Ch=

apmun:=0A=0AThank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance
Cente=

r in =0Aregards to your 2011 200. =0A=0AT am sorry to learn of the
problems=

you have experienced with your =0Avehicle. Your concerns,
particularly in =
view of the inconvenience =0Ainvolved in this issue, is
understandable and =

I appreciate the time and =0Aeffort you took to bring this matter to
my att=

ention.=0A=0AYour files have been updated to reflect the information
provid=

ed in your=0Arecent email message.=0A=0AAt this time we advise
allowing Sou=

thern Bay Chrysler the opportunity to=0Afurther assist with your
inquiry. S=
hould your dealer require factory =0Aassistance, it is available
through th=

e regional Business Center.=0A=0AThanks again for your email,
Chapmun.=C2=
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

refer to the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: 21110975=
OAEMATIL=

CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wcecs/=
brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7410096V49104L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=
0A=0AOr=

iginal Message Follows:=0A-—-—————————————————————— =0ARecall
Information - C=
hrysler Brand Site=0ABrief Description: =0AChrysler Case No0.21078685



- the =

choking and shaking problem of my new =0A2011=0AChrysler Tourning is
still =
not completely fixed. I want your company to=0Areopen my case and
deal with=

South Bay Chrysler under TAG T7912. I am =0Anot=0Ahappy with your
Dealer C=
hampion=0A=0AComments:=0AI am not happy with your Dealer Champion
Chrysler =
trying to fix my car =0Athe=0A2nd time. South Bay Chrysler told me
they nee=
d to replace the Camshaft =0Acf=0Amy car and are waiting the part
from Chry=

sler Company. From now on, I=0Ashall deal with South Bay Chrysler
only. Ple=
ase don't contact Champion=0AChrysler in Downey, CA for my 2011 200
Chrysle=

r Touring anymore. Thank=0Ayou.=0A=0A=0A=0AVIN:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 BN50=

4904=0AMileage:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 4200=0AServicing Dealer:=0A=C2
=70 =
=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ATitle:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Mr.=0AFirst Name:=
0A=C2=A0 =
=C2=A0 =C2=A0 -OAMiddle Initial:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =
OALast Name=

:=0a=c2=n0 =c2=A0 =c2=0 [racaress 1:=0a=c2=n0 =c2=n0 =c2=no I

=0AAddress 2:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ACity:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0=
Harbor City=0AState:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 CA=0AZip:=0A=C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=

OAWork P=

hone:=0A=c2=A0 =c2=A0 =c2=A0 ||| G-~



To: customerassistreichrysiler.com

Date: Wed Jul 20 15:50:25 EDT 2011

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7410096V49104L0OKM)
--0-40721652-1311191340=:83352
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=iso-8859-1

=0A=0ARE-SENT WITH ATTACHMENT.=02A=A0Best regards - || GTGEGzN

OAFrom=
customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

al.net=0ASent: Sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler
Group =

LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7410096V49104L0KM)=0A=0ADear Chapmun:=0A=
OAThan=

k you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in =
OAregards =

to your 2011 200. =0A=0AI am sorry to learn of the problems you have
experi=

enced with your =0Avehicle. Your concerns, particularly in view of
the inco=

nvenience =0Ainvolved in this issue, is understandable and I
appreciate the=

time and =0Aeffort you took to bring this matter to my attention.=
0A=0AYou=

r files have been updated to reflect the information provided in
your=0Arec=

ent email message.=0A=0AAt this time we advise allowing Southern Bay
Chrysl=

er the opportunity to=0Afurther assist with your inquiry. Should your
deale=

r require factory =0Aassistance, it is available through the regional
Busin=

ess Center.=0A=0AThanks again for your email, _=AO=AO=AO =A0
=A0=A0 =

=A0=A0=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=0AJeff =0A=0ACustomer Service
Representative=

=0AChrysler Customer Assistance Center=0A=0AFor any future
communications =

related to this email, please refer to the=0Afollowing information: =
OAREFE=

RENCE NUMBER: 21110979=0AEMAIL CASE NUMBER:=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK:
=0Aht=

tp://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=
3DKMM7410096v481=

04LOKM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AOriginal Message Follows:=
OA-———————— =

—-—-=0ARecall Information - Chrysler Brand Site=0ABrief Description: =
OAChrys=

ler Case No0.21078695 - the choking and shaking problem of my new =
0A2011=0A=

Chrysler Tourning is still not completely fixed. I want your company
to=0Ar=

eopen my case and deal with South Bay Chrysler under TAG T7912. I am
=0Anot=

=0Ahappy with your Dealer Champion=0A=0AComments:=0AI am not happy
with you=

r Dealer Champion Chrysler trying to fix my car =0Athe=0A2nd time.
South Ba=

y Chrysler told me they need to replace the Camshaft =0Aocf=0Amy car



and are=
waiting the part from Chrysler Company. From now on, I=0Ashall deal
with 5=
outh Bay Chrysler only. Please don't contact Champion=0AChrysler in
Downey, =
CA for my 2011 200 Chrysler Touring anymore. Thank=0Ayou.=0A=0A=0A=
OAVIN:=
=0A=A0 =A0 =A0 BN504904=0AMileage:=0A=A0 =A0 =A0 4200=0AServicing
Dealer:=
=0A=A0 =A0 =A0 =0ATitle:=0A=A0 =A0 =A0 Mr.=0AFirst Name:=0A=A0 =A0
=A0
B2 iddle Tnitial:=0A=A0 =A0 =A0 =0ALast Name:=0A=A0 =A0 =20 [N
OAAddre=
ss 1:=0a=A0 =a0 =20 [ GGG o 2ccress 2:=02=n0 =a0 =20 =
OACity:=
=0A=A0 =A0 =A0 Harbor City=0AState:=0A=A0 =A0 =A0 CA=0AZip:=0A=A0 =A0

‘AEmail:=OA=AO =A0 =A0 _)AWork Phone:=
0A=A0 =

=0 =a0 NN

--0-40721652-1311191340=:83352

Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Content-Type: text/html; charset=iso0-8859-1

<html><head><style type=3D"text/css"><!-- DIV {margin:0px;} -->
</style></he=
ad><body><div style=3D"font-family:arial, helvetica, sans-serif;font-
size:l=
2pt"><DIV></DIV>=0A<DIV>&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV>RE-SENT WITH ATTACHMENT.
<BR>&nb=
sp;</prv>Best regards - [N - -
&nbsp;=
=0A<DIV><BR></DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-FAMILY: arial, helvetica,
sans—seri=
f; FONT-SIZE: 12pt"><BR>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-FAMILY: arial,
helvetica, san=
s—-serif; FONT-SIZE: 12pt"><FONT size=3D2 face=3DTahoma>=0A<HR SIZE=
3D1>=0A<=
B><SPAN style=3D"FONT-WEIGHT: bold">From:</SPAN></B> customerassistre
&lt;c=
ustomerassistre@chrysler.com&gt; <BR><B><SPAN style=3D"FONT-WEIGHT:
bold">To=
:</sean></B> [ - <2 > <SPAN style=3D"FONT-
WEIGHT: bol=
d">Sent:</SPAN></B> Sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49 PM<BR><B><SPAN style=
3D"FONT=
-WEIGHT: bold">Subject:</SPAN></B> Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer
Assistan=
ce (KMM7410096V49104L0KM)<BR></FONT><BR>Dear Chapmun:<BR><BR>Thank
you for =
contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in <BR>regards to
your 2=
011 200. <BR><BR>I am sorry to learn of the problems you have
experienced w=
ith your <BR>vehicle. Your concerns, particularly in view of the
inconvenie=
nce <BR>involved in this issue, is understandable and I appreciate
the time=
and <BR>»effort you took to bring this matter to my attention.<BR>
<BR>Your =
files have been updated to reflect the information provided in your
<BR>rece=
nt email message.<BR><BR>At this time we advise allowing Southern Bay
Chrysler the opportunity to<BR>further assist with your inquiry.



Should yo=
ur dealer require factory <BR>»assistance, it is available through the
regio=
nal Business Center.<BR><BR>Thanks again for your email, _
&nbsp; &nbs=
p:&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp; <BR><BR>Sincerely,
<BR><BR>J=
eff <BR><BR>Customer Service Representative <BR>Chrysler Customer
Assistanc=
e Center<BR><BR>For any future communications related to this email,
please=
refer to the<BR>following information: <BR>REFERENCE NUMBER:
21110979<BR>E=
MATIL CASE NUMBER: &nbsp; 2603301 <BR>REPLY LINK:
http://www.chrysler.com/wcc=
s/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7410096V49104L0OKM&amp ; <BR><BR>
<BR><B= B
R><BR>Original Message Follows:<BR>-———————————————————————— <BR>Recall
Infor=
mation - Chrysler Brand Site<BR>Brief Description: <BR>Chrysler Case
No.210=
78695 - the choking and shaking problem of my new <BR>2011<BR>
Chrysler Tour=
ning is still not completely fixed. I want your company to<BR>reopen
my case and deal with South Bay Chrysler under TAG T7912. I am <BR>
not<BR>=
happy with your Dealer Champion<BR><BR>Comments:<BR>I am not happy
with you=
r Dealer Champion Chrysler trying to fix my car <BR>the<BR>2nd time.
South =
Bay Chrysler told me they need to replace the Camshaft <BR>o0f<BR>my
car and=
are waiting the part from Chrysler Company. From now on, I<BR>shall
deal w=
ith South Bay Chrysler only. Please don't contact Champion<BR>
Chrysler in D=
owney, CA for my 2011 200 Chrysler Touring anymore. Thank<BR>you.<BR>
<BR><B=
R><BR>VIN:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; BN504904<BR>Mileage:<BR>&nbsp;
&nbsp; &n=
bsp; 4200<BR>Servicing Dealer:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; <BR>Title:<BR>
&nbsp;=
&nbsp; &nbsp; Mr.<BR>First Name:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; Chapmun<BR>
Middle=
Initial:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; <BR>Last Name:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp;
&nbsp; YI=
U<BR>Address 1:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; 1354 Lobby Circle<BR>Address
2 :<BR>=
&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; <BR>City:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; Harbor
City<BR>State:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; CA<KBR>Zip:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp;
&nbsp; =
90710<BR>Email : <BR>&nbs
3D"mailto]
bal.net" ymailto=3D"mailto]

l.l’llllllllllllll.n=
et</A><BR>Work Phone:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; 310.606.8263<BR></DIV>

</DIV><=
/div></body></html>
--0-40721652-1311191340=:83352-—

&nbsp; &nbsp; <A href=




rron: [

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Wed Jul 20 15:54:03 EDT 2011

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7410096V49104L0OKM)
--0-459748534-1311191560=:41665
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=utf-8

=0A=0ARE-SENT WITH ATTACHMENT=0A=C2=A0Best regards - _
0

i 0A=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0A=0A=

0A =

=0AFrom:
customerassistre <cus=

tomerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ASent: Wed, July 20, 2011 12:41:32 PM=
OASubjec=

t: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7410096V49104LOKM)=0A=
0A=0A=

=C2=A0=0ACHRYSLER 072011=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2
=A0=C2=

—no0=c2=na0=c2=n0=c2=a0 =0 - o
Cit =
CAt_’ Uv. 5. A.=0aE-mail:=c2=20 [ NG

(Office 310-=

FCZ=AO=C2=AO=C2=AO=C2=AO=C2=AO Home

B - -C>=-~0=0A=C2=A0=0ACHRYSLER CUSTOMER CENTER=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0

=C2=A0=
=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0
=C2=A0=

=C2=A0=C2=A0July 20, 2011=C2=A0=0AP. O. BOX 21 - 8004=0AAUBURN HILLS
, MI =
48321-8004=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2
=A0=C2=
=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2
=A0=C2=
=A0 SENT BY EMAIL TO CHRYSLER=0A=C2=A0=0ADear Chrysler Executives,=
0A=C2=A0=
=0ARe :=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 Your Ref.: 21110878 Case
No.21078695 (=
Manager REANA)=0A=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2
=A0=C2=
=a0=c2=A0 (kMM7408091ve8895L0kM) vIN 1c3Bclrc3ENjjjjffor=c2=ro=
OAThank you=

for your email in reply to my complaint of my defective 2011 new =
OAChrysl=

er 200 Touring Sedan purchased from Champion Chrysler in Downey ,
OACalifo=

rnia on Saturday, Jan-22-2011.=C2=A0 I would like to summarize a few
more =
=0Aimportant points to your Company for my several months=E2=80=99
unsettle=
d complaint in =0Ayour official record.=C2=A0 =0A=0A=C2=A0=0A=091.
Exhibit =

11 =E2=80=93 1st time check:=C2=A0 I told the Service Advisor with
Champion=

=0AChrysler that I felt my new car with choking and shaking problem.
=C2=A0=

He told me =0Athat everything will be taken care of but in vain.=C2
=A0 Aro=

und 2 weeks later, the =0Aengine light of my car turned on.=C2=A0 =
0A=0A=0A=

=092. Exhibit AA =E2=80=83 Jun-28-2011, I took my car to South Bay

OATo:




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

South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne =0A, Torrance , California .=C2=A0=C2
=p0 =
=0A=0A=0AI believe that Chrysler would not sell any defective car to
their =

customers and =0Adon=E2=80=99t care for their guaranteed warranty.=C2
=A0 To=

be fair to me, please advise me in =0Awriting by email approximately
when =

Chrysler will ship the required parts to =0ASouth Bay Chrysler in
Hawthorne=

, Torrance , California to repair the choking =0Aand shaking problem
of my=

car.=C2=A0 Within next 2 months from the date hereof, if =0Athe
required p=

arts are not shipped to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne , Torrance =
0A, Cal=

ifornia to repair the choking and shaking problem of my car, I shall
be =0A=

forced to report my complaint to Consumer Council and seek proper
legal act=

ion.=C2=A0 =0AThank you.=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=0A=0ABest regards -

A=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0A=0A=

OA =
=0AFrom: customerassistre

<customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0A=
To: IG5 -: sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49 PM=
OASubjec=

t: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7410086V49104L0OKM)=
OA=0AD=

ear :=0A=0AThank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer
Assistance=

Center in =0Aregards to your 2011 200. =0A=0AT am sorry to learn of
the pr=

oblems you have experienced with your =0Avehicle. Your concerns,
particular=

ly in view of the inconvenience =0Ainvolved in this issue, is
understandabl=

e and I appreciate the time and =0Aeffort you took to bring this
matter to =
my attention.=0A=0AYour files have been updated to reflect the
information =
provided in your=0Arecent email message.=0A=0AAt this time we advise
allowi=

ng Southern Bay Chrysler the opportunity to=0Afurther assist with
your inqu=

iry. Should your dealer require factory =0Aassistance, it is
available thro=

ugh the regional Business Center.=0A=0AThanks again for your email,
Chapmun=

.=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =0A=



OASincerely, =

=0A=0AJeff =0A=0ACustomer Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer
Assis=

tance Center=0A=0AFor any future communications related to this
email, plea=

se refer to the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER:
21110979=0AEM=
ATL CASE NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wc=

cs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7410096V43104LO0KM&=0A=0A=0A=
0A=0A=

=0AOriginal Message Follows:=0A--—————————————————————— =0ARecall
Informatio=

n - Chrysler Brand Site=0ABrief Description: =0AChrysler Case
No.21078695 -=

the choking and shaking problem of my new =0A2011=0AChrysler
Tourning is s=

till not completely fixed. I want your company to=0Areopen my case
and deal=

with South Bay Chrysler under TAG T7912. I am =0Anot=0Ahappy with
your Dea=

ler Champion=0A=0AComments:=0AT am not happy with your Dealer
Champion Chry=

sler trying to fix my car =0Athe=0A2nd time. South Bay Chrysler told
me the=

y need to replace the Camshaft =0Aocf=0Amy car and are waiting the
part from=

Chrysler Company. From now on, I=0Ashall deal with South Bay
Chrysler only=

Please don't contact Champion=0AChrysler in Downey, CA for my 2011
200 Ch=
rysler Touring anymore. Thank=0Ayou.=0A=0A=0A=0AVIN:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0=

BN504904=0AMileage:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 4200=0AServicing Dealer:=
0A=C2=
=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ATitle:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Mr.=0AFirst Name:=
0A=C2=
=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 [ -02~"iddle Initial:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =
OALast =
Name : =0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 -)AAddress 1:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0

AAddress 2:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ACity:=0A=C2=A0 =C2
=20 =

=C2=A0 Harbor City=0AState:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 CA=0AZip:=0A=C2=A0
=C2=

=A0 =C2=A0

OAEmail :=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0

=0AWork Phone:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 310.606.8263=0A
--0-459748534-1311191560=:41665
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
Content-Type: text/html; charset=utf-8

<html><head><style type=3D"text/css"><!-- DIV {margin:0px;} -->
</style></he=

ad><body><div style=3D"font-family:arial, helvetica, sans-serif;font-
size:l=

2pt"><DIV></DIV>=0A<DIV>&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV><STRONG>RE-SENT WITH
ATTACHMENT=

<BR></STRONG>snbsp;</DIV>Best regards - [ KKGKGcNEINGEz:r-
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.net<BR>&nbsp; =0A<DIV><BR></DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-FAMILY: arial,
helvet=
ica, sans-serif; FONT-SIZE: 12pt"><BR>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-FAMILY:
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ew roman, new york, times, serif; FONT-SIZE: 12pt"><FONT size=3D2
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car with choking and shaking problem.<SPAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>He told me
that e=

verything will be taken care of but in vain.<SPAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>
Around 2 we=

eks later, the engine light of my car turned on.<SPAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>
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ater I called South Bay Chrysler and was advised that the required
parts fo=

r repairing my car are still not shipped to them from Chrysler
Company.<SPA=
N>&nbsp; </SPAN>Few days later, I called Chrysler Customer Service
Center a=

nd was advised that the Case No0.21078695 Manager, Reana will contact
me lat=

er .<3PAN>g&nbsp; </SPAN>On Tuesday, Jul-12-2011 Reana called me and
advised =
me that the required parts to repair my car are still not available
and she=

does not know when the required parts will be available.<SPAN>&nbsp;
</SPA=
N>Finally, I told Reana that I shall call her one month later to find
out w=

hen the required parts to fix my car will be available.<SPAN>&nbsp;
</SPAN>=
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ervice statement point C** indicated that there are 2 recalls (recall
#RRT-=

11-013 and recall #2182).<SPAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>Please advise me when
these 2 =

recalls were posted on your website and what is each recall.<SPAN>
&nbsp; </=

SPAN>Also advise me what kinds of parts are required to repair my
car.<SPAN=

>&nbsp; </SPAN>Champion Chrysler people told me 2 different stories.
<SPAN>&=

nbsp; </SPAN>Today on your website it indicated that No Incomplete
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r Customer Satisfaction Notification Exist.<BR></LI>=0A<LI style=
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Champion Chr=

ysler (sold me the car) again because their Principal, Paul Antepara
told m=

e that they can repair the problem of my car and they have the parts.
<SPAN>=

&nbsp; </SPAN>Please refer to Exhibit BB service statement for more
details=

.<SPAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>Their Chief Mechanic and me drove my car for
around 15=

minutes in the near by service streets.<SPAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>The
gentleman t=

old me to leave my car there.<SPAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>Their Service
Manager told=

me that they are going to repair my car immediately.<SPAN>&nbsp;
</SPAN>Fr=

om their service statement, they did not indicate for changing any
parts.<S=

PAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>The choking and shaking problem of my car was
slightly be=

tter during the first hour.<SPAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>The choking and
shaking prob=

lem of my car started again from the next day.<SPAN>&nbsp;

</SPAN>On Thursday, Jul-14-2011 I emailed the Service Manager and
their Pr=

incipal, Paul Antepara that they did not fix the problem of my car.
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complaint an=
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in writing by email approximately when Chrysler will ship the
required par=

ts to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne , Torrance , California to
repair the=

choking and shaking problem of my car.<SPAN>&nbsp; </SPAN>Within
next 2 mo=
nths from the date hereof, if the required parts are not shipped to
South B=

ay Chrysler in Hawthorne , Torrance , California to repair the
choking and =

shaking problem of my car, I shall be forced to report my complaint
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t<BR><B><SPAN style=3D"FONT-WEIGHT: bold">Sent:</SPAN></B> Sat, July
16, 20=

11 1:45:49 PM<BR><B><SPAN style=3D"FONT-WEIGHT: bold">Subject:</SPAN>
</B> R=

e: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance (KMM7410096V49104LOKM)<BR>
</FONT>=

<BR>Dear _:<BR><BR>Thank you for contacting the Chrysler



Customer Ass=
istance Center in <BR>regards to your 2011 200. <BR><BR>I am sorry to
learn=

of the problems you have experienced with your <BR>vehicle. Your
concerns, =

particularly in view of the inconvenience <BR>involved in this
issue, is u=
nderstandable and I appreciate the time and <BR>effort you took to
bring th=
is matter to my attention.<BR><BR>Your files have been updated to
reflect t=
he information provided in your<BR>recent email message.<BR><BR>At
this tim=
e we advise allowing Southern Bay

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
90710<BR>Email :<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp; &nbsp; <A href=

3p"mailto

bal.net™ rel=3Dnofollow target=3D blank ymailto=

307 mai 1 to
bal.net" I - <BR>VWork Phone:<BR>&nbsp; &nbsp;

&nbsp=
; G- </ DIV></DIV></DIV></DIV></DIV></div></body></html>
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From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Jul 20 16:18:22 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7410096V49104LOKM)

Thank you for your response.

Unfortunately the information you are seeking is either unavailable
or considered proprietary. At this time we advise continuing to work
with South Bay Chrysler for further assistance.

Our dealerships have the factory training, equipment and information
available to them to diagnose and correct problems with our vehicles.
Should your dealer require factory assistance, it is available
through the regional Business Center.

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
2011 new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan purchased from Champion Chrysler
in Downey , California on Saturday, Jan-22-2011. I would like
to summarize a few more important points to your Company for my
several months? unsettled complaint in your official record.



Exhibit 11 ? 1st time check: I told the Service Advisor with
Champion Chrysler that I felt my new car with choking and shaking
problem. He told me that everything will be taken care of but in
vain. Around 2 weeks later, the engine light of my car turned on.
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
from Chrysler Company. Few days later, I called Chrysler Customer
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
later to find out when the required parts to fix my car will be
available.

From Exhibit AA ? South Bay Chrysler Service statement point C**
indicated that there are 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and recall #
2182). Please advise me when these 2 recalls were posted on your
website and what is each recall. Also advise me what kinds of parts
are required to repair my car. Champion Chrysler people told me 2
different stories. Today on your website it indicated that No
Incomplete Recall or Customer Satisfaction Notification Exist.
Exhibit BB ? On Monday Jul-11-2011, I took my car back to Champion
Chrysler (sold me the car) again because their Principal, Paul
Antepara told me that they can repair the problem of my car and they
have the parts. Please refer to Exhibit BB service statement for
more details. Their Chief Mechanic and me drove my car for around 15
minutes in the near by service streets. The gentleman told me to
leave my car there. Their Service Manager told me that they are
going to repair my car immediately. From their service statement,
they did not indicate for changing any parts. The choking and
shaking problem of my car was slightly better during the first hour.
The choking and shaking problem of my car started again from the next
day. On Thursday, Jul-14-2011 I emailed the Service Manager and
their Principal, Paul Antepara that they did not fix the problem of
my car. For more details, please refer to Exhibit CC attached. Up
to this writing, I have not received any reply from Champion Chrysler
where I bought my car.

Last week, I called your Customer Service Center and was
advised that my complaint case No.21078695 was already closed.
Honestly, it makes me quite nervous that your case Manager Reana is
still working for my complaint and your record indicated my complaint
case was closed. Please note on your record to ship the required
parts for repairing my car to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne ,
Torrance , California

I believe that Chrysler would not sell any defective car to their
customers and don?t care for their guaranteed warranty. To be fair
to me, please advise me in writing by email approximately when
Chrysler will ship the required parts to South Bay Chrysler in
Hawthorne , Torrance , California to repair the choking and
shaking problem of my car. Within next 2 months from the date
hereof, if the required parts are not shipped to South Bay Chrysler
in Hawthorne , Torrance , California to repair the choking and
shaking problem of my car, I shall be forced to report my complaint
to Consumer Council and seek proper legal action. Thank you.



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
BN
Mileage:
4200

Servicing Dealer:
Title:

First
Middl
Last

Addre

Addre

City:
Harbor City
State:
CA
Zip:

Email

Work




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Jul 20 16:21:05 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7410096V49104LOKM)

Dear

Thank you for your response.

Unfortunately we cannot accept attachments from this email address.
If you would like to attach a document to your file, please respond.
I will be more then happy to provide an electronic documentation link
for your use.

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

RE-SENT WITH ATTACHMENT

From:

To: customerassistre <customerassistre!chrysler.com>

Sent: Wed, July 20, 2011 12:41:32 PM
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7410096V49104L0OKM)

CHRYSLER 072011

CHRYSLER CUSTOMER CENTER July 20, 2011
P. 0. BOX 21 - 8004
AUBURN HILLS , MI 48321-8004 SENT BY EMATL

TO CHRYSLER



Dear Chrysler Executives,

Re: Your Ref.: 21110979 Case No0.21078695 (Manager REANA)
(KMM7408091V68895L0KM) VIN lC3BClFG3BNh

Thank you for your email in reply to my complaint of my defective
2011 new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan purchased from Champion Chrysler
in Downey , California on Saturday, Jan-22-2011. I would like to
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

Last week, I called your Customer Service Center and was advised that
my complaint case No.21078695 was already closed. Honestly, it makes
me quite nervous that your case Manager Reana is still working for my
complaint and your record indicated my complaint case was closed.
Please note on your record to ship the required parts for repairing
my car to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne , Torrance , California



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
Hawthorne , Torrance , California to repair the choking and shaking
problem of my car. Within next 2 months from the date hereof, if the
required parts are not shipped to South Bay Chrysler in Hawthorne ,
Torrance , California to repair the choking and shaking problem of my
car, I shall be forced to report my complaint to Consumer Council and
seek proper legal action. Thank you.

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




rrom: |

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Wed Jul 20 17:35:04 EDT 2011

Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414336V93102L0KM)

=0A=0ADear Jeff,=0A=0AThank you for your following two emails.=C2=A0
In fac=

t, I also mailed your Company a =0Acopy of my emails and the
related=C2=A0a=

ttachments.=C2=A0 =0A=0A=0A0f course, I would like to email you again
the r=

elated attachments so that you =0Aguys can find out more specifically
about=

my complaints.=C2=A0 Please provide me =0Ayour=C2=Al0email link at
your con=

venience.=C2=A0 Thank you.=0A=0AIf your company Chrysler cannot send
the re=

quired parts (Camshaft, etc.) to =0ASouth Bay=C2=A0Chrysler, how can
they r=

epair my defective 2011 new Chrysler 200 =0ATouring Sedan.=C2=A0
Please do =

something to resolve this problem and let's do less =0Aemails.=C2=A0
=0A=0A=

=0AAslo, please advise me when 2 recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and
recall #21=

82)=C2=A0were =0Aposted on your website and what is specifically
is=C2=A0ea=

ch recall.=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=0A=0ABest regards - _

custo=
merassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>=0ATo:

=0ASent: Wed, July 20, 2011 1:21:42 PM=0ASubject: Re: Chrysler Group
LLC Cu=

stomer Assistance (KMM7414343v93265L0KM)=0A=0ADear NG -
OAThank you =

for your response. =0A=0AUnfortunately we cannot accept attachments
from th=
is email address. If =0Ayou would like to attach a document to your
file, p=

lease respond. I will=0Abe more then happy to provide an electronic
documen=

tation link for your =0Ause.=0A=0AThanks again for your email.=C2=A0
=C2=A0=

=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=
0AJeff=0A=

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

eply.Jjsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414343V93265L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=

0A =

=0AFrom: customerassistre
<customerassistre@chrysler.co=
m>=0ATo: IO 5cnt: VWed, July 20, 2011 1:18:40
PM=0AS=
ubject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414336V93102L0KM) =
=OA=OADear_=OA=OAThank you for your response. =0A=




OAUnfortunately t=
he information you are seeking is either unavailable or =0Aconsidered

propr=
ietary. At this time we advise continuing to work with =0ASouth Bay
Chrysle=

r for further assistance. =0A=0AOur dealerships have the factory
training, =

equipment and information =0Aavailable to them to diagnose and
correct prob=
lems with our vehicles. =0AShould your dealer require factory
assistance, i=
t is available through =0Athe regional Business Center.=0A=0AYour
comments =
have been documented your Customer File.=0A=0AThanks again for your
email, =

Chapmun.=C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =C2=A0=C2=A0=C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely, =0A=
0AJeff =
=0A=0ACustomer Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer Assistance
Cente=

r=0A=0AFor any future communications related to this email, please
refer to=

the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: =0AEMAIL CASE
NUMBER:=C2=

=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/r=

eply.Jjsp?trk ID=3DKMM7414336V93102L0KM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AOriginal
Message F=

ollows:=0A————-——-——-—"""———————————— =0ACHRYSLER 072011=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=70 =
=A0 Ha=

rbor City ,=C2=A0 CA=C2=AO-C2=AO U. 5. A.=C2=A0 =0AE-mail:=C2

=c2=a0 =c2=A0 =c2=A0 Home || GGG >-c2-20 =0a=c2=a0 =oa=c2=n0

CHRYSL=
ER=C2=A0 CUSTOMER=C2=A0 CENTER=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=
=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 July 20, 2011=C2=A0 =0AP. 0.=C2=A0
BOX 21 -=

8004=0A=C2=A0 AUBURN HILLS ,=C2=A0 MI=C2=A0 48321-8004=C2=A0 =C2=A0
=C2=A0=

=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0 =C2=
=A0 SENT BY =0AEMAIL TO CHRYSLER=0A=C2=A0 =0ADear Chrysler
Executives,=0A=
=C2=A0 =0ARe:=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Your Ref.: 21110878 Case
No.21078695 (Man=

ager REANA)=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
(KMM7408091V68895L0=

kM) vIN 1c3BC1FG3BNJJo2=c2=r0 =0AThank you for your email in
reply to =
my complaint of my defective 2011 =0Anew Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan
purchas=

ed from Champion Chrysler in=C2=A0 =0ADowney ,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0
on Sa=

turday, Jan-22-2011.=C2=A0 I would like to =0Asummarize a few more
importan=

t points to your Company for my several =0Amonths=E2=80=99 unsettled
compla=

int in your official record.=C2=A0 =0A=C2=A0 =0AExhibit 11 =E2=80=93
st ti=
me check:=C2=A0 I told the Service Advisor with Champion =0AChrysler




that I=

felt my new car with choking and shaking problem.=C2=A0 He =0Atold
me that=

everything will be taken care of but in vain.=C2=A0 Around 2 =
OAweeks late=

r, the engine light of my car turned on.=C2=A0 =0AExhibit AA =E2=80=
93 Jun-=
28-2011, I took my car to South Bay Chrysler for =0Aservice.=C2=A0
Please r=
efer to Exhibit AA car service statement for more =0Adetails (parts
require=
d and recalls) .=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0AA week later I called South Bay
Chrysler an=
d was advised that the =0Arequired parts for repairing my car are
still not=

shipped to them from =0AChrysler Company.=C2=A0 Few days later, I
called=
=C2=A0 Chrysler=C2=A0 Customer=C2=A0 =0AService=C2=A0 Center=C2=A0
and was =
advised that the Case No0.21078695 Manager, =0AReana will contact me
later.=
=C2=A0 On Tuesday, Jul-12-2011 Reana called me =0Aand advised me that
the r=
equired parts to repair my car are still not =0Aavailable and she
does not =

know when the required parts will be =0Aavailable.=C2=A0 Finally, I
told Re=
ana that I shall call her one month later =0Ato find out when the
required =
parts to fix my car will be available.=C2=A0 =0AFrom Exhibit AA =E2=
80=93 s=
outh Bay Chrysler Service statement point C** =0Aindicated that there
are 2=

recalls (recall #RRT-11-013 and recall =0A#2182).=C2=A0 Please
advise me w=
hen these 2 recalls were posted on your =0Awebsite and what is each
recall.=
=C2=A0 Also advise me what kinds of parts are=0Arequired to repair my
car.=
=C2=A0 Champion Chrysler people told me 2 different=0Astories.=C2=A0
Today =
on your website it indicated that No Incomplete Recall =0Aor Customer
Satis=

faction Notification Exist. =0AExhibit BB =E2=80=93 On Monday Jul-11-
2011, =
I took my car back to Champion =0AChrysler (sold me the car) again
because =
their Principal, Paul Antepara =0Atold me that they can repair the
problem =
of my car and they have the =0Aparts.=C2=A0 Please refer to Exhibit
BB serv=
ice statement for more details.=C2=A0 =0ATheir Chief Mechanic and me
drove =
my car for around 15 minutes in the =0Anear by service streets.=C2=A0
The g=
entleman told me to leave my car there.=C2=A0 =0ATheir Service
Manager told=

me that they are going to repair my car =0Aimmediately.=C2=A0 From
their s=
ervice statement, they did not indicate for =0Achanging any parts.=C2
=A0 Th=
e choking and shaking problem of my car was =0Aslightly better during
the f=
irst hour.=C2=A0 The choking and shaking problem =0Acf my car started



again=

from the next day.=C2=A0 On Thursday, Jul-14-2011 I =0Aemailed the
Service=

Manager and their Principal, Paul Antepara that they=0Adid not fix
the pro=
blem of my car.=C2=A0 For more details, please refer to =0AExhibit CC
attac=
hed.=C2=A0 Up to this writing, I have not received any reply =0Afrom
Champi=

on Chrysler where I bought my car. =0ALast week, I called your=C2=A0
Custom=

er=C2=A0 Service=C2=A0 Center=C2=A0 and was advised =0Athat my
complaint ca=

se No.21078695 was already closed.=C2=A0 Honestly, it =0Amakes me
quite ner=
vous that your case Manager Reana is still working for=0Amy complaint
and y=

our record indicated my complaint case was closed.=C2=A0 =0APlease
note on =

your record to ship the required parts for repairing my =0Acar to
South Bay=

Chrysler in=C2=A0 Hawthorne ,=C2=A0 Torrance ,=C2=A0 California=C2
=A0 .=C2=
=A0 =0A=0AI believe that Chrysler would not sell any defective car to
their=

=0Acustomers and don=E2=80=99t care for their guaranteed warranty.
=C2=A0 T=

o be fair to =0Ame, please advise me in writing by email
approximately when=

Chrysler =0Awill ship the required parts to South Bay Chrysler in=C2
=A0 Ha=
wthorne ,=C2=A0 =0ATorrance ,=C2=A0 California=C2=A0 to repair the
choking =

and shaking problem of my=0Acar.=C2=A0 Within next 2 months from the
date h=

ereof, 1f the required parts =0Aare not shipped to South Bay Chrysler
in=C2=
=A0 Hawthorne ,=C2=A0 Torrance ,=C2=A0 =0ACalifornia=C2=A0 to repair
the ch=

oking and shaking problem of my car, I =0Ashall be forced to report
my comp=

laint to Consumer Council and seek =0Aproper legal action.=C2=A0
Thank you.=

=c2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ABest regards - [ NGGTGTcNIzIzIN

et=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=0AFrom: customerassistre
<customerassistre@chrysler.com>=
=0ATo: I 0. Sent: Sat, July 16, 2011 1:45:49
PM=0ASub=

ject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance =0A
(KMM7410096V49104LOKM) =
=02=0ADear I —C2—-0AThank you for contacting the Chrysler
Customer Ass=

istance Center in =0Aregards to your 2011 200. =0A=0AI am sorry to
learn of=

the problems you have experienced with your =0Avehicle. Your
concerns, par=

ticularly in view of the inconvenience =0Ainvolved in this issue, is
unders=

tandable and I appreciate the time and =0Aeffort you took to bring
this mat=

ter to my attention.=0A=0AYour files have been updated to reflect the
infor=
mation provided in your=0Arecent email message.=0A=0AAt this time we



advise=

allowing Southern Bay Chrysler the opportunity to=0Afurther assist
with yo=

ur inquiry. Should your dealer require factory =0Aassistance, it is
availab=

le through the regional Business Center.=0A=0AThanks again for your
email, =

Chapmun.=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0A=0ASincerely,
0A=0AJe=

ff =0A=0ACustomer Service Representative =0AChrysler Customer
Assistance Ce=

nter=0A=0AFor any future communications related to this email, please
refer=

to the=0Afollowing information: =0AREFERENCE NUMBER: 21110979=
OAEMAIL CASE=

NUMBER:=C2=A0 2603301 =0AREPLY LINK: =
OAhttp://www.chrysler.com/wcecs/brand=
_forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=3DKMM7410096V49104LOKM&=0A=0A=0A=0A=0A=
OAOrigina=

1 Message Follows:=0A-——————————————————————— =0ARecall Information -
Chrysl=

er Brand Site=0ABrief Description: =0AChrysler Case No0.21078695 - the
choki=

ng and shaking problem of my new =0A2011=0AChrysler Tourning is still
not c=

ompletely fixed. I want your company to=0Areopen my case and deal
with Sout=

h Bay Chrysler under TAG T7912. I am =0Anot=0Ahappy with your Dealer
Champi=

on=0A=0AComments:=0AI am not happy with your Dealer Champion Chrysler
tryin=

g to fix my car =0Athe=0A2nd time. South Bay Chrysler told me they
need to =

replace the Camshaft =0A0cf=0Amy car and are waiting the part from
Chrysler =

Company. From now on, I=0Ashall deal with South Bay Chrysler only.
Please d=

on't contact Champion=0AChrysler in Downey, CA for my 2011 200
Chrysler Tou=

ring anymore. Thank=0Ayou.=0A=0A=0A=0AVIN:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
BN504904=

=0AMileage:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 4200=0AServicing Dealer:=0A=C2=A0
=C2=A0=

=C2=A0 =0ATitle:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 Mr.=0AFirst Name:=0A=C2=A0
=C2=A0 =

=Cc2=A0 I 0~1iddle Initial:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ALast Name:
=0A=C2=

=n0 =c2=A0 =c2=A0 [Jforrddress 1:=0n=c2=n0 =c2=n0 =c2=no || IGKGcGcIcHN

=0AAddress 2:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 =0ACity:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0
Harbor=

City= ate:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2=A0 CA=0AZip:=0A=C2=A0 =C2=A0 =C2
=A0

0=0aFmail :=0a=c2=n0 =c2=A0 =c2=A0 || KGN - - - -
Phone:=0A=

=cz=n0 =c2=n0 =c2=no [N



From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Jul 20 18:13:39 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7414336V93102L0OKM)

pear [

Thank you for your response.

We have sent you an email containing the Document Submission Link.
You should be receiving it shortly. Please note the link will expire
if not used within 7 days.

Your concerns regarding this matter are regrettable. Information
concerning your inquiry is currently not available. Your best
resource concerning this information is your authorized Chrysler
Dealership. They will be your best resource for further discussion
regarding your concern and will be provided further information as it
becomes available.

Rapid Response Transmittals (RRTs) are used as a means for the
company to alert dealer service departments as to prompt corrective
action early on, to head issues off before they become bigger
matters. RRTs are thus intended for internal purposes only.

If your vehicle qualifies for a specific RRT, in other words, if your
vehicle's Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) is on that RRT's VIN
list, we will be happy to provide you a copy of the RRT in question.

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
safety recall is necessary to correct a problem with one of our
products, a report is sent to the National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration (NHTSA) to advise them of the issue. Since this
typically occurs in the early stages of the overall recall process,
the vehicles involved and the repair procedure have not been
finalized. Further, the necessary repair parts need to be
manufactured and distributed to our Dealers. When all of this is
accomplished, the recall is "launched". At that time, involved
vehicles are loaded into the computer and our Dealers and customers
are sent recall notification letters.

The involved vehicle information for a recall is not available until
the recall is launched. Therefore, the information you are seeking is
not yet available. If your vehicle is involved in a recall you will
be notified by U.S. mail. If the number of recalled vehicles is
substantial, often a phased launch is conducted and notices are sent
out over a period of time.

The information provided is the extent we can supply at this time. A
documentation link has been provided and any information provided
will be documented in our system. We advise at this time continuing
to work with your authorized Dealership for any further assistance
concerning this matter. Any future communication related to this
issue will be retained in corporate records.

Although a more favorable response could not be provided at this
time, we appreciate the opportunity to review your inquiry with you.

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
etc.) to South Bay Chrysler, how can they repair my defective 2011
new Chrysler 200 Touring Sedan. Please do something to resolve this
problem and let's do less emails.

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
(KMM7408091V68895LOKM) VIN 1C3BC1FG3BN_

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

iroier leial action. Thank rou.

From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>

Sent: Sat, July , : :49 PM

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

Address 1:



Address 2:

City:

Harbor City
State:

CA
Zip:

Email

Work
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From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Wed Aug 03 12:32:58 EDT 2011
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

dissatisfied with product/service

Comments:
I am asking for help with my new car, it has been nothing but
problems, it
has required multiple repairs already taking it off the road for a
total of
15 days so far, and had to be towed back to the dealership last night
because it is broken down once again. I have the extended warranty
and the
maintenance package, yet no one has offered to reimburse me with my
$1000
of trip interruption coverage through chrysler (it broke down while
driving
over 100miles from home. infact currently I am being charged for some
of
the rental expenses from the last break down. I really need some help
here,
if the car is off the road for 5 more days it is considered a lemon
under
NJ law. I dont want to be driving an unreliable car that breaks down
when
driving, what should I do?

Sender Information:

Title: Mr.
First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:



From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Aug 03 13:39:23 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in
regards to your 2011 Chrysler 200 Limited.

Your email was reviewed by Customer Care for Chrysler vehicles and
has been forwarded to a more appropriate area for their attention and
response.

This referral action will provide the best opportunity for your
request. A representative will be in contact with you within one
business day.

We appreciate the time and effort you took to tell us of your concern
with our product. Comments like yours are one way to learn of
problems that develop and the improvements desired. We have
documented your comments and provide them to the product development
team for review.

Chrysler Group has made tremendous gains in customer satisfaction and
vehicle quality and we are dismayed to learn that your expectations
have not been met. Please accept our apology for the problems you
have experienced.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Lynn

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21193182

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2609745

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7428365V93163LOKM&

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

15 days so far, and had to be towed back to the dealership last
night

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

over 100miles from home. infact currently I am being charged for
some of

the rental expenses from the last break down. I really need some
help here,

if the car is off the road for 5 more days it is considered a lemon
under

NJ law. I dont want to be driving an unreliable car that breaks down
when

driving, what should I do?

VIN:
BN
Mileage:
7600
Servicing Dealer:
Fullerton Chrysler
Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle
Last N
Addres
Addres
City:
east brunswick
State:
NJ
Zip:

Email:

Home



To: customerassistrel@chrysler.com

Date: Mon Sep 12 21:159:01 EDT 2011
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: Recall Information
Brief Description:
why I will buy a Ford next time
Comments:
Reasons I will NEVER buy another Dodge or Chrysler product: Last year
(2010)
I had a 2006 Chysler Pacifica that died on me and was stuck and had
to get

another car. I purchased a used Chrylser 300 at your dealership. The
salesman was not very honest, to say the least. He tried to get me
to

commit insurance fraud by asking me to tell the insurance company the
Pacifica was still mine...this was after we had closed the deal. So
I

decided not to hold it against Chrysler for that. I didn't feel
"comfortable™ in the 300 so I decided to buy a new car. I purchased
a

brand new 2011 Chrysler 200 from your dealership. I saw the
unscrupulous

salesman was still there so I asked for a different salesman. I was
very

happy with my new car until Sunday, Aug 28 when I was driving on rt
452 and

it just stopped!!!!!!! Tmagine for a minute if I was driving home
from work

on I 95 during rush-hour. What a nightmare! After waiting 1 1/2 hrs
for a

tow truck that Chrysler was supposed to send, which never showed up.
(a

friend of mine called a local tow company and they responded). Then T
had

to find somewhere to rent a car to get to work on Monday. The only
place

open was at the airport; and due to some issues with my credit card,
I had

to have my sister rent me a car. She rented it from Hertz, got AAA
discount

My car was fixed the next day so I was able to return the rental on
Monday

evening. When I picked up my car, I was told by the mechanic that it
was a

loose wire that was barely touching that caused the problem and he
was

surprised I got as far as I did because it had to be that way from
the time

I got the car. I sent copies of the rental receipts to the Chrysler
case

manager and was just informed tonight that I will only be re-imbursed
$40

for the rental..... THE COST WAS $160.86...i.e. $118/day rental +
taxes and

other fees for total of $160.86. I am extremely angry about the
re-imbursement of $40. I should have had to put out anything for
rental

since this was a brand new car. Ergo...I will never buy another
chrysler



product again! Furthermore, I will discourage anyone I know from
buying

one due to the above mentioned experiences. I also intend to send a
copy of

this complaint to Chrysler corporate.

Sender Information:
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com
To:
Date: Wed Sep 14 16:20:14 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in
regards to your 2011 Chrysler 200 Touring 4-Door Sedan.

After thoroughly reviewing your request and the files on this matter,
we respectfully concur with the decision rendered by our Customer
Service Representative.

Thank you for taking the time to communicate with us. We're sorry we
can't provide a more favorable reply.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Sabrina

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21338999

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2622395

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7470769V31614LOKM&

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

commit insurance fraud by asking me to tell the insurance company
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

friend of mine called a local tow company and they responded). Then
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

manager and was just informed tonight that I will only be re-
imbursed $40

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
6300
Servicing Dealer:
David Dodge
Title:

Mrs.

First

Middle

Last N

Addres

Addres

City:

Aston
State:

PA



Zip:
Email:

Home P




From: replyform@chrysler.com

To: customerassist@chrysler.com

Date: Thu Sep 29 15:21:25 EDT 2011

Subject: Reply to Chrysler Group LLC (KMM7470769V31614L0KM)

Reply Comments:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21338999EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2622395

In reference to the

above case # and email reference number. I received your check for
the

amount of $60. This is not acceptable and again I am requesting full
reimbursement of the $160 I had to pay for a rental car. I called
Chrysler

for assistance when my new Chrysler 200 just stopped in traffic. Had
this

happened when I was driving to or from work,I'm sure it would have
resulted

in a traffic fatality. I did not get the assistance I was expecting.
I

ended up having to get someone to tow my car to the dealership, which
was

closed and had to seek a rental car on my own at the only place that
was

open after hurricane Irene. I needed a car to get to my new job and
the

fact that Chrysler was of no assistance to me in obtaining a rental T
had

to go where I could get something to rent and that was at the
airport. I'm

sure if chrysler had assisted me than they could have negotiated a
better

rental rate. Unfortunately, they didn't assist me at all. If I don't
receive a favorable response to my request I will need the name and
address

of the district manager for Chrysler and the name and address of the
company president. I don't want to have to go to the local
mangistrate and

the state attorney general over $100, but I will if I have too.

Sincerelii



From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Thu Sep 29 15:53:30 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Reply to Chrysler Group LLC (KMM7470769V31614L0KM)
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
trk ID=KMM7486641V26010L0OKM&

Original Message Follows:
Comments:
REFERENCE NUMBER: 21338999EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2622395 In reference to
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

ended up having to get someone to tow my car to the dealership,
which was

closed and had to seek a rental car on my own at the only place that
was

open after hurricane Irene. I needed a car to get to my new job and
the

fact that Chrysler was of no assistance to me in obtaining a rental
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



rron: [N

To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Wed Oct 05 16:07:52 EDT 2011
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

2011 Chrysler 200 Tourning Sedan, has complete electrical shut downs
(4 so far) while driving vehicle

Comments:
My vehicle has sustained four (4) electrical blackouts, complete
shuts downs
while driving this wvehicle.first three were at city speeds and 4th
was at
freeway speed (65-70 MPH). Complete loss of all power, no steering
assit,
no brake assist, vehicle is completely dead for up to two to four
minutes.
Near tramutic accident on one occassion. Dealer so far cannot find a
solution to the problem.Please respond with your thoughts.

Sender Information:

Title: Mr.
First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:



From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Oct 05 17:00:31 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center
regarding your 2011 CHRYSLER 200 TOURING 4-DOOR SEDAN.

My name is Alex and I have been assigned as your Case Manager and
look forward to assisting you. Here is some information that will be
helpful for you to have:

? Your Case number is: 21425672

? The Chrysler Case Management Telephone number is: 1 877 759
5427

? My Direct Extension is: 4718479

I will contact you by telephone to review your Case with you on
October 8th 2011.

If you are in need of assistance prior to my call, you may contact 1
800 992 1997.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Alex

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21425672

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2629870

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7492771V48431LOKM&

Original Message Follows:
US Customer Service - Chrysler Brand Site
Brief Description:
2011 Chrysler 200 Tourning Sedan, has complete electrical shut downs
(4 so
far) while driving vehicle

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
5000
Servicing Dealer:
DCH Chrysler Temecula, Ca.
Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle
Last N

Addres

Addres

City:
Murrieta
State:
CA
Zip:

Email:

Home P




October 17, 2011

Canton, MI

Reference No.: 21464843

Thank you for your recent letter to Chrysler Group LLC regarding your 2011 Chrysler 200.

Your letter was recently received by the Customer Assistance Center and has been forwarded to a more appropriate
area for their attention.

We appreciate your comments and believe our referral action will provide the best opportunity for review.
Thank you again for writing.

Sincerely,

Carol
Senior Staff

CLA/ss
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Jack Gallon Building
3516 Granite Circle
Toledo, OH 43617-1172

(419) 843-2001
(800) 352-1976
Fax (419) 843-6663
www.gallonlaw.com

- Jack Gallon - Founder
(Retired 2011)

William E, Takacs*”
Kevin J. Boissoneauit*
Thomas J. Schaler
Vernos J. Williams
Michael B Dansack, Jr.
Marilyn Brenner Levine
Theodore A. Bowman
John M. Roca
Dawn T. Christen
Michael D. Bell
Louis S. Kovacs
Laura A. Wilson
Wayne W. Biggert
Drew Masée*
Jonathan M. Ashton
Jelfrey W. Swiech

Of Counsel:
Cassandra J.M, Mayer
Mansfield, OH
James R. Kellam
Sandusky, OH

* Licensed in Chlo and Michigan

Ohio

Toledo [ Defiance | Findlay
Fremont | Lima | Mansfield

Sandusky

m

250757
Gallon, Takacs, Boissoneault
& Schaffer Co., L.PA.

[[9‘5__"

January 25, 2012

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Chrysler Group, LLC

P.O. Box 21-8004

Auburn Hills, M1 48321-8004

RECEEp
JAN 2 7

212
SPECIAL iy TIBATIONS

Re:
2011 Dodge Avenger
VIN 1B3BD1FG2BN

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that Gallon, Takacs, Baoissoneault & Schaffer Co., LPA and the
undersigned have been retained to represent in connection with the above
referenced matter.

According to my client, she purchased a 2011 Dodge Avenger from Yark Automotive
Group on Juiy 18, 2011. My client has advised that the vehicle intermittently stalls when
coming to a stop. This has occurred at least six (6) times since Ms. Winters purchased the
vehicle in July. My client has taken the vehicle to both Yark Automotive Group as well as
Charlie’s Dodge Chrysler Jeep Ram to be repaired as referenced by the enclosed invoices
dated October 22, 2011, October 28, 2011 and December 5, 2011. Each time Ms.
has taken the vehicle in for repairs, the service department could not find anything wrong
with the vehicle, no repairs were made and the problems continued. Ms.ﬂ contacted
Chrysier on October 28, 2011 and spoke to Kathy Nelson and was advised that Chrysler
would review the matter and contact Yark. To date, Ms. has not yet received a
response.

Ms. TN has provided a reasonable opportunity for the problems to be repaired.
Pursuant to Ohio Lemon Law, since the problems have not been remedied in a reasonable

time period and after being given a reasonable opportunity, you must either replace the
vehicle or giver Ms-qa refund.

The purpose of this correspondence is to demand that you repair Ms.-2011
Dodge Avenger to correct the staliing issue or in the alternative, replace her 2011 Dodge
Avenger with a duplicate make and mode. Please contact my office February 24, 2012 to
advise if we can reach an amicable resolution to this matter.

| will await your reply.
Very Truly Yours

GALLON, TAKACS, BOISSONEAULT &
SCHAFFER CO., LPA.

By:
awn T,
DTC/alm

cC: Ms. Terri Winters
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Customer Number: 329591 invoice No: 408450 YARK AUTOMOTIVE GROUP Hiiill
Chrysler - Dedge - Jeep - BMW - Nissan - Subaru
INVOICE Also Avaiiable all parts for GM - Ford - Lintoln - Mercury - Toyota
YARK CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE
6019 W. Central Ave. TOLEDQ, QHIO 43615

" - Fax: (419) 841-6172 X< ES
toLepo, oH I cont ||| @

(B00) 848-9275
Home: - < Gelt: Jeep i () s

Email: EMAIL) | SERVICE ADVISOR: 95;2 JACOB C FISHER

~

DODGE AVENGER ’ 1B3BD1FG2B

PX8/Black

4225 / 4225 450

18JULTT 17:00 240CT11 0.00 CASH 280CT11
ERE OPTIONS: STR:D10808 DLA:16385 ENGIENB_3.6L_6_24V_WVT_Engine TRN:DG2_b-Speed_Aut
16:03 240CT11 12:09 280CT11 -
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOQURS LIST NET TOTAL

A C/S THE VEHICLE WILL JUST RANDOMLY SHUT OFF WHILE IN DRIVE STOPPED,
C/S ITS LIKE THE KEY WAS TURNED OFF NO PUTTEROR SHIMMY JUST

CUTS OFF
08 GENERAL ELECTRIC
' 8978 WJ oo (N/C)

4225 DRIVEABILITY TESTED FOR STALLING AT STOPS.NO FAULT CODES
FOUND.ALL SENSOR CALIBRATION TESTS GOOD.CHECKED PCM WIRING PER STAR
CASE S1108000062 , GOOD.CHECKED WIRING AT CRANK SENSOR AND WIRING
ARQUND ENGINENC PROBLEM FOUND AT THIS TIME....

) kkkkhkEkkhkEkTkikhkkhkhkhkkrhkkkkhkkkhhkhhkhkkhkkkkhkhkhkkhkkkkhkRhkkhkhkk
B RENTAL
: 99 SURLET/TCOWING
8978 WJ {N/C)
SUBL RENTAIL PO#199176

W3 o | ( (N/C)

*****************-1—******{***************************
C GENERAL INSPECTION !
CAUSE: COURTESY .
04 GENERAL INSPECTION _
8978 CJ ‘ 0.00 0
4225 INSPECTION

kkkhkkhhhkhhhkhhhkhhhhikhhhkhhhhhhhhkhhhohkhhhrArhabhdohhhk
: - i R

DID YOU KNOW YARK AUTOMOTIVE DOES...
TIRES, BRAKES, GLASS, BODY REPAIR, DENTS,
DINGS, DETAILS, ACCESSORIES, CAR STARTERS,
SUNROOFS, LEATHER, CHROME ACCENTS, RIMS,
GRILLES, MUFFLERS, TRANSMISSIONS AND MORE!

4225 RENTAL

.00

WE ARE YOUR ONE STOP |SERVICE SHOP!

In the avent that you, the customer, authorize cammencement but do not authorize completion of a repair or DIESERIET
service, a charge will be imposed for disassembly, reassembly or partially campleted work. Such charge will be

directly related o the actual amount of laber and parts invalved in the inspection, repair or service LABOR AMOUNT
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: Any warranty on the products sold hereby are those sold by the manufacturer.

The seller, Yark Chevrolet, LLC, hereby expressly disclaims all warranties, either express or implied, including PARTS AMOUNT g 000
ggv implied wa;n:mgy of merc‘ﬂantability or fitness ffor a partilg;ug%{ purpose, art[d Ya(khcgewo:et, fLIE:C neLt.hfr GAS, OIL, LUBE $ 0.00

sumes nor avihonzes any other persen to assume for it an iability In connecuan with the 5aie ot the vehicle
or said produets. Y P v ¥ SUBLET AMOUNT 5 0.00
This dealership utilizes the hours published in the manufacturer’s and/or other labor/time guides which reflect an MISC. CHARGES $ O GO
average time requirement for the performance of specific vehicle repairs, which may, therefore, be either more ‘ . .
of {ess than the actual clock time in any given instance. TOTAL CHARGES $ 0.00
*SUPPLIES - A token charge equivalent to a percent of the total charges Is included for supplies used on your
vehicle. Applicable supply items are: Nuts, boits, washers, tape, pins, aerospray, shellac, solvent, rags,| LESS DISC/DEDUCTIBLE $ OOG
carburater cleaner, towels, solder, battery cleaner, wire, window sealer, etc.

. SALES TAX $

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: PLEASE PAY

THIS AMOUNT

Customer Copy Page 1 of 1

. Xa512.280_1
Copyright 2000 ADP, Int. SERWICE INVOICE £2 KEIC

i P " e e T A S5 St P IR AR 4 i S e Rl b



-

Customer Number: 3295917  Inveice No: 408205 YARK AUTOMOTIVE GROUP K

Cheysler - Dodge - Jeep - BMW - Nissan - Subary
INVOICE Alsg Availaple alt parts for GM - Ford - Lincoin « Mercury * Toyota

YARK CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE
6013 W. Central Ave. TOLEDO, OHIO 43615
PAGE 1 ek evst e | 1819) 8427742

g Fax: 419) 841.6172 PO >R
TOLEDO, OH cont: || NEGTNG (800) 848-9275

Home: Bus: Cell: Jeep www . yarkauta.com @ RAM
Emait: EMAIL|{ SERVICE ADVISOR: 8572 JACOB C FISHER

PX8/Black 11 DODGE AVENGER 1B3BD1FG2B 4147 7 4147 205

17:00 220CT11 0.00 220CT11
1 OPTIONS: STK:D10908 DLR:15345 ENG ERB_3.5L_VB 24V _VVT_Engine TRN:DG2_B-Spesd_Aut

07:35 210CT11 14:40 220CT11 .
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
A C/S THE VEHICLE WIL JUST RANDOMLY SHUT OFF LIKE SHE TURNED OFF THE
KEY HAS HAPPENED 3-4 IN LAST 2 MONTHS
08 GENERAL ELECTRIC
8578 WJ

{N/C)
4147 TEST DROVE AND CHECKED FOR CODES.NO FAULT CODES ANY
MODULE . FLASH UP-DATED PCM SOFTWARE.CAR NEVER ACTED UP AT ALL...
[ EST EE S E R EERT AT R LRI RS I EESEE L ELZT RS SIS ST EE EELTEESELEEEEE S
B RENTAL
99 SUBLET/TOWING
9498 WJ e (N/C)
-SUBL RENTAL PO#199021
WJT (w/C)
********************************************j*******
C GENERATL INSPECTION '
CAUSE: COURTESY
04 GENERAL INSPECTION
9498 CJ 0.00 0.00
- (RS EFE RS E RS EEEEE RS EEEEEAEEEREE RS EEEEEEESERERETELEEETE L)
D** FIRST FREE OIL CHANGE,
CAUSE: COURTESY
04 FIRS SERVICE FREE NEW CAR.
9498IDQNC - : e o T (N/C)
6 68055891AA OIL . ;. ; T (N/C)
1 68079744AB FILTER-ENGINE OIL (N/C)

LA A R A R R EEEES A AR RS EL R R AL SR SR RS R RE R R LR EREEELESEE S LT

DID YOU KNOW YARK AUTOMOTIVE DOES...
TIRES, BRAKES, GLASS, BODY REPAIR, DENTS,
DINGS, DETAILS, ACCESSORIES,- CAR STARTERS,
SUNROOFS, LEATHER, CHROME ACCENTS, RIMS,
GRILLES, MUFFLERS,  TRANSMISSIONS AND MORE!

WE ARE YOUR ONE STOP SERVICE SHOP!

In the event that you, the customer, authorize commencement but do not authorize completion of a repair or JES) 3
service, a charge will be imposed for disassembly, reassembly or partially completed work. Such charge will be n :
directly related to the actual amount of labor and parts involved in the inspaction, repaic or service LABOR AMOUNT

) 0.00

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: Any warranty on the products sold hereby ara those sold by the manufacturer.
The seller, Yark Chevrolet, LLC, hereby expressly disclaims ait warranties, either express or Implied, inciuding PARTS AMOUNT g OOO
any implied warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, and Yark Chevrolet, LLC neither GAS, QIL, LUBE $ OOO
assumes nor authorizes any other person to assume for it any liability in connection with the sale of the vehicle
or said products. SUBLET AMQUNT $ OOO
This dealership utilizes the hours publishsd in the manufacturer's and/or other labor/time guides which reflect an MISC. CH s $ QO 00
average time requirement for the performance of specific vehicle repairs, which may, therefore, be either more - CHARGE, .
ar less than the actual clock time in any given instance. TOTAL CHARGES 5 [¢] 00

SUPPLIES - A token charge equivalent to a percent of the total charges is included for supplies used an your -
vehicle. Applicable supply items are: Nuts, bolts, washers, tape, pins, aerospray, shellac, solvent, rags,| LESS DISC/DEDUCTIBLE $_ 0.00
carburetor cleaner, towels, solder, battery cleaner, wire, window sealer, etc. SALES TAX
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 'T"l:lElgiEMT:)‘}JYNT

Customer Copy

. X4512.260_1
Copyright 2000 ADP, {ne. SERVICE INVOICE 22 XSI2C
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From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Wed Nov 02 10:07:22 EDT 2011
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:
Stalling Issues
Comments:
I had to call roadside assistance for the 2nd time in 2 months
because my
car's engine is going dead while driving. This is insane! The 1st
time the
Ed Payne dealership rebooted computer and said it would not do it
again.
This morning, AGAIN. It turned off on me at a red light, luckily.
This 1is
not right. I know im not the first to complain about this. I am not a
happy
Chrysler owner right now. This is a very dangerous issue. Why is this
happening? Im waiting for a wrecker to pick up my car to take to
dealer
AGAIN.

Sender Information:

Title: Mrs.
First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:



From: customerassist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Wed Nov 02 15:16:08 EDT 2011
Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center.
Your email is important to us.

I am sorry to learn of the issues you have experienced with your
vehicle and appreciate the time taken to bring them to our attention.

To further assist you with your ingquiry, could you please supply your
Vehicle Identification Number (VIN).

The VIN (vehicle identification number) is a unique 17-digit number
that identifies your vehicle and provides access to valuable
information about its history. The VIN is located in several places
on the vehicle, but is primarily located on the instrument panel,
driver's side, just at the bottom of the windshield. It is sometimes
called the serial number of the vehicle. The VIN can additionally be
found on the driver-side door jamb stickers, title documents, vehicle
registration, and insurance documents.

We will be more then happy to further review this matter with you
once the above information is provided.

Thanks again for your email,_

Sincerely,
Jeff

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21521524

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2639174

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7522777V61368LOKM&

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

not right. I know im not the first to complain about this. I am not
a happy

Chrysler owner right now. This is a very dangerous issue. Why is
this



happening? Im waiting for a wrecker to pick up my car to take to
dealer
AGAIN.

VIN:

0B
Mileage:

6995
Servicing Dealer:

Ed Payne Weslaco TX
Title:

Mrs.
First Name:

Middle

Last N

Addres

Address
City:
La joya
State:
TX
Zip:
Email:

Home P




From:

To: customerassist@chrysler.com

Date: Wed Nov 02 15:23:38 EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7522777V61368L0OKM)

Hi my vin # is 1c3bclfglb

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: customerassist <customerassist@chrysler.com>
Date: Wed, 2 Nov 2011 15:16:57

To:
Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7522777V61368LOKM)

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center.
Your
email is important to us.

I am sorry to learn of the issues you have experienced with your
vehicle
and appreciate the time taken to bring them to our attention.

To further assist you with your ingquiry, could you please supply your
Vehicle Identification Number (VIN).

The VIN (vehicle identification number) is a unique 17-digit number
that

identifies your vehicle and provides access to valuable information
about its history. The VIN is located in several places on the
vehicle,

but is primarily located on the instrument panel, driver's side, just
at

the bottom of the windshield. It is sometimes called the serial
number

of the vehicle. The VIN can additionally be found on the driver-side
door jamb stickers, title documents, vehicle registration, and
insurance

documents.

We will be more then happy to further review this matter with you
once
the above information is provided.

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
time

the

Ed Payne dealership rebooted computer and said it would not do it
again.

This morning, AGAIN. It turned off on me at a red light, luckily.
This

is

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

o=
Mileage:

6995
Servicing Dealer:

Ed Payne Weslaco TX
Title:

Mrs.
First Name:

Middle
Last N
Addres
Addres

City:

La joya

State:

TX

Zip:
Email:

Home P




From: customerassist@chrysler.com

Date: Wed Nov : : EDT 2011

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7522777V61368LOKM)
Dear

Thank you for your response.

Our records show that you have contacted us by telephone and we are
in the process of addressing your concern. We have updated your file
to reflect the latest information you provided in the email message.
It will be provided to your Case Manager for their attention and
review.

Thanks again for your email, Yuridia.
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
trk ID=KMM7522300V6464SLOKM&

Original Message Follows:

Hi my vin # is 1c3belfgobrjj N

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




e ndntnsn =~

Motor Vehicle Defect Notification

{Please print clearly in black ink, or type)
Pursuant to the Florida Lemon Law, notice is given to the manufacturer as follows:
., The vehicle has baan out of service at least 15 days to repair one or more substantial defects.,

.3 3 ormore repaijr attempts have been made to repair the same substantiat defect or condition. This is nop#
cpportunity to correct the continuing substantial defect(s) or condition(s).

A ; Y s,
Description of continuing detect(s) or condition(s) __SZH GHALS Wl e IDELp& (o TEmES "
_o.m_é%g%«_éfm PIES, S4pll e jo T, mies, MT/ Ngy 7

(NOTE: this is not 2 complete description; the manufacturer should ascertain atl appropriate infor Ga

Vehicle Make CH /-?[‘/ SLE 2600 Modal CHRYUSLE Year

wn Lrer 2RI JIEIS) BUBHY'- Date of Deivery _CE /27 / 42

Name and City/State of selling dealer or leasing company (if applicable) £ ‘;}f opl AWDREWS IH/C 43949
GrulF 7o BAY Bivd CepRWATER, FL 33745  Ohppr 9271954537

e
Name and City/State of authorized service agent(s) atternpting previous repairs -ﬁ_ ,ﬁ_}‘_‘ yaretii _{f/‘/pﬁ é MZ 9 Q YYo=y

220 BY*th Serer Norts ST FEreRihvRG EL 33713 P WE.T27 ~32/-D5"00

Consumer Home phone
Address Work phone
Signature
- Date Maited [/ /L

White—manufacturer’s copy, send by registered {return receipt roquested) or express mail. Yeliow-—consumer's copy, keep for your records.
Pink-—Attarney General's copy, send by regular mail. {1/98)

_-— '



DISCLOSURE NOTICE
FOR
FLORIDA

Your state “Lemon Law” requires Chrysler Group LLC
to inform you that if this vehicle does not conform to its
applicable warranties and Chrysler Group LLC or its
dealers have not repaired the vehicle after a reasonable
number of attempts or the vehicle has been out of
service for a specified number of days, you may be
entitled under the provisions of your state “Lemon Law”
to a replacement or repurchase of the vehicle. In order
to seek remedies under your state “Lemon Law”, you
must first:

Notity Chrysler Group LLC at the address below, BY
REGISTERED OR EXPRESS MAIL, of the problem
with your vehicle.

Chrysler Group LLC
CustomerCenter
P.0O. Box 21-8004
Auburn Hills, Ml 48321-8004

Please use the Motor Vehicie Defect form found in
Florida's Lemon Law Rights booklet. Do not use the
form in this booklet for notification.




YOUR RIGHTS UNDER
HAWAN'S 'LEMON LAW

2rious andior continuing
warranty repair problems with your
new motor vehicle..

A vehicle may qualify as a "lemon” when one or more
substantial (serious safety or nonconforming) defects
have heen examined or repaired at least once orthe
motor vehicle has been out-of-service at least thirty {30)
cumulative days for repair during the Lemon Law rights
period (i.e., whichever comes first—the expiration of the
manufacturer's express warranty period, 24,000 miles or
two (2) years after the original delivery of the motor
vehicle.)

fn addition, at least one of the following must appiy:
* The "nonconforming defect’ has been
examined or repaired three or more times
and the defect continues to exist: or
* A "life-threatening safety defect" has been
examined or repaired at least once and the
defect continues to exist: or
* The vehicie has been out-of-service because
of repair of one or more defects for thirty
(30) or more cumulative business days
AND
You must give the manufaciturer written notice of the
defect and an opportunity to repait. The manufac-
turer's address is as follows:

Chrysler Group LLC
Customer Center
P. C. Box 21-8004
Auburn Hills, Ml 48321-8004

if your vehicle qualifies as a "Lemon,” the manufacturer
may be required to repurchase or replace it.

22




T R T )
Motor Vehicle Defect Notification
(Please print clearly in black ink, or type)
Pursuant to the Florida Lemon Law, notice is given to the manufacturer as follows:
[J The vehicle has been out of service at least 15 days to repair one or more substantiai defscts,

[ 5 or more repair attempts have been made to repair the same substantial defect or condition. This is notification of the final
opportunity to correct the continuing substantial defect(s) or condition(s).

Description of continuing defect(s) or condition(s) C AR ?MLS Wi IE /ff':‘)-! N (o0 Ty M ES
aﬂ/l/lL 00 Myles SrallEd (o TIMES

{NOTE: this is not a complete description; the manufacturer should ascertain all appropriate information.)

Vehicle Make > oL Model _CHRYSLE 3 0ip vear _d O iy
vin L1381y iFE eI URINIS (4 (213187 DaeotDelivery _CB/AT /Do)
Name and City/State of selling dealer or leasing company (if appiicable) 3 ’;VC
b C /; W . 3376 Ellp p i= 4y (f\
Name and City/State of authorized service agent(s) attempting previous repairs \ﬂ I i 2

2301 BYD Shgeer NopFN ST Perimshork FL227)3 PHIWE 72932/ 05 00

Consumet Home phon

Address Work phone

St. Petersburg, FL NG *

Signature
Date Mailed /) /U,/ 1]

White—manufacturer's copy, send by registered {return receipt requestad) or express mail. Yefllodw«(-consumer "s copy, keep for your records.
Pink—Attorney Gerneral's copy, send by reguiar mail. {1/98)

- . - [T A e AR 1 F1 3 1 orcmem AT Dy LT e 2 T - N e emeem e e —een BT T T



Motor Vehicle Defect Notification
(Please print clearly in black ink, or type}

Pursuant to the Florida Lemon Law, notice is given to the manufacturer as follows:
[! The vehicle has been out of service &t least 15 days to repair one or more substantial defects.
[ 30rmore repair attempts have been made to repair the same substantial defect or condition. This is notification of the final

opportunity to correct the continuing substantial defect(s) 8{ Cgl;:
(S Wiele o
Description of continuing defect{s} or condltlon(s) ﬁk l E (e “Vé_ re 77-//’?)_‘;5'

ey 2, boO mjjes STRHIFP 1O 77

{NOTE: this 15 not a complete description; the manufacturer should ascertam all appropna,te information.)

oA B3 R N1 S R
O, b ‘ éode_é&ﬁﬁém Year_zzoﬁ

Vehicle Make
viN L1 &1 B1C) )T G B/B/N/E/ #/8/2/314 DateotDelivery € &/ 3_7/ / e
Name and City/State of selling dealer or leasing company (if applicable) \ﬂf}% ﬂ{; A, g ‘,: A / O

2283 BULF vo BAY Qb CLEAR waTER EL, 33% ol Pﬂo MEL /

Name and City/State of auﬂ10r|Zed’~,!';er\rlqe‘§agiént(s) dttemptmg,prewous repairs o’ Tol B4 p!
220/ 22U SR EET n//mf/y §f/ﬂ.»:rm¢> el EL F37/3 QpNE X7 32) 0500

Consumer

Home phone
Address Work phone
Signature

Date Mailed ) / /4/0 11

White—manufacturer's copy, send by registered ({raturn receipt requested} or express mail. Yer{ow—consumer s copy, keep for your records.
Pink—Attorney General’s copy, send by regular mail. (1/98)




COSTOMER #: BN548235

HOME

Dayton Andrews

nes IODGE

| * INVOICE* 2301 34th Street North

St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

727-321-0500
PAGE 2 MV - 06117

www . daytonandrewsdodge.com

BUS : SERVICE ADVISOR: 195 LARRY ROBERTS

COLOR | VEAR T LIGENSE | MILEAGE IOUT . TAG
WHITE 11 | CHRYSLER 200 1cascrreseniL 2708/2745 14296
_ DELDATE.. '{PROD, DATE] WARR.EXP." SED POND: AT PAYMENT: NV DATE
27AUG11 DO 12:00 03NOV11 p.00| CASH 03NOV1L
o BO.OPENED : -1 - READY.. - - | OPTIONS: DLR:0D ENG:3.6 Liter

02NOV11l 03NOV11
LIST NET ___TOTAL

LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS
T WSCAD
PAR 0.00

0.00

ON BEHALF OF SERVICING DEALER, | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE [ _STATEMENT OF DISCLAIMER

INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON IS ACCURATE UNLESS OTHERWISE | phe taciory wamenty constitutes at of | LABOR AMOUNT 0.00

SHOWN. SERVICES DESCRIBED WERE PERFORMED AT NO CHARGE TO | i tmiems. The Sader haraby | PARTS ANMGUNT 500

OWNER. THERE WAS NO INDICATION FROM THE APPEARANCE OF THE | axprossly  disclaims | sl warranties :

VEHICLE OR OTHERWISE, THAT ANY PART REPAIRED OR REPLACED | either exprass or implied, Including any | GAS, OIL, LUBE 0.00

UNDER THIS CLAIM HAD BEEN CONNECTED IN ANY WAY WITH ANY | impiled warramy af merchantbilty ar

ACCIDENT, NEGUGENCE OR MISUSE. RECORDS SUPPORTING THiS | finess for @ parviculer urpose. Seter | SUBLET AMOUNT 0.00

CLAIM ARE AVAILABLE FOR (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE OF PAYMENT [ 00080 Jmen o wonereet o | MISC. CHARGES 0.00

NOTIFICATION AT THE SERVICING DEALER FOR INSPECTION BY ligbility in comnection with the sale of TOTAL CHARGES

MANUFACTURER'S REPRESENTATIVE. this emjitems, 0.00
Al g uasd e o topur o new [ TEST INSURANCE 0.00

ES TAX

(SIGNED) DEALER, GENERAL MANAGER OR AUTHQORIZED PERSON

(DATE) SE PAY
AMOUNT

NO CLAIMS WITHOUT THIS INVOICE  CLAIMS FOR WORK PERFORMED M
BE MADE WITHIN 12 MONTHS OR
SHOP SALES 12,000 MILES FROM DATE OF WORK

CUSTCOMER COPY

X A PR e o o S arn e Y S ST S AR Cetme e e o o e S e SR



yion Andrews

338813 DonGE

2301 34th Street North

St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

727-321-0500
MV - 06117

CES%MER #:

BN548235

*INVOICE*

ST P PAGE 1

HOME NT:N/A www .daytonandrewsdodge.com
BUS: . SEHVICE ADVlSOR 195 LARRY ROBERTS

- GOLOR™. TJVE - LIGENSET- 1 - MILEAGE INJ OUT. TAG
WHITE 11 | CHRYSLER 200 1C3BC1FG8BN- 2708/2745 T4296

- DEL DATE -] PROD.:DATE] WARR. EXP:" " PROMISED. YNNG CRAT JFE e
27AUG11 DD l? 00 03NOV11 0.00] CASH Q3NOV11

- RO.QPENED: - - READY . n | OPTIONS: DLR:OD ENG:3.6_Liter
02NOV11 03NOV11

LINE OPCODE _TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL

SUEL ENTERPRISE

STATEMENT OF DISCLAIMER

The factory warranty constitutes all of
the warranties with respect to the sals
of this iterm\items. The Seller hereby
expressly disclaima  all  warranties
aither exprass or implied, mcluding any

ON BEHALF OF SERVICING DEALER, | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON 1S ACCURATE UNLESS OTHERWISE
SHOWN. SERVICES DESCRIBED WERE PERFORMED AT NO CHARGE TO
OWNER. THERE WAS NO INDICATION FROM THE APPEARANCE OF THE
VEHICLE OR QTHERWISE, THAT ANY PART REPAIRED OR REPLACED

LABOFI AMOUNT

PARTS AMOUNT

GAS, OIL, LUBE

implied y of merc bility or
fitness for a particular purpose. Seller
nelther assumeas nor authorizes any
other pefson to assume for it any
liability in connection with the sale of
this item/items.

All parts used in this repair ara new
unless otherwise specified.

UNDER THIS CLAIM HAD BEEN CONNECTED IN ANY WAY WITH ANY
ACCIDENT, NEGLIGENCE OR MISUSE. RECORDS SUPPORTING THIS
CLAIM ARE AVAILABLE FOR (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE OF PAYMENT
NOTIFICATION AT THE SERVICING DEALER FOR INSPECTION BY
MANUFACTURER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

SUBLET AMOUNT

MISC. CHARGES

TOTAL CHARGES

LESS INSURANCE

SALES TAX
[SIGNED)  DEALER, GENERAL MANAGER OR AUTHORIZED PERSON  (DATE) CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT
NO CLAIMS WITHOUT THIS INVOICE  CLAIMS FOR WORK PERFORMED MUST
BE MADE WITHIN 12 MONTHS OR
SHOP SALES 12,000 MILES FROM DATE OF WORK
CUSTOMER COPY

< o———— 1

Toaprreai s R en e e e e 1 - s



*Sgve Under The Basutiful Old Oak Tree”

- DAYTON ANDREWS, INC.
o : 2388 -GULF-TO-BAY BOULEVARD
CLEARWATER, FLORIOA 33785

_PHONE {727} 799-45392

87092

- INVOICE*

‘DEALER CODE
i 66-62621
[ STATE OF FLORIOA
{ PAGE 1 REGISTRATION NUMBER

Jeep s

ER&/ICE ADVISOR 1060 RICI:IARD',M GOBBELS

TLICENGE ¢ |. - MILEAGE [N./;-ou'rf-- [ TAG
: ‘,L\.3BC1FG8BN B 262'7[2628 T704
PROM’{SED ' . TPAYMENT. .- TINV, DATE
UAIT 310CT11 CASH 310CT11
[ OPTIONS: 57K 2824 DLR:62621 ‘
ENG:#RB & . V6 VVT_Engine
N R Luz ‘[L_ )eed Automatlc 62TE Transmission
o - LIST . _TOTAL
ING:;:R'._I‘:“ STOR R
830 W SRR © Ok ERCRSEAC IS LUN/CY
PA.RTS 0. oo _LABOR- . o.po_ OT‘{ER Q.o—o_.“ TOTAL LINE A

0.00

. ,,2627 TESTED FOUND NO DT"‘S NO ENGTIE LIGHT ON’ . NO APPLICIBLE AR
. TSBYS, NO SOFTWARE UPDATES AVALIBLE COULD 0T DUPLICATE: CUSTOMER'
‘i ,.CONCERNS AT THIS TIME .

Thanp Yoo f
"Plésse relenb WA
any guegtions o: concern you may have.

Ceall T your next“appo;mtment.fﬁ;'

A wers aiea on the products sold hereby )7
arm mc 24 ;¥ the manufacturer. As between

SERVICE & PARTS GUARANTEE
LIMITED WARRANTY: The only warranties applying to the partis) installed in accordance

BESCRIFTION”

with this estimate are those that mey be pffered by the manufacturer. The sally: hereby | th: i -Her end buyer, the product is 1o
exptessly disclaims all warmanties, either oxpress o- implied, including anv implied | be 30:; ~. 18" and the entire risk as to the PARTS AMOUNT
warmanty of merchantebility or.fitness for 8 particutar purposa, and neither a-sumes no- | que! "d ormance of the product is

with = buyer. The seller axprassly distlaims

authorizes any othar person to assume for it any liabllity in connection with t -« sale of
products or services sald under the terms of this estimate, Parts and servine are
guaranteed for 12 months or 12,000 miles, whichever comes first from date ot work
performed. Seller doas not guarantee that the work performed in accordance with this
estimatg will corect any pmblern specified an'the descripticn of the complairt.

All parts arg NEW or REMANUFACTURED unless ptherwise indicated..

all waria ¥'as, aither express o Wnphed,
inciuding  4dy: impilied, wamanty of
march. Moty or fitmess for a. panicular
purpose, ard the seller neither assurnes nor
auhorees any ather parson to assuma for it
any hebllity & connection with the sale of
said products This disclaimer by the seder in

LABOR AMOUNT

GAS, OlL, LUBE

SUBLET AMOUNT

MISC. CHARGES

TOTAL CHARGES

UAJsed R/Rebuilt RC/Reconditianad | ho ';Nta::u #{facts lm‘the warms ot the | DISCOUNT
™manuta rers wa, unty.
NC;‘N.o ChgfWarranty RD Reduted Warramv ‘ t Isates Tax
) ’ SHOP SALES L
CLAIMS FOR WORK PEREORMED MUST BE MADE WITHIN 12 MONTHS OR 12,000 {3 i PLEASE PAY
MILES WHICHEVER COMES FIRST FROM DATE OF WORK. T THIS AMOUNT

Copyright 2000 ADP, Ine. SERVICE INVQICE #2 XS512C

ISTOMER COPY

101
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Dayton Andrews

CUSTOMER #: BN548235 337221 * DonGE

smnvoicex 2301 34th Street North

St. Petersburg, FLL. 33713
page 1 127-321-0500

B ™

ST PETE, FL MV - 06117
HOME : : www.daytonandrewsdodge.com
BUS: CELL: SERVICE ADVISOR: 195 LARRY ROBERTS
T TEOLORT . TYEART™ T MAKE/MDDEL il LLICENSE 1 MILEAGE INLOUT. . f - TAG: -
WHITE 11 CHRYSLER 200 1C3BC1FGBB 1668 1668 T4127
" DEL DATE.. | PROD; DATE] WARR, EXP. ik ED” )N — . RATE] i PAYMENT. [ = INVE DATE™
27AUG11 DO l? 00 O070CT11 0.00] CASH Q70CT11
{70 READY:. 0] OPTIONS:  DLR:0OD ENG:3.6_Liter
070CT11 070CT11

LINE OP.CODE TECH TYPE HOURS . I . LIST _ NET TOTAL
CAUSE: F™ , : s SOOI

o 18...906M5 Module Powertraln Control (PCM) -

KR ‘Reprogram: Module,,,jﬁf.i PEM)

Repr_ogram (C) {C)

S ATE T WA
~ FC: PARTH: COUNT
CLAIMITYBEY. W

" AUTH CODE

,,,,48 03'7 ll FOR STO"\’.‘:‘D OD.E: : L .
g ********* KA KRk KKK Kk ARk KRR e********* :

CTHER:

ON BEHALF OF SERVICING DEALER, | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE | _STATEMENT OF DISCLAIMER 17
INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON 1S ACCURATE UNLESS OTHERWISE tThhej;’013;(\;,;“g;gt‘rfgg*’"s“‘;“;;;g;}; LABOR AMOUNT
SHOWN. SERVICES DESCRIBED WERE PERFORMED AT NO CHARGE TO | 8 oo e e Gater haroby | PARTS AMOUNT
OWNER. THERE WAS NO INDICATION FROM THE APPEARANCE OF THE | gxprossly  disclaims  all  warranties
VEHICLE OR OTHERWISE, THAT ANY PART REPAIRED OR REPLACED gither express or implied, including any | GAS, QiL, LUBE
UNDER THIS CLAIM HAD BEEN CONNECTED IN ANY WAY WITH ANY | implied warranty of merchantability o [—=meree—rmm s
ACCIDENT, NEGLIGENCE OR MISUSE. RECORDS SUPPORTING THiS | ftness for 2 particular puipose. Seler
CLAIM ARE AVAILABLE FOR (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE OF PAYMENT | D80S S oiier oetume for 1t any | MISC. CHARGES
NOTIFICATION AT THE SERVICING DEALER FOR INSPECTION BY | fiabilty in connection with the sals of TGTAL CHARGES
MANUFACTURER'S REPRESENTATIVE. L

18/ us in s e r are new
unlazs otherwisa rspec:.ifiad’.:’a LESS INSURANCE

SALES TAX
{SIGNED}  DEALER, GENERAL MANAGER OR AUTHORIZED PERSON  (DATE) CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT

NO CLAIMS WIiTHOUT THIS INVOIGE  CLAIMS FOR WORK PERFORMED MUST
BE MADE WITHIN 12 MONTHS OR
SHOP SALES 12,000 MILES FROM DATE OF WORK

CUSTOMER COPY

- - e e e v

vy e ” B w1



CUSTOMER #: BN548235

A arrd

ST PETE, FL
HOME ; ONT :N/A

Dayton Andrews

337221 D‘)DGE

2301 34¢th Street North

St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

727-321-0500
MV - 06117

www .daytonandrewsdodge.com

*INVOICE*

PAGE 2

BUS : CELL: SERVICE ADVISOR:
COLOR T [ VEAR] T WAREMODED TN
WHITE 11 ] CHRYSLER 200 LC3BCIFGEN
.. DEL'DATE: % [PROD:DATE] WARR. EXP ] QNI
27AUG11 DD 12:00 070CT11 0.00| CASH 070CT11
RO, OPENED OPTIONS:  DLR:OD ENG:3.6_Liter
070CT11 070CT11
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET ___ TOTAL

SUBI, ENTERPRISE

.00

.00 TOTAL LINE C:

ON BEHALF QF SERVICING DEALER, | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
INFORMATION CONTAINED HERECN 1S ACCURATE UNLESS OTHERWISE
SHOWN, SERVICES DESCRIBED WERE PERFORMED AT NO CHARGE TO
OWNER. THERE WAS NO INDICATION FROM THE APPEARANCE OF THE
VEHICLE OR OTHERWISE, THAT ANY PART REPAIRED QR REPLACED
UNDER THIS CLAIM HAD BEEN CONNECTED IN ANY WAY WiTH ANY
ACCIDENT, NEGLIGENCE CR MISUSE. RECORDS SUPPORTING THIS
CLAIM ARE AVAILABLE FOR [1) YEAR FROM THE DATE OF PAYMENT
NOTIFICATION AT THE SERVICING DEALER FOR INSPECTION BY
MANUFACTURER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

{SIGNED} DEALER, GENERAL MANAGER OR AUTHORIZED PERSON [DATE)

CLAIMS FOR WORK PERFORMED
BE MADE WITHIN 12 MONTHS OR

NO CLAIMS WITHOUT THIS INVOICE
SHOP SALES

STATEMENT OF DISCLAIMER : AL
The factory warranty constitutes all of LAB R AMOUNT 0 0 0
tha warranties with respect 1o the sala -
of this ltemitems. The hereby | PARTS AMOUNT 0.00
expressly disclaims all  warranties =
aith?e[h;xpress or In}plied,c:'ncludkixr;g any | GAS, OIL, LUBE 0.00
implied warrenty of marchantability or
fitqiss for a particular pur:oale. Seller | SUBLET AMOUNT 0.00
ngither assumas nor authorizes any
ftgflr person to assumeh fgr il‘anv,; MISC. CHARGES 0.00
iabillty in connection with the sale of
s ‘3”'“::-. n TOTAL CHARGES 0.00

parts used in this repair ara n
unless otharwise apaciﬂed? | LESS INSURANCE 0.00
SALES TAX
LEASE PAY
HIS AMOUNT

12,000 MILES FROM DATE OF WORK

CUSTOMER COPY

e ke st e e e

IR b Ty A e U et © R 4 e R §



o o RETAIL INSTALLMENT SALE GONTRACT

SIMPLE FINANCE CHARGE

Dealer Number Contract Number

Buyer Name and Address Co-Buyer Name and Address Seller-Creditor (Name and Address)
{Inciuding County and Zip Code} (Inciuding County and Zip Code} Deal #3821 i 2824
N.A. DA TOE AND Hg hg
ULE TO BAY BLVD
RS, o L EARWATER, FL 33765
Buyer's Birth Month: Co-Buyer's Birth Month:

You, the Buyer (and Co-Buyer, if any), may buy the vehicle below for cash or on credit. By signing thls contract, you choose to buy the vehicle
on ¢redit under the agreements on the front and back of this contract. You agree to pay the Seller - Creditor (sometimes “we” or “us” in this
contract) the Amount Financed and Finance Charge in U.S. funds according to the payment schedule below. We wili figure your finance charge on a daity

B T S

basis at the Base Rate 014__9305: per year. The Truth-In-Lending Disciosures below arg part of this contract, «

of __ 5 % of each instaliment.

Prepayment. If you pay off all your debt early, you may have to pay a penalty.

Security Interest. You are giving a security interest in the vehicle being purchased.

Additional Information: See this contract for more information including information about nonpayment,
default, prepayment penaities, any required repayment in full before the scheduled date and security interest.

ITEMIZATION OF AMOUNT FINANCED

1 Cash Price {including $_1870.72  gaes tax} $_31810.47 m
2 Total Downpayment =
Trade-in hiulld
(Year) (Make) {Model)
Trade-In N-A.
(VIN)
Gross Trade-In Allowance $ _—0'_00_
Less Pay Off Made By Seller s 0.00 .
Equals Net Trade In s 0.00 -
+ Cash $_3656.00
+Other __Consumer Rebate{s} $_ 1500.00-
(¥ total downpayment is negative, enter “0" and see 4J belaw) s_ 5156.00 ;o
3 Unpaid Balance of Cash Price (1 minus 2) 5_26654.47 )
4 Other Charges Including Amounts Paid to Others on Your Behalf
{Seller may keep part of these amounts):
A Cost of Optional Credit Insurance Paid 1o Insurance
Company or Companies.
Life $ N.A.
Disability $ N.A. 3 R
B Vendor's Singte Interest Insurance Paid to Insurance Company 3 N
C Other Optional Insurance Paid to Insurance Company or Companies $ N
D Qptional Gap Contract $ 595 oK
E Official Fees Paid to Government Agencies $ N :
F Government Documentary Stamp Taxes $_ 102.2Q~F7
G Government Taxes Not Included in Cash Price $ 84. 7&3’*
H Government License and/or Registration Fees
BATTERY FEEITIRE9 FEE/MVREA FEE $ 98.60
| Government Certificate of Title Fees $ N-A.

Credit Disability $ N.A. -
Insurance Company Name

N.A.
Home Office Address

N.A.
Credit fife insurance and credit disability insurance are not
required to obtain credit. Your decision fo buy or not to buy
credit lite insurance: and credit disability insurance will not be a
factor in the credit approval process. They will not be provided
unless you sign and agree 10 pay the extra cost. If you choose
this insurance, the cost is shown in item 4A of the ltemization
of Amount Financed, Credit ife insurance is based on your
original payment schedule. This insurance may not pay all you
owe on this contract if you make late payments. Gredit disabifity
insurance does not cover any increase in your payment or in
the number of payments.

If thie hox above is checked to indicate that you want credit life
insurance, please read and sign the following acknowledgments:
1. You understand that you have the option of assigning any
ather policy or policies you own or may procure for the purpose
of covering this extension of credit and that the poficy need not
be purchased from us in order to obtain the extensmn of credlt

X N.A. -

Buyer Date
X _NA.

Co-Buyer Date

2. You understand that the credit ife coverage may be
deferred if, at the time of application, you are unable to engage

in employment or unable to perlorm normal activities of a
person of like age and sex. (You need nol sign this acknowl-
edgement if the proposed credit life insurance policy does not
contain this restriction.)

X N.A.
Buyer Date
X N.A.
Co-Buyer Date

3. You understand that the benefits under the policy will ter-
minate when you reach a certain age and affirm that your age
is accurately represented on the application or policy.

X N.A.

Buyer Date
X N.A. :
Co-Buyer Date

Make Welght
New/Used/Demo Year and Modet (Ibs.) Vehicle identification Number Primary Use For Which Purchased
] e v o : 1K personal family or housshold
NEW 2017 " {CHRYSEE 1C3BCIFGBEBN o
200 busanss& e B
[] agricultural D B

FEDERAL TRUTH-IN-LENDING DISCLOSURES . ‘ Insure;’r;oe You r;ay buy trvaE phys];caclk ;:Iafrnage ineuir--

A “TINANCE al of Totil Sale ance thiis ‘eontract requires (see back) from anyone

- RATE - The dollar . The amount of The amountyou | Thetotalcostol | |- rethulredigo %“V "‘.”3&.0“3.9’ lr:,surgn?e tSo_ 0‘7‘3'? tcred|:
The cost of amount the credit provided | -will have paid after | your purchase on :‘" 0ss 1he DOX 'r’;j'ca |r‘|_|g ckeg t? Is \'(gﬂe h" e;egfr

" your credit as " credit will to you or you have made all | credit, including nsurance is fe'icl’Ul I? c T f? Eowd t choic "

a yearly rate. cost you. on your behalf. payments as your down insurance providers will not affact our decision to se

‘ scheduled payment of you the vehicle or extend credit fo you.

o3 B s ) If any insurance is checked below, ‘policies or

$5156.00 s certificates from the named insurance companies will

4,93 < )S$4644.91 [$29143.97 [$33788.88 |3$38344.88 describe the terms and conditions.

Your Payment Schedule Will Be: Check the insurance you want and sign below:
Number of Amount of When Payments Optional Credit Insurance
Payments Payments Are Due .| O Credit Life: ".[] Buyer [J Co-Buyer [ Both

12 469.29 Monthly beginning 0972872011 i Term __NL AL
Or As Follows: KA. = 1 | O credit bisabilty (Buyer Only)
N.A. Premium:
Late Charge. If payment is not received in full within days after it is due, you will pay a late charge Credit Life $ _N.A. I



P !Aw FORM NO. 553-FL (rev 5o us 2arent o pasa 762

J Other Charges (Seller must identify who is paid and Other Optional Insurance
describe purpose} . 7 N.A. M.A.
to N.A. for Prior Credit or Lease Balance $ N.~. Type of Insurance Term
o CHRYSLER ... for SERVICE-Philoms- -~ gaddl 00 e - - Promium §-— Moo . o~
o N.A. for N.A. $ R.A, Ins. Co. Name & Address
0 for ROAD HAZARD FEE s 399.549 N.A.
o N.A. for M.A. $ N.A. N.A.
o N.A. for N.A. $ N.th 1 K.A. N-A.
o N.A. ior N.A. $ N.4. Type of Insurance Term
to N.A. for N-A. $ N.4. Premium $ N-A.
Total Other Charges and Amounts Paid to Others on Your Behalf g 2489.50 (4 Ins. Co. Name & Address
5 Loan Progessing Fee Paid 1o Selier (Prepaid Finance Charge) $ N.A. 5 .
6 Amount Financed {3 plus 4) §_25143.97 N.A.
(J N-A. H.A.
OPTION: [ You pay no finance charge if the Amount Financed, item 6, is paid in full on or before Type of Insurance Torm -
,YearN-A.  SELLER'S INITIALS Premium $ _N-A.
lrﬁ. Co. Name & Address e
QOPTIONAL GAP CONTRACT. A gap contract (debt cancellation coniract) is not required to obtain credit and will not be provided A.
Unless you sign below and agree 10 pay the extra charge. If you choose to buy a gap contract, the charge is shown in liem 4D of the N.A.
ltemization of Amount Financed. See your gap confract for details an the terms and conditians it provides. ltis a part of this confract.
vID GAP ] _N-A. N.A.
Term 72 Mos. A Type of Insurance Term
Name of Gap Conract Premium$_ N-A.
Ins. Co. Name & Address
| want to buy a gap contra lﬁ A. ,
Buyer Signs X ‘ \M_ﬂkm
|00 KA. N.A.
[ VENDOR'S SINGLE INTEREST INSURANCE (VS! insurance): If the preceding box is checked, the Craditor Type of Insurance Term
requires VSI insurance for the initial term of the contract to protect the Creditor for loss ordanrage-e-theveticle~{ - | porimg  N-A-
{collision, fire, theft). VS| insurance is for the Creditor’s sole protection. This insurance does not protect your Ins. Co. Name & Add
interest in the vehicle. You may choose the insurance company through which the VS insurgnce is ns. Lo. Name & Adaress
oblahneﬂ if you elect to purchase VS| insurance through the Clﬁdnur the cost hﬂh |S-insurdoce is] g Tt
$_ "Mt andisalso shownin ttem 4B of the ltemization of Amount Ftnanoed The coverage isfor | Y/ NeA.
the initial term of the contracl. =t Other aptional insurance is not required to obtain credit. Your
You authurize us o purchase Vendor's or Lender's Single Interest Insurance. decision to buy or not buy other optional insurance will not be
‘ a factor in the credit approval process, It will not be provided
N.A LA unless you sign and agree to pay the exira cost.
| Buyer Signs D, S Co-Buyer Signs X il Date: ! want tﬂm urance checked abave.
[ Returned Check Charge: If any check or order of payment you give us s dishonored, you will pay a charge if we make demand that you do Buyer Signature — Bate
50. The charge will be $25 if the check amount is $50 or less; $30 the check is over $50 but not more than $300; $40 if the check amaunt is N.A
aver $300, or sush amount as permitted by law. X -
Co-Buyer Signature Date
Florida documentary stamp tax required by law in the amount of $ . 2J has been paid or will be paid LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE FCR
directly to the Depariment of Revenue. BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE
Cottatsof Aot & CAUSED TO OTHERS IS NOT INCLUDED IN
| Lo d TegeTan ™ THIS CONTRACT.

rSELLEFI S HIGHTTO CANCEL - If Buye%nd Co-buyer sign here, the provisions of the Seller’s Right to Cancel section on the back, which gives

the Seller thegj days, will apply. N.A
X X R
Buyer Signs Co-Buyer Signs

NO COOLING OFF PERIOD
State law does not provide for a “cooling off” or cancellation period for this sale. After you sign this contract,
you may only cancel it if the seller agrees or for legal cause. You cannot cancel this contract simply because
- you change yaur mind. This notice does not apply to home solicitation sales.

" The Annual Percentage Rate may be negotiable with the Seller. The Seller may assign this contract
and retain its right to receive a part of the Finance Charge.

HOW THIS CONTRACT CAN BE CHANGED. This contract contains the entire agy ' ' changado 1“3 contract must be in writing and we
must sign it. No oral changes are binding, Buyer Signs X s X
If any part of this contract is not valid, all other paris stay va1|d We may delay or refrain in u contract without losing them. For example, we

may extend the fime for making some payments without extending the time for making others.
See back for other imporiant agreements.

NOTICE TO THE BUYER: a) Do not sign this contract before you read it or if it contains any blank spaces. b) You are
entitled to an exact copy of the contract you sign. Keep it to protect your legal rights.

You agree to the terms of this contract. You confirm that before you signed this contract, we gave it to you, and you were
free to take it ; received a completely filled-in copAy when you signed it. ~

Buyer Signs X 08/27“1 Co-Buyer Signs X Date

Co-Buyers and Cther Owners — A co-buyer is a person who is responsxble for paying the entire debt, An other owner is a person whose name is on the title 1o the vehicle but
does nct have to pay the debt. The other owner agrees 10 the security interest in the vehicle given to us in this contract.

N-A.
Otner ouner X NDREWS NG —— 0872741 Adoess
SR 7L

Seller signs Date

Tite

Seller asstgns its interest in this contragt tomL S u'-\,\-th \. ? “___\C (Assignee) under the terms cf Seller’s agreement(s) with Assignee.

[ Assigned with recourse

DATTON ANDREWS TINC

Assigned without'recourse ["] Assigned with limited recourse

g

Seller By Title

dataworksprogramming.com Ref: LAWFL 5/09
CUSTOMER/TRUTH IN LEND[NG GOPY

© 2009 The Reynolds and Reynolds Company 0 ORDER www.reysource com; 1-800-344-0895 fax 1-800-531-9055
THE PRINTER MAKES NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, A5 TO CONTENT OR
FITNESS FOR PURPOSE OF THIS FORM. CONSULYT YQUR OWN LEGAL COUNSEL.

.- Cme e L e S e mm e m e e
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“ﬂ\uﬂ SHINT PET
Print postage online - Go to usps.com/f, L~ . 337

PLEASE PRESS FIRMLY P! 100 whm w
L 1

. L 00329 7-17

EXPRESS® Flat Rate == =
B viniL Mailing Envelope EMS

For Domestic and International Use

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

~ When used internationally
affix customs declarations
_ (PS Form 2976, or 2976A).

Visit us at usps.com

SR 1 1T T e —

E6 397798592 US MAIL Labal 1B, March 2004
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE @ Post OfficeTo Addressee
DELIVERY {POSTAL USE ONLY)
Dalivery Attempt Time [ am Ermployea Signatura v

ORIGIN {POSTAL SERVICE USE ONLY) Mo. Day Cem
PO ZIP Code Day of Delivery Postage Daelivery Attempt Time D AM Employea Signature
B .N w Q\Q Ke; [ 2nd_T5 zne Det. Dey| B \ Ms‘ NO Mo. Day Clem
W e #cheduied Date of Delivery | Returr Receipt Fee i
Dafe Accepl
S Y. ot |wkf-5sll s
L] Mo, Day Year Scheduled Time of Delivery | GOD Fee Insurance Fee
W Time Acceptad g-s @oo: D - g ﬁ gl :
m AKH Nb. m\N‘ Military Total Postage & Feas frr eyl
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Motor Vehicle Defect Notification

{Please print clearly in ink. 1 you do not wish to receive letters or other written solicitations from private attorneys, check below}
| DO NOT WISH TO RECEIVE WRITTEN SOLICITATION MATERIALS FROM AN ATTORNEY

Pursuant to the Florida Lemon Law, notice is given to the manufacturer as follows:
" The vehicle has been out of service at least 15 days to repair one or more substantial defects. ,6-

N 3 or more repair attempts have been made to repair the same substantial defect or condition.
Description of continuing defect{s) or condition(s) / The Lrons treseo0n s hfFs rea) dord o fonkes
A g ’So  shifts ratics //,_ g & T s PRty {(,ﬂ %
* rove . _condther (J’ﬂL_ act “F Amesrt o f/.r

(NOTE: this is not a complete description; the manufacturer should ascertain all repair information.)

| am requesting that you make a final attempt to correct the continuing substantial defect(s) or condition(s).

hés a.;/p i

Vehicle Make Do dq ‘- Model Aee ne V//”W" itreo* Near 204/
wN LB B /D1 FIC 3 1B NS 1S 101515 Date of Delivery 3 ~20/¢
+ 7, : e ! / [

Name and City/State of selling dealer or leasing company {if applicable)

S0 S s 'q/vw:% / Titysvitly 7 32780

Name and City/State of authorized service agent(s) attempting previous repairs SA”e 5 ¢ boye e —_—
——OEC =870
consumer [YleWeda Fallock Home phone (321 ) $°¢7 - 475 u
Address A331S% _ Breverd R\ Work phone (@24 ) 3&3 - 95320 ;
B

Mimg 7 £l 32059 Signature ﬂ}_‘p\_ 0, Pﬁ ok T
Date Mailed __J2 Jo s/

White—manufacturer's copy, send by registered (return receipt requested) or express mail. Yellow—consumer's copy, keep for your records.
Pink—Attorney General’s copy, send by reguiar mail.

(2/06)
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

Any amount of mailable material may be enclosed, as long
as the envelope is not modified, and the contents are
entirely confined within the envelope with the adhesive
provided as the means of closure.

INTERNATIONAL RESTRICTIONS APPLY:

4-POUND WEIGHT LIMIT ON
INTERNATIONAL APPLIES

Customs forms are required. Consuit the
International Mail Manual (IMM) at pe.usps.gov
or ask a retail associate for detxils.

USPS packaging products have bean awarded Cradie
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Motor Vehicle Defect Notification

{Please print clearly in ink. If you do not wish to receive letters ar other written solicitations from private attorneys, check below}
[ 1 DO NOT WISH TO RECEWE WRITTEN SOLICITATION MATERIALS FROM AN ATTORNEY

Pursuant to the Florida Lemon Law, notice is given to the manufacturer as follows:
] The vehicle has been out ot service at least 15 days 1o repair one or more substantial defects. \ ]
@ 3 or more repair attempts have been made to repair the same substantial defect or condition.

escription of continuing defect(s) or conditiqn(s CQ[\hmes "-D C)hU?t Ofg ﬂn M \Dhll-eﬂ‘tc
B 8 e SRR TREYS B A0y 2
PALONIAG AW, . QS \aYP H— nmm \’W\‘_’C“DQO oY S0 C

(NOTE: this is not a-(:omplete description; the manufacturer should ascertain all repair infafmation.j )\,.)Mn [ommg
I am requesting that you make a final attempt to correct the continuing substantial defect(s) or condition(s). (ompll ted( 'l‘.'tf)

venicle Make LOCNISLEX™ Model Mﬂﬁﬂlm}ﬂpar 2011
VIN MQMMQM&_ Date of Delivery (ﬁ_'ljdl l IJ

i)

Name and City/State of selling degler or leasing cogmpany (if applicable} ‘nl ‘ fin V4'd% — LALAV. SENTTE2
320-40_U.C 1 South St AuHine , P 320010 (9 T-1I37
Name and City/State of authorized service ageni(s) atteptlng previous repalr ‘ixl ‘ Ill ‘.‘AJL - “ (hY ‘ ;’ X ,.

2540-40 \4-S #\ (O T MAUND - SoKTp (BN Y -1

Consum Home phone
Address Wark phone
~ g

Signature

Date Mailed L L' \,a' =

E g
White—manutacturer's copy, send by registered (return receipt requested) or express mat'. Ye||ow»—consumer s copy, keep for your records.,
Pink—Aittorney General's copy, send by regular mail. (2/08)
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THE LAW OFFICE OF DARIN SIEFKES, PLLC

1523 West Koenig Lane, Austin, Texas 78756

(512) 2064242 Phone (512) 206-4243 Facsimile

February 2, 2012 ...2,{ e
Chrysler Group LLC

Chrysler Customer Center

PO Box 21-8004

Auburn Hills, MI 48321-8004

By Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested

Attn:  Legal Department

Our Client: -

Our Case No.: 12-00108
Wehicle: 2011 Chrysler 200
Date of Delivery:  3/2/2011 RECEIVED

VIN: ic3aciFG7BN| N FEB -6 2012

SPECIAL INVESTIG

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that this office represents the above-named individuals with respect to
a claim against Chrysler under the Texas Deceptive Trade Practices Act and the
Magnusson-Moss Warranty Act, concerning the above-referenced vehicle. Accordingly,
please direct all future contacts and correspondence to this office. This letter also serves
as a “Notice to Cure” under Texas law.

As an attorney-client relationship exists, you are instructed not to discuss the settlement
of this case with my client, nor make any offers to my client. All such communications
must be directed to this office. Should my client request warranty repair work during the
pendency of this claim or lawsuit, you are to provide said work. Your refusal to do so
will constitute a further breach of warranty. Your communications with my client are to
be limited solely to providing warranty work requested by my client. In addition, you are
hereby notified of our attorney’s lien.

The vehicle my client purchased contains a number of defects that, after numerous
attempts to repair, have not been corrected. These defects include, but are not limited to:

a) Engine issues
b) Any and all additional complaints actually made, whether or not contained
on your service records, company’s invoices, or otherwise.




What is particularly dangerous about this vehicle is that the dealer has yet to attempt a fix
even after three visits, We have included a photo showing the vehicle after one of its
“incidents.” Therefore, we must demand a final repair from the manufacturer.

The aforementioned defects (repair invoices demonstrating the same enclosed herein)
constitute a substantial impairment of the use, value and safety of the subject vehicle.
Due to the inordinate amount of repairs and/or days out of service within the applicable
warranty period, my client has Jost all confidence in the vehicle and believes the vehicle
to be unsafe as well as unfit to operate. Accordingly, please be advised that my client is
hereby revoking acceptance of the subject vehicle. My client has directed this office to
demand the retumn of all funds paid toward this vehicle, the cancellation of the contract,
and compensation for damages.

If you wish to resolve this matter amicably, please feel free to contact this office within
fourteen (14) days of receipt of this communication. If the matter has not been resolved

within that time, my client will avail themselves of all the available remedies under {aw
and equity.

Very truly yours,

Darin P. Siefkes
Attorney at Law

Enc.




LEGAL PHOTOS RETAINED IN DOCUMENT
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CUSTOMER #:

1075815

iiﬁﬁ“ﬂﬂM%dhﬁkhmu

len Samuels
CHRYSLER BODGE JEED RAM
| CHAYSLER UQDGE JEEP RAM

221749

*NVOICE+* HKATY, TEXAS
T Come By, lits Be Fhivedds!
5 . SERVICE DEPARTMENT
PAGE 1 1777 KATY FWY @ MASON RD - KATY, TEXAS 77450

PHONE: {281) 675-B500 - FAX: {281) 675-8501

www.allensamuels.com
_ ELL : SERVICE ADVISOR: 8195 STANTON HENAMAN
. MAKEIMGDEL TGN LICENSE. -1 MILEAGE S OU°
11 | CHRYSLER 200 1C3BC1FG7BN
FHOW DATE L WARREXE, "] ~ " PROMISED: -1 - "PGNQ. .. .1 . RATE
J2MAR11 D , 20:00 08BNOV11 0.00/ CASH g9Novil
L ROCOPENED T _HEADY . | OPTIONS: o

STK:BN504694 ENG:ERB

18:20 08NOV11l J16:07 09NOV11
JINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TGTAL
\ C/S_VERXCLE DIRS/STATLA WHEN VEHICLE COMES IO A GOMPLETE STOD WHILE. o i o -
IN DRIVE NUMEROUS TIMES
DTC NO CODES STORED/ ACTIVE
1530 CP
9275 NO DTCS CHECK AND TEST DRIVE OK AT THIS TIME

AR A A RRLAES SRR E R R L R R E R g S Y XL K}

WE SINCERELY APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINSS. SHQULD
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS REGARDING
YOUR SERVICE VISIT, PLEASE BRING IT TO OUR
ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY. WE WANT YQU TO BE
COMPLETELY SATISFIED WITH EVERY PART OF YOUR
VISIT. WE LOOK FORWARD TO SEEING YQU AGAIN.
THANK YOU FOR PUTTING YOUR TRUST IN US.

T
&

<

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SEC. §70.001,

T R

hariz:
TEXAS PROPERTY CODE e e [ LABOR AMOUNT
| am the person or agent acting on behall of the person wha is obligated ta pay for the repair of 1he mator dior airs ta be
wehicle Subject to the repai agreoment. | understand Lhat the vefcle is subject 1o repossession in| — @Nd/or r8pairs PARTS AMQUNT Q.00
acgordance with Business & Commerce Code, §9.809, if paymeni for the repair of the motor vehicle by perfarmed with non
2 chack, money order, or a credil card transn:clion is stopped, dishonored because of Il'mellCien'l" 1und:, maopar paris. FGAS, OiL, LUBE 0.00
ng funds, ot because the meken of drawer of the order of the ¢redit card holder has no adtount Of 1he ]
aceount upon which il is drawn o1 the credit cerd account has been closed. My Advisor I—SUBLET AMOUNT 0.00
STATEMENT OF DISCLAIMER ?:;aﬁ:p;ﬂger:arsz [ ¥4HOP SUPPLIESIDISPOSAL FEES 0.00

Tha factory warranty constitutes aif of the warranties with respect to the sale of this item/tems. The
Saller here;v exoressly disclaims gl warranties, ejther axpress of implied, including any implied warranty me aware of My TOTAL CHARGES 0.00
of merchantabiiity or titness tor a parucuiar purpose. Seller NEilner Bs5UMEs NOI Aulhorizes any othe! maintenance LESS INSURANCE 0.00
person 1o assume for it any ability in connection with the sale of this item/fitems. needs.

SALES TAX 0.04Q
Power of Attamay hi — - =i
| authorize you to act as power of attormey L0 Sign insurance checks to pay for damages Lo abave vehicle- Initials PLEASE PAY

THIS AMOUNT |1 E

PPLIESDISPOSAL FEES: WE HAVE DETERMINED THAT 11 1%
Gm’;?\uSTEIEDMD CHMGE. WHICH 1S LESS THAM OUR AVERAGE
TOTAL LABOR CHARGE, UP TQ A MAXIMUM OF $15.00. THE STANOAI

€7C. A0 HAZARDOUS WASTE OISPOSAL FEES INCURRED N THE REPAW OF YOUR VEHICLE, UNLESS OTHERWISE ITEMIZED

i DETAKL THE VARIDUS MISCELLANEQUS SUPPLIES, MATEFRIALS ANG COSTS INC
r’ﬁﬂ.‘ﬁ#{;}%%‘?ﬁms AND DISPOSAL FEES IRCURRED ON EACH AEPAIR DROER. 1S MO
RO ¢HABGE COVERS THE COST OF SUCH JTEMS AS MOST NUTS, BOLTS, WASHERS. TAPE, PING.

PR

-

URRED ON EACH REPAIR J0OB. RATHER, ExX|

e A S 20 ST 0% OF 10k
. THE AMQUNT OF THIS STANDARD CHARGE
R.EEERFgISCIE'::‘ SHELLAg.UEDLVENT. RAGS. CLEANERS, TOWELS, SOLOER, WIRE, SEALERS,




CUSTOMER #: 1075818 223249

§ *INVOICE*

¢ .

SERVICE DEPARTMENTTWS s
KATY PacE 1 RSN T}'ﬁﬁm FAJ(,%T‘}’) SRLS T
HOME ONT:N/A ‘

BUS : L: SERVICE ADVISOR: 1772 Jp.c[(.m MQRTIMER
‘ VIN [ LCENSE MHLEAGE W OUT_ | TAG
BRILLIANT- 13 ] CHRYSLER 200 1C33C1%7m 208 1180
DEL ATE | PROD. DATE| WARR. EXP., PROMISED PO N AYMENT NV, DATE
Q2MAR11 DI 17:00 30MOVIL 0.Q0f CASH BOL1
RO. GPERED READY OPTIONS:  STK:EN504694 ENG:ERB
08:05 3ONOV11 |18:22 G6DECI1]
LINE OPCCDE TECH TYPE HOURS L1ST NET TOTAL
A AFTER CAR REACHES ODPERATING TEMP --~WHEN CAR IS STOPPED AT RED LIGHT
--IT WELL DIE ---IT DOES IT INTERMITTENTLY
0049 PLEASE SEF TECHNICIAN NARRATIVE FOR COMPLETE
EXPLANATION OF REPAIR/MATNTENANCE
1530 CP .00 0.00
10208 NO DFC CONTACTED CHRYSLER TECHNTCAL ASSISTANCE REGARDING
OWNER'S COMPLAINT. Owner srates that vehicle dies when coming to a stop
after driving for a while. Locked at wvehicle on 11/8/11 {9,275 miles),
and kept cwernlght Vehicle had WO DTC's and we were unable to
reproduce owner'e concern. Looked for TSB's, ete., none found. Vehicle
has returned for same concerm today at 10,208 miles. Same result as
‘first visit- NO DTC's, ne TSE's, unable to reproduce. Customer insists
that vehicle dies repeatedly during operation. --- Bill, Suggest you
review Star cases S110B000062 & 51108000052 see if they help you in an,y
way. --- Dealer States Thank you for the quick responge. We have
already reviewed both of thoee STAR cases prior to openimg the
technical aesistance ticket. Neither one of them apply. --- We have
been through dll of the diagnostics, searched all of the bulletins and
STAR cases, and have gotten nowhere nearer to a resclution. Tomorrow,
we will hook up recorder again, and continue to test drive vehicle. ---
UNABELE TO REPRODUCE OWNER'S CONCERN.
L2 2R R TR EE EEEFEEE R R R g TR SR R SR R R R X R R R R N
B CAR WILL RESTART OKAY ---
SLA SEE LINE A
15349 cp 0.00 0.00
**i*****tt*ﬁ‘-*t*iti**i******l*t***i*t***i*t***t**ii*
C RRT 11-069--MIL P0128--DR LONG CRANK TIME
812 NO UPDATE REQUIRED.
1530 CP 0.00 0.00
10208 PCM UP TO DATE
i*I-**l-ftit*i*ii’*ii‘titi‘-i*i‘i*iii*ti***i*ii**titt‘ti‘i
D RRT 11-028---ENGINE CRANK TIME LIMITED/ PIP START
S12 NOT REQUIRBD FOR THIS VEHICLE
1530 0.00 0.00
-mxm ANTTO. N } b susthiorized DESCRIFTON TOTALS
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_ STATERENT OF DESCLAWER , e & 0P S
PR e S e peep S et | Sy | TOTALCRRGES
wmnnauwah%-nnuh'gﬂzzgﬁ?“ num:-w@u il mﬁﬁﬂr“ LESS INSURANGE
Power of Attormy SALEE TAX
e you 10 mod B powar of sty ko sign omener: chieckd in pay & drmaged io showe vebick. ey PIE'EE'PAY
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CUSTOMER #: 1075818 227356

*TNVOICE*
T @ MA ia Déﬁﬂn%m m\r TEXAS 77450
PAGE 1 2”356‘35‘?21’2"?{ 675-8500 - FAX: {281} 678 BE01
yrrw . allunsamugls . com
SERVICE ADVISOR: 1‘?'72 JACKIE MORTIF!ER
peee K”‘/’% TR 3

BRILLIANTY 11 | CHRYSLRR 200
£ DECORTEL T THEOR: DATE] WARRIEXE o1 it PR

1ﬁ~oo 24JAN12 0.00] CASH
“READY. . 54 OPTIONS:  STR:BN504694 ENG:ERB
08:15 24JANIZ |14:53 30JAN12 ,
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL

A WHEN START CAR COLD ---DRIVE ON FREEWAY FOR 4.4 MILES --EXIT AND cmmz
TO FIRST 3STOP LIGHT --ENGINE DIEDY ---
812 ENGINE PERFORMANCE _
1530 QP ‘ 0.490
12262 NO DTCS TESTED VEHICLE FOR DYING CONCERN. COULD NOT REPRODNUCE
OWNER 'S COMPLAINT. - OWNER PROVIDED A WRITTEN EXPLANATION FOR WHAT
EXACTLY OCCURS WHEN VEHICLE DIRS OUT. WE ATTEMPTED TO REPRODUCE QWNER'S
CONCERN, BUT VBHICLE DID NOT DIE. PERFORMED DIAGNOSTICS AND RO
DIAGNOSTIC TROUBLE CODES WERE PRESENT. LOOKED FOR MODULE UPDATRS, NONE
AVAILABLE. LOOKED FOR RELATED CASES WITHIN CHRYSLER 'FECHHIAL HE'IWORK,
NONE FOUND. REVIEWRD PREVIOUS TECHNICAL ASSTSTANCE CASE, RUT AGATIN
FOUND NO INFORMATION. THERE ARE NO TECHNICAL SERVICE BULLETINS ON
VEHICLE FOR THIS CONCERN. 1530 -
E »*tt&rﬁg«*t*ttt**tttt*itt**ttgﬁmitiﬁ ;

B AC AND ERATERIWBS NOT SETNG-UHIEY

N e ©

2.00

A PLEASE SEE LINE A FOR COMLETE DESCRIMIION
1530 Cp 0.00 0.00
12262 SEE LINE A
i**i&,i****iii*t{—**i***t-’***k****t*i—*t*i—-*tt******i*'****
C RRT 11-069--MIL PO128--LONG CRANK
(049 PLEASE SEE TECHNICIAN NARRATIVE FOR COMPLETE
EXPLANATION OF REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
1530 cp 0.00 0.00
12257 ALY, MOUDLE UP TQ DATE '
ER 22 RS S RS R R IR ST RS L LT R L R R R PR S PP R T I W SrApapagreep e
D ERT 11-013--3.5 FXHAUST VIBRATION -2200-2500 RDM
C PLEASE SEE LINE C FOR COMPLETE DESCRIPTION
18530 cp .00 0.00
12257 SEE LINE ¢
*ii*****i*****ii**it*!i***it*i*iii*****i*i*i*i*iti!:-l-

E PERFORM MULTiﬁmmgmgmm i

MPI PERFO NS
153¢ o
NOTICE PURSUANT TO §EC. iﬁ 001,
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| o the deracn & Kb mmmammmw ta poy far st of he matge]  S0ME Maintenance ;
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Porwns of Atiooney SALES TAX
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CUSTOMER #:

1075818

227356

*INVOICE*

PAGE 2

maﬂmaw

SERVICE DEPARTMENT

21777 KATY FWY @ MASON R -

KATY, TEXAS 77450

PHONE: (281) §75-8500 - FAX: (281} §75-8501
wwvse allansamels com

SERVICE ADVISOR: 1772 JACKIE MORTIMER

CHRYSLER 200

TPROR: DATEL-WARRL EXR L f 00

lC3B(‘lFG’IBN

ik S

A5:00 24JAN1D

0.00

1 REARDY 5.4 OPTIONS:

08:15 Z4JAN12 [14:53 30JANL2

STK:BN504694 ENG:ERR

LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS

LIST

NET

TOTAL

WE SINCERELY APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINSS. SHOULD
¥OU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS REGARDING

YOUR SERVICE VISIT,

::"12"”' P {‘? m"f‘i‘ﬁ W}!“'fﬁ

% § o'E
s e g o UL f

uaﬂﬁ?"?&mnurrosa:§7omn

U E’% s

T

PLEASE BRING IT TO OUR
ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY. WE WANT YOU TO BE

COMPLETELY SATISFIED WITH EVERY PART OF YOUR
VISIT. WE LOOK FORWARD TO SEERING YOU AGAIN.
THANK YOQU FOR PUTTING YOUR TRUST IN US.

TEXAS FROPERTY CODE

e CH o % W ﬂ\g,{?% SRS
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From:
To: customerassistrelchrysler.com
Date: Thu Feb 09 10:38:18 EST 2012
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information

Brief Description:

mechanical failureat

Comments:
Only 1960 miles and the engine blew up due to piston came off
connecting
rod. Towed to dealer (BCP) ,Smyrna, DE and was advised that the
automobile
would possibly be replaced due to mechanical failure at only 1960
miles.I
was well satisfied with this arrangement except when negoiating for
replacement vehicle, I was issued a request for approximately
$3000.00 to
pay for replacement vehicle.After refusing this offer, I was told
that the
dealership would extend the bumper to bumper warranty for a total of
five
years, with no cost to me, When I agreed to accept this, I am then
presented with a bill of $445.00 dollars. I am of the opinion that
my
automobile should have been replaced at no charge to me. Your reply
is
anticipated.

Sender Information:

Title: Mr.-Mrs.
First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:



From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Thu Feb 09 12:29:46 EST 2012

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in
regards to your 2012 200.

Due to the nature of your concern, I would like to discuss this
matter with you in more detail. Therefore, I will attempt to call
you on Fri. Feb. 10, 12 at the phone number you provided in your
email.

My name is Lorrie and I will be your Case Manager. I look forward to
assisting you; as such, here is some information that will be helpful
for you to have when I contact you:

*Your case number is: 21863217
*The Chrysler Case Management telephone number is 877-759-5427
*My direct extension: 4718150

If you need immediate assistance, please call the Customer Care
Center at [AGENT- PLEASE USE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING BRAND SPECIFIC
PHONE NUMBERS: 1-800-CHRYSLER (247-9753), 1-800-4A-DODGE (423-6343),
1-877-IAM-JEEP (426-5337), 1-866-RAM-INFO (726-4636)]. Before
calling, please have the following information handy.

Vehicle owner name

Vehicle owner address

Day and evening phone numbers
Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)
Current vehicle mileage

Further explanation of the problem

[V RREVINEN BN A AV RN

Thanks for contacting us. I look forward to talking to you soon.

Sincerely,
Lorrie

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21863217

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2671119

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7628630V8586LOKME&

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
- S
Mileage:
1960
Servicing Dealer:
Complimentary oil change

Title:

Mr.-Mrs.
First H
Middle
Last N
Addres
Address 2:
City:

Dover
State:

Zip:

DE
Email:
Home P



rron: [N

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Tue Feb 14 17:21:25 EST 2012

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7628630V8586L0OKM)

Did you receive official notification/contract, which will extend the
warranty (bumper to bumper) from BCP in Smyrna? I do wish to speak
with you

concerning the replacement of the vehicle due to the body and engine
numbers

do not match the factory issued data. Also, in the event I wish to
trade

this vehicle for another vehicle, the CARFAX will indicate engine
replacement and consequently I will be offered a lower bid. The
question

you should ask yourself is that if you were in the market for a used
automobile and you were advised that this automobile had an engine
replacement at 1960 miles, I believe that you would think very hard
about

purchasing a vehicle that had an engine replaced that early and with
those

low miles. Is it possible for you to schedule a meeting ,with Joe
the owner

of BCP, and myself in order to establish my views on an exchange of
vehicles? If I am dissatisfied and prevent one potential prospective
buyer

from purchasing a vehicle from BCP, he will lose more that the
monetary

amount he is requesting from me to exchange vehicles!!

WArner Xchlaupitz

————— Original Message —--——-

From: "customerassistre" <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
To:

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 12:29 PM

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
matter

with you in more detail. Therefore, I will attempt to call you on
Fri.

Feb. 10, 12 at the phone number you provided in your email.

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
Center

at [AGENT- PLEASE USE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING BRAND SPECIFIC PHONE
NUMBERS :

1-800-CHRYSLER (247-9753), 1-800-4A-DODGE (423-6343), 1-877-IAM-JEEP
(426-5337), 1-866-RAM-INFO (726-4636)]. Before calling, please have



the
following information handy.

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
$3000.00
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

Date: Wed Feb 15 10:42:14 EST 2012

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7628630V8586L0OKM)

Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center once
again.

I have received your most recent email and posted it into your case
file for further review.

In regards to the Service Contract, I do now see this information
attached to your vehicle/customer profile. You can view this on the
Chrysler website at http://www.chrysler.com/en/service contracts/ On
the left lower side of the screen you will see and area entitled My
Current Plan in which you can enter your VIN number and last name
etc. and this will bring up your specific contract information.

In regards to your outstanding concerns regarding a replacement
vehicle. I will contact the General Manager at BRANDYWINE-SMYRNA INC
and advise him of your desire to have a meeting and request that he
contact you for further discussion. As discussed in our previous
telephone conversation, my ability to intercede in regards to sales
issues with a dealer is limited to facilitating discussion between
the customer and the dealer. We do not have the ability to intercede
with the terms of retail transactions between the dealer and the
customer.

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
trk ID=KMM7635611V20534LOKM&

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

————— Original Message —--———-
From: "customerassistre" <customerassistre@chrysler.com>

To:!II'!III!IIII!I!IIIII!!!
Sent: ursday, February , 2012 12:29 PM

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
C
Mileage:
1960
Servicing Dealer:
Complimentary oil change
Title:
Mr.-Mrs.
First Name:

Middle
Last N
Addres
Addres

City:

Dover



State:

DE

Zip:
Email:

Home P




rrom: [

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Sun Mar 04 20:04:11 EST 2012

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7628630V8586L0OKM)

LORRIE, ATTACHED IS A COPY OF THE LETTER i SENT TO uburn.
————— Original Message —-———-—

To: "customerasslstre' <customerassistre@chrysler.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 5:20 PM
Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7628630V8586L0OKM)

> Did you receive official notification/contract, which will extend
the

> warranty (bumper to bumper) from BCP in Smyrna? I do wish to speak
with

> you concerning the replacement of the vehicle due to the body and
engine

> numbers do not match the factory issued data. Also, in the event I
wish

> to trade this vehicle for another vehicle, the CARFAX will indicate
engine

> replacement and consequently I will be offered a lower bid. The
question

> you should ask yourself is that if you were in the market for a
used

> automobile and you were advised that this automobile had an engine
> replacement at 1960 miles, I believe that you would think very hard
about

> purchasing a vehicle that had an engine replaced that early and
with those

> low miles. Is it possible for you to schedule a meeting ,with Joe
the

> owner of BCP, and myself in order to establish my views on an
exchange of

> vehicles? If I am dissatisfied and prevent one potential
prospective buyer

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

>

> My name is Lorrie and I will be your Case Manager. I look forward



to

> assisting you; as such, here is some information that will be
helpful
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

> 1-800-CHRYSLER (247-9753), 1-800-4A-DODGE (423-6343), 1-877-IAM-
JEEP

> (426-5337), 1-866-RAM-INFO (726-4636)]. Before calling, please
have the

> following information handy.

VVVVVadaVVVVVIVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVVYVYVYVYVYV

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

o the

following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21863217

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 2671119

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?

rk ID=KMM7628630V8586LOKMS&

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
> miles.T

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

> dealership would extend the bumper to bumper warranty for a total
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

\Y%

\%

IN:
o

Mileage:
1960
Servicing Dealer:
Complimentary oil change
Title:
Mr.-Mrs.
First Name:

Middl
Last
Addre
Addres H

City:

Dover
State:

DE
Zip:

Email

Home

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVYVYVYVYV



rrom: [N

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Sun Mar 04 20:07:47 EST 2012

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7628630V8586L0OKM)

Lorrie, copy of letter sent to Auburn

————— Original Message —-———-—

From:

To: "customerassistre" <customerassistre@chrysler.com>
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

>

>

> ————= Original Message -----

> From: "customerassistre" <customerassistre@chrysler.com>

> To:

> Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 12:29 PM

> Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
(KMM7628630V8586L0OKM)

>

>

> pea i

>

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

VIN

\%

-

Mileage:
1960

Servicing Dealer:
Complimentary oil change

Title:
Mr.-Mrs.

First Name:

Middl
Last
Addre
Addres H

City:

Dover
State:

DE
Zip:

Email

Home

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVYVYVYVYV



From: (I

To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Mon Feb 13 21:12:57 EST 2012
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

Stalling and surging problem

Comments:
We have recently purchased a 2011 Chrysler 200. Since we have had the
car,
my wife, who is the primary driver, has noticed on occasion the car
will
stall for know reason. Then when I was with her in the car we were
stopped
at a light and the car suddenly surged forward luckily she had her
foot on
the brake. We have had the car back to the dealer who actually
contacted
Detroit and reset software and TPS sensor. They have bent over
backwards to
try and help us! My wife is at the point where she is afraid to drive
the

car and we don't know where to turn next. Thank you_

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Tue Feb 14 11:04:18 EST 2012

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance

pear [N

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center,
your emails are important to us!

We appreciate the time and effort you took to tell us of your
dissatisfaction in our product. Comments like yours are one way to
learn of problems that develop and the improvements desired. We have
documented your comments and will provide them to our product
development team for review.

In the meantime I would like to discuss this issue with you by phone.
Therefore, I will attempt to call you soon at the phone number you
provided in your email.

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

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21877817

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2672765

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7634243V35458LOKM&

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

try and help us! My wife is at the point where she is afraid to
drive the

car and we don't know where to turn next. Thank you—

VIN:



e
Mileage:

7045
Servicing Dealer:

Anderson Chrysler
Title:

Mr.
First Name:

Middle

Last N

Addres

Address
City:
Lake Havasu City
State:
AZ
Zip:
Fmail:

Home P
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March 26, 2012

Chrysler Group LIC
Atin: Legal Department
P.O. Box 218004
Aubum Hills, MI 48321

RE: . Ci:vcle: Group LIC

Vehicle: 2011 Do&ge Avenger

VIN: 1B3BD1FGXBN-

Please be advised that this office represents the above-named individual regarcli.ng claims against
your comnpany pursuant to the State Lemon Law and/or the Federal Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act with
regard to the ahove-listed vehicle. Please direct all future contacts and corresponclence to our office.

Dear Sir or Mac].a.m:

Having been formally notified of our representation, you are instructed not to contact our
client under any circumstances. Direct all inguires to this office. If Yyou fail to act in
conformity with this directive, injunctive relief will be sought against you.

Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 2310(d), you are hereby notified that any settlement made with our
client requires payviment of our attorneysf fees. If you settle (lirectlv with our client and &o not
make arrangements for payment of our attoreys' fees, we will file suit against you. In addjtion,

vou are here]:lnotified of our attornevys’ lien.

There are numerous clefects ancl non-conformities present in my client’s automol)i]e for which rehef
18 sought, and numerous attempte to repair the vehicle have been unsuccessful. These defects and non-

conformities include, but are not limited to:

1. Defective body and trim as evidenced Ly squealz/rattle noise from floor boards and steering

wheel area;
2. Defective engine as evidenced l)y vehicle not starting and vehicle sta]ling,-
3. Defective electrical systein as evidenced Ly Lattery not charging; and

4. Any additional complaints made Ly our client, whether or not t}ley are contained in your

1 .
coempany s recorcls Or Oon any clealer repair OI'CIEIS.




Page 2 March 26, 2012

The defects and non-conformities listed above constitute a substantial impairment of the use, value
and/or safety of the vehicle, and you are I-xere])y notified of the need for repair. Because of these defects
and non-conformities, my client has justi{ial)ly lost confidence in the vehicle. As one court has stated:

For a majority of people the purc}lase of a new car is a major investment, rationalized })y
the peace of mind that flows from its dependa]aility and sa.{:ety. Once their faith is shaken,
the vehicle loses not only its real value in their eyes, but becomes an instrument whose

integrity is Su]:vstantiaﬂy impairecl and whose operation is {:raught with apprellension.

Zabriskie Chevrolet, Inc. v. Smith, 240 A.24 195,

Concerning the amount of grie’f a person must endure, one court expresse& the consumer’s lament

in the fonowing manner:

There comes a time when enough is enough ~ when an automobhile purcllaser, after having
to take bis car into the shop for repairs an inordinate number of times and experiencing
all of the attendant inconvenience, is entitled to say, “That's all,” and revoke,
no’cwitl'lstanding the repea’cecl goo& faith efforts to fix the car. Rester v. Morrow, 491
So.2d 204.

My chient's repair history clearly shows there was a ]:)reach 0£ ]301:11 written and impliecl warraniies:

based upon the generauy acceptec]- rule that an unsuccessful effort to remetly defects found
to exist renders the warrantor liable; the buyer is not bound to allow him the opportunity
or permit him to tinker with the article inclefinitely in the hope that it may wtimately be
made to comply with the warranty. Kure v. Chevrolet Motor Division, 581 P.2d 603.

Therefore, you are herelay notified that my client is revoleing acceptance of thie vehicle. My client
has directed me to demand the cancellation of the contracts and the return of all funds paid towards this
vehicle, including any trade-in value given, all collateral clflarges, finance charges and incidental and

consequential &amages.

Picase be advised that pursuant to Uniform Commercial Code § 2-711(3) my clients have a security
interest in the vehicle for retum of the amounts described above p Plus expenses in hancﬂing and inspecting
the vehicle. Until you pay this amount, my client will hold the car and use it to the extent necessary to
preserve it, {o protect the security interest, and to minimize your damages. Moreover, my clients need
return of the monies listed above before a substitute vehicle can be acquirecl. In aclcli’cion, any attempt }3y
you or your agents fo repossess the car will be Wrongfu] and may su]:)iect you to liabi]ity for conversion and
for wrongful repossession under Uniform Commercial Code 88 9-503 and 9-507, as well as any other

app]ical)le remedies.

If the seller or, if applicable, the assignee, or any creditor sulaject to the FTC Holder Rule has filed a
financing statement covering the goocls, I demand, pursuant to Uniform Commercial Code § 9.404, that
you file a termination statement within ten (10) days to terminate your security interest, and forward a
copy to me. Since my client has revoked acceptance, there is no outstancling secured obligation. i you do
not file a termination statement within ten {10) days and cooperate in removing the lien, you may be
liable under Uniform Commercial Code § 0-404(1) in the amount of $100.00, plus any loss caused to
my client I}y your failure to do so.

e e o e “. B T L L T R P
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To avoid any litigation, my client merely requests a refund for the defective vehicle, plus payment of
our attorneys’ fees pursuant to the fee-shi{'ting provistons of the State Lemon Law and the Federal
Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act. OQur attorneys’ fees are minimal at this stage and we would prefer to
resalve this matter without the need for any more time spent on our part or on the part of your attorneys.
A great deal of time, money and effort could be saved by all parties involved with a quicle resolution of this

claim.

Accor&ingly, if you wish to resolve this matter amica]:ly, please feel free to contact my office. 1f the
matter has not heen resolved within fourteen (14) days from the date of this letter, a lawsuit will be filed.

Sincerely,

Adam C. Maxwell
Attorney at Law

ACM/m

cc

o ST e et s e
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Motor Vehicle Defect Notification

(Please print clearly in ink. If you do not wish to receive leiters or other written solicitations from private attorneys, check below)

1 DO NOT WISH TO RECEIVE WRITTEN SOLICITATION MATERIALS FROM AN ATTORNEY
Pursuant to the Florida Lemon Law, notice is given to the manufacturer as follows:

O The vehicle has been out of service at jeast 15 days to repair one or more substantial defects,

X 3 or more repair attempts have been made to repair th samwmwefect or condition,

Description of continuing defect(s) or condition(s) Euopme £
<ls [

N g ardtsT
vowWwile Vot S v S, 'ﬂrﬁﬂ—“ ot udu,y o ,@x qu{CLWSL
S € Cced tou_o— .
(NOTE: this is not a complete [ist; the manufacturer should ascertain all repair information.)

I am requesting that you make a final attempt to correct the continuing substantial defect(s) or condition(s}.

Vehicle Make u«/\q&i-@v’ Model __ 200 year 20|
viN \ L3803 FF/G-/’I/B/F—Date of Detivery_ Mar®h £ 201

Name and City/State of selling dealer or leasing company (if apphcableM nnf}f)ﬂgc{f’ C/(V‘KJ.S{;L/L :S—LD—P
Dw%\rbm Becch, FL

,—\3 State of authorized service agent(s) attemptg};g previous repairs. mem VAl ".L, C,LWY \SLOJ- ‘,\L)La_p
Ihdhe {
( &)

,t M,V—'%’\Vlu.LJ

Consume
Address

Nackoenville

¢ FEB 23 2017
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From:

To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Wed Mar 14 17:52:19 EDT 2012
Subject: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

Stauling while Driving

Comments:
I have a 20110 and two 2011 Dodge avengers the 2010 was purchased
during
that year and that car started stauling a coupe months after
purchased. My
mother took it back several times. The tech coudn't find anything
wrong.
May and June of 2011 purchased two more avengers the very same thing
is
going on. I was driving and stopped at a stop light and it turn off
on me
I went straight to the dealer and they couldnt find anything wrong. I
have
taken it back 7 times since June of 2011 and to no avail nothing has
been
found wrong. I almost got into an accident because of the stauling in
the
mist of trying to go forward.

Please help /i have three cars that is

doing the very samething with three drivers. I am ready to take
further

action. I am very disappointed with the treatment of the car.

Sender Information:

Title: Ms.
First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:



From: customerassist@chrysler.com
To:
Date: Wed Mar : : EDT 2012

Subject: Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Dodge Customer Assistance Center
regarding your 2011 DODGE AVENGER MAINSTREET 4-DOOR SEDAN.

We regret the problem your vehicle has experienced and appreciate the
time and effort you took to bring this matter to our attention.

My name is Alex and I have been assigned as your Case Manager and
look forward to assisting you. Here is some information that will be
helpful for you to have:

? Your Case number is: 21997348

? The Chrysler Case Management Telephone number is: 1 877 759
5427

? My Direct Extension is: 4718479

I will contact you by telephone to review your Case with you on
Friday March 16 2012.

If you are in need of assistance prior to my call, you may contact 1
800 992 1997.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Alex

Customer Service Representative
Dodge Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to
the following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21897348

EMAIL CASE NUMBER: 2683191

REPLY LINK: http://www.chrysler.com/wces/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?
trk ID=KMM7668220V65328LOKM&

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

I went straight to the dealer and they couldnt find anything wrong.
I have



taken it back 7 times since June of 2011 and to no avail nothing has
been

found wrong. I almost got into an accident because of the stauling
in the

mist of trying to go forward. Please help /i have three cars that is
doing the very samething with three drivers. I am ready to take
further

action. I am very disappointed with the treatment of the car.

VIN:
B
Mileage:
7000
Servicing Dealer:
Pembroke pines, fl
Title:
Ms.
First Name:

Middle
Last Na

Address

Address

City:

Miramar
State:

FL
Zip:

Email:

Work P




Dependable Auto Shippers

We Ship Any Vehicle Anywhere

Date: 4{23(2012
Remit Payment to: a\ a OD 5 q q 5 Invoice#: 29136
Department # 41152 For: Vehicie Shipment
P.O. Box 650823 Load#: 59136
Dallas, TX. 75265 P.O.#:
Phone 469.587.5054 Fax 214.275.8181 Acct#: 70000216
Bill To: Origin:

Jacksonville CJD
11101 Nursery Fields Dr.
Jacksonville, FL - 32256

OCOEE )
ATTN: (407) 905 - 3200

3 - N R T
Ory wie Bed Pock U
" DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1CSBCZFG?BI\-- 44911248 - 2011 Chrysler 200 $191.10

TOTAL $191.10

COPY

Make all checks payable to Dependable Auto Shippers.
If you have any questions conceming this invoice, contact MELISSA RILEY | PHONE: 469.587.5054 | FAX; 214.446.8972

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

e Gmailed Vabie /ndrec/Sud,



FINAL REPAIR OPPORTUNITY NOTICE

This constitutes my notice as a consumer, pursuant to the Georgia Lemon Law, O.C.G.4. Section 10-1-784(a)(2),
that the manufacturer’s authorized agent has been unable to repair or correct the nonconformity or
nonconformities (defects) listed below in the new motor vehicle described below, and that you as the g [ é'-‘/)
manufacturer have an opportunity for a final repair attempt.

Defect#li;n@mc m%{m\ﬂm\u shids down a+ Step of hams.

Defect # 2

Defect # 3
Defect# 4 ' MAD. 9 4

; AT b ANy I | (UIZ
Defect # 5 i
t*ttt**tt*tt*ttt##t#*ttttt*t**t**tttt*tt*tt*t***t*t**tt*tt*tt*tttJﬁ#*lt*t**t*t*****t**t*tt
Vehicle Make Ch( \lg\@( Model 2.0 Year 2O

Vehicle identification number (VINY | /C 1A/ Q)/C, /q”/(: /G / 2_/% /_

Name/address of selling/leasing dealer C( O | 197D Peaver QUJ A Qm(‘{ '
Nooss , G 2o

Date of delivery  JU(E. \%; ) O\ Odometer reading on defivery date |
Date registered in GA if bought/leased in another state (5 \ % | | Current odometer reading

Name/address of facility/facilities where repairs were made and date/s of repairs

Paloner Oade | Chrysler - Roguel GA 1010 301
Troncail Chidgsler - Cupomicg GA 13041 /2101
313 Naota | m\,' - 2OAD /

T LI T I TR L 3 L B o o T o g g e e g T AT A LA A AR LAy

I am requesting that you make a final attempt to correct the defect/s reported above. My contact
information is:

Consumer Home p
—X Cell pho
Work phone

Today's date 5. % . ) |

Street address
City/State/Zip

\ar L (ofX

L

Consumer signature

i

Instructions to consumer: On this form you should only list defects that have met the required “reasonable
number of repair attempts.” Remember to make a copy for your records and send the original by overnight mail
delivery or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the manufacturer at the address provided in your
owner’s manual. If your vehicle is a motor home, you must send notices to all known manufacturers. Also, for
our records, please send us a copy at the address listed on the first page, or fax it to us at: 404-656-3569.

A
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RECEIVED DATE:
3/29/12

S'a(o_ [

CRIRCIRGS

VIN (LAST 8 DIGITS) (R N — |

FIRST NAME:

POSTED DATE :

VIN (FIRST 9 DIGITS)

LAST NAME :

S O0000000)

NON - SCANABLE ITEMS : CIRCLE ONE



March 21, 2012

To whom it may concern ving 1c3sc2reeeNiEGEGzG

! am writing to you to express my dissatisfaction again with the new vehicle 200 model | have

occasionally the car would shut off while sitting at a red light idling in gear. We search for answer but
the technician told my wife if the check engine light is not on there would be no way to diagnose the
problem, without even checking the computer diagnostics log. My wife and | fear that the car will shut
off while driving. You make it very hard to continue being a Chrysler supporter. It is sad to say after all
these years of being a loyal customer } would not recommend Chrysler products anymore. | would like to
see a rebate or incentive to get out of this vehicle and in to something else there must be a way to
resolve this without using the lemon law procedure

Sincere
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